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of or an attempt to commit any Burglary, and the
person charged:

(a) Killed the person murdered; or

(b) Knew or had reason to know that life would be
taken or lethal force used; or

(¢) Acted with reckless indifference to human life
and was a major participant in the Burglary
committed.

The murder was commltted while a person was
engaged, alone or with another, in the commission
of or an attempt to commit any First Degree
Kidnapping, and the person charged:

(a) Killed the person murdered; or

(b) Knew or had reason to know that life would be
taken or lethal force used; or

{c) Acted with reckless indifference to human life
and was a major participant in the Firat Dedree
Kidnapping committed.

The murder was committed while a person was
engaged, alone or with another, in the commission
of or an attempt to commit any Robbery, and the
person charged:

(a) Killed the person murdered; or

(b) Knew or had reason to know that life would be
taken or lethal force used; or

(c) Acted with reckless indifference to human life
and was a major participant in the Robbery

comnitted.
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The murder was committed while a persdn was
engaged, alone or with another, in the commission
of or an attempt to commit any Sexual Assault, and
the person charged:

(a) Killed the person murdered; or

(b) Knew or had reason to know that life would be
taken or lethal force used; or

(c) Acted with reckless indifference to human life
and was a major participant in the Sexual Assault
committed.

The murder involved torture, depravity of mind or

the mutilation of the wvictin.

DATED at Las Vegas, Nevada, this 266 day of October, 1993,

EAnk e OR—

FOREPERSON
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1 DISTRICT COURT

2 Wm

3| THE STATE OF NEVADA, } CASE NO. Cclo8501

4 Plaintiff, ; DEPT. NoO,. XV

5 -vs- % DOCKET NO. L

6] CARL LEE MARTIN, ) i '5ED 1t OPEN COURT

7 ) 199319 : :

5 Defendant. ) LURETIA BOWNIAR, CLERK

J v (enduy Hoctm
Dapaty

10 SPECIAL

11 YVERDICT

1z We, the Jury in the above entitled case, having found the

13| Defendant, CARL LEE MARTIN, Guilty of COUNT I - MURDER OF THE FIRST

14| DEGREE (Joseph Smith III), designate that any aggravating

15| eircumstance which has been checked below has been established

16 beyond a reasonable doubt and further find that there are no

17{ mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the aggravating

18| circumstance or circumstances found.

19 _A The murder was committed by a person who was

20 previously convicted of a felony involving the use

21 . or threat of violence to the person of anocther,

22 __>£_ The murder was commitited by a person who knowingly

23 created a great risk of death teo more than one

24 person by means of a course of action which would

25 normally be hazardous to the lives of more than one

26 person.

27 _A The murder was committed while a person was

28 engaged, alone or v.;%_%_:ﬂg., another, in the commissicG;)

fRafi b 2

AA4985




b I T . W

o)

10| .

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

. s » .
-

of or an attempt to commit ahy Burglary, and the
person charged:

(a) Killed the person murdered; or

(b) Knew or had reason to know that life would bke
taken or lethal force used; or

(c) Acted with reckless indifference to human life
and was a major participant in the Burglary
conmitted,

The murder was committed while a person was
engaged, alone or with another, in the commission
of or an attempt to commit any First Degree
Kidnapping, and the person.charged:

(a) Killed the person murdered; or

{k) Knew or had reason to know that life would be
taken or lethal force used; or

() Acted with reckless indifference to human life
and was a major participant in the First Degree
Kidnapping committed.

The murder was committed while a person was
engaged, alone or with another, in the commiseion
of or an attempt toc commit any Robbery, and the
perscon charged:

(a) Killed the person wmurdered; or

(b) Knew or had reason to know that life would be
taken or lethal force used; or

{c) Acted with reckless indifference to human life
and was a major participant in the Robbery

committed.
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The murder was committed while a person was
engaged,.alone or with another, in the commission
of or an attempt to commit any Sexual Assault, and
the person charged:

(a) Killed the person murdered; or

{b) Knew or had reason to know’that life would be
taken or lethal force used; or

{c) Acted with reckless indifference to human life
and was a major participant in the Sexual Assault
committed.,

The murder involved torture, depravity of mind or
the mutilation of the victim.

DATED at Las Vegas, Nevada, this 25 day of October, 1993.

A f el e R
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA, CASE NO, Cl08501

Plaintiff, DEPT. NO, XV

POCKET X0%en'm OPEN COURT

BT 2 6 199519 .
LORETTA BOWM , CLERK

CARL LEE MARTIN,

Tt N Vi Vot Pl Vel gy Vol g St

Defendant. (1 Q {d
1\
BY \JA “f\r I eputy
VERDICT
We, the Jury in the above entitled case, g found the

Defendant, CARL LEE MARTIN, Guilty, impose a sentence of:
COUNT I - Murder of the First Degree (Joseph Sﬁith I11)
Life with the Possibility of Parocle:
2; Life without the Possibility of Parole;
Death,

COUNT II ~ Murder of the First Degree (Vikki Smith)
Life with the Possibility of Parole;
25 Life without the Possibility of Parole;

Death.,

DATED at Las Vegas, Nevada, this 2L8r&{ day of October, 1993.

CoAnd, b

FOREPERSON
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‘)ffice of the gpecial Public Defender o,

COMMISSIONERS

Chip Maxfield, Chairman
Myrna Williams, Vice-Chair
Yvonne Atkinson Gates
Mary Kincaid-Chauncey
Lynette Boggs McDonald
Rory Reid

Bruce L. Woodbury

Thom Reilly, County Manager

SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
David M. Schieck

June 2, 2005

Daniel Albregts, Esq.

601 S. Tenth St., No. 202
Las Vegas NV 89101
Fax: 474-0739

Re: State v. Thomas

Dear Dan:

fﬁﬁ: |

<

333 S. Third Street

2nd Floor

PO Box 552316

Las Vegas NV  89155-2316
(702) 455-6265

Fax: (702) 455-6273

Enclosed please find the latest correspondence and information from Mr.

Thomas.

If you have any questions or comments please let me know.

DAVID M. SCHIECK, ESQ.

DMS:kf
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Mitigating Factors
Preliminary Checklist

Name: /K. Wcmé—/ 7&/492,(2{‘)/ Date: S,/Z, 2’/ oS

The following are questions that may assist us in finding mitigating factors that may
benefit you during your trial. Please answer every question as accurately and honestly as
possible. If you have any question, comments or concerns talk to your Investigator.
Your Investigator will personally speak to you to elaborate or clarify each question.

1. Do/did you ever suffer from the following Neurological Impairments:
(check all that apply)
A. _ Organic Personality Syndrome
B. ____Fetal Alcohol Syndrome; do you know if your mom drank alcoholic
beverages while she was pregnant with you?
____Mental retardation
__ Borderline Intelligence e o €
_X__Leamning Disabilities Som</ Tvmeo
____Hypoglycemia and other Disorders
Dementia

Amnesia

mOmEY O

2. Do/did you ever experience the following Psychological Syndromes:
A. Schizophrenia

B. _ Delusional Disorders
C. ___ Psychotic Disorders
D. _¥ Mood Disorders

E. __ Anxiety Disorders

F. _ Somatoform Disorders
G. ____ Dissociative Disorders
H. ___ Sexual Disorders

I. __ Sleep Disorders

J. ___ Impulse Control Disorders
K. X _Adjustment Disorders
L. ___ Personality Disorders

3. Do any of the following Family situations apply to you: (answer yes or no to each)
A l’___Were your parents divorced

N Did you ever witness spousai abuse among your parents

. _N__Were you ever abandoned

_N__Were you adopted

N Were you ever physically abused

A Were you ever sexually abused

. _N__ Were you ever psycholo gically abused

N Were you ever neglected or deprived

O w

T Qmmyg

SPD02531
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L ﬂDid your parents commit crimes Fathe

J. Y/n Were your parents alcoholics (either one) FAth< €.
_Y_ Was your family constantly moving

_YWas your father ever absent from your life

_Y_ Did someone you love ever die

_Y¥_Did you ever run away

. N_Were you ever a victim of a natural disaster

. _N_Were you ever victimized

2w

CESTOdds =svWOoULK
oz

o

4. Have you ever used any of the following substance (check all that apply):
A. Y Alcohol

N _Amphetamines

_Y_ Marijuana/THC

. Cocaine/Crack Addictions

_Y _ Hallucinogens

Inhalants

Opioids

PLUIUS

CP

2

~mommuAw
<,

=t

Z

(4]
[=9
o
(“ -
<
g

~ Y

ing Social and Cultural Factors apply to you (answer yes or no)
u a female
ave you ever lived in poverty
Have you ever been institutionalized
. Y __Have you ever been housed in a Juvenile Institution
_)L_Have you ever been involved in the prison culture
What is your race_ BLAC K
What is your age 33
What is your culture |47 HoP
N Have you ever been in the military
Have you ever been involved with gangs
_Y _Have you lived mostly in the city (urban)
Y Have you lived in the country (rural)
- N__ Have you ever engaged in homosexuality

N
w)
(=]
ED
&
o
.
-
o 2l
o
&
e
<
s
=

>
s
>
t
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>
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g
a
o

<

R AT mOmEYOw;

6. If you have ever been in prison, did you: (answer yes or no to each)
A Adapt well to Prison Life

. Y Assist other Inmates

. Ever participate in a heroic or helpfui event

N_ Respect Correctional Officers

_Y_Ever get a Disciplinary write-up

oW

7. In reference to the offense:
A. _Y_Did you have lingering doubts about do

B. Was it your intention to do it
C. N Do you feel its morally justified

SPD02532
AA4993
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8. In reference to your crime do you: (answer yes or no to each)

A _LHave remorse about it
B. _Y Cooperate with authorities

C. N _Areyou participating in rehabilitation

D. Y Do you consider what you did to be out of your character
E. Do you not have a lengthy criminal history

F. What is your religion

9. Inreference to your victim:

A. _¥Y Did your victim/s provoke the incident
B. _Y _ Was your victim/s a participant in the act

'SPD02533
AA4994
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GETTING IT RIGHT:
LIFE HISTORY INVESTIGATION AS THE
FOUNDATION FOR A RELIABLE MENTAL
HEALTH ASSESSMENT

Richard G. Dudley, Jr.*
Pamela Blume Leonard**

The difference between the almost-right word & the right word
is . .. the difference between the lightning-bug & the lightning.
~ Mark Twain'

I. INTRODUCTION

Over the last thirty years, the scope and admissibility of mitigating
evidence in death penalty cases has been litigated at all levels of our
courts and at all stages of capital proceedings. Over time, the direction of
the courts has been to affirm the right of capital defendants to present,
and the requirement for jurors to consider,? evidence of their character,’
upbringing,’ and various human frailties® and capacities” that may lead
to a sentence other than death.

*  Richard G. Dudlcy, Jr., M.D. has a clinical and forensic psychiatry practice in New York
City, and until recently, also taught at New York University School of Law. The author is regularly
cngaged as a psychiatric expert in capital matters, at the trial level and in post-conviction.

**  Pamela Blume Leonard (M.A. in Conflict Transformation, Easternn Mennonite University,
Harisburg, VA) is executive director of Georgia Council for Restorative Justice at Georgia State
University in Atlanta. She has practiced in legal scitings for many years as a specialist in death
penalty mitigation and in defense-initiated victim outreach on cases at the trial level and post-
conviction level, and in federal court as well as state court.

The authors recognize that not all counsel, capital defendants, mental health experts, or
mitigation specialists, are male. They choose the male pronoun fo avoid the awkward s/he and the
need to altemate pronouns,

1. R KENT RASMUSSEN, MARK TWAIN: HIS WORDS, WIT AND WISDOM 300 (2001).
Lockett v. Ohio, 438 U.5. 586, 604-05 (1978) {plurality opinion).
Eddings v. Oklahoma, 455 U.S. 104, 113-15 (1982).
Roper v. Simmons, 543 11.S. 551, 568 (2005).
Eddings, 455 U.S. at 116.

Ll o ol
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More recently, the United States Supreme Court decided that
defense counsel in capital cases rendered ineffective representation to
capital defendants because they failed to conduct an investigation that
would have revealed a nightmarish childhood,® failed to conduct an
adequate social history,” and failed to investigate and rebut the
prosecutor’s case for death.'® Thus, evolving constitutional law and the
2003 revision of the ABA Guidelines for the Appointment and
Performance of Defense Counsel in Death Penalty Cases'' have
formally recognized the established standard practice that the defense
team must mclude a quallﬁed mitigation specialist at the onset of
representation.'? This is particularly significant to capital defendants
because, as John Blume pointed out, “The jurisprudential shift is now
evident and established. Lower courts must consider the ABA
Guidelines and other national standards to determine the reasonableness
of counsel’s behavior in light of prevailing professional norms as part of
the ineffective assistance of counsel analysis.””’ After years of
rmtlgatlon specialists demonstrating their 1mportance to capital defense
teams,'* prevailing national norms now recognize the role and
contributions of mitigation specialists in an effective capital defense.'*

For decades, a capital defendant in the United States has had a due
process right to an independent psychiatrist or psychologist whenever
his sanity or future dangerousness is legitimately at issue and the state
has conducted its own evaluation.'® This right, defined by the Court as

6. Caldwell v. Mississippi, 472 U.S. 320, 330-31 (1985),
7. Eddings,455U.S.at 115011,

8. Williams v. Taylor, 529 U.S. 362, 395 (2000).

9. Wigging v. Smith, 539 U.S. 510, 534 (2003).

10. Rompilla v. Beard, 545 U.S, 374, 383-84 (2005).

Fl. ABA GUIDELINES FOR THE APPOINTMENT AND PERFORMANCE OF DEFENSE COUNSEL IN
DEATH PENALTY CASES (rev. cd. 2003), in 31 HoOFSTRA L. REV. 913 (2003) [hereinafter ABA
GUIDELINES]. The ABA GUIDELINES are also available onfine at
hitp://www.abanet.org/deathpenalty/resources/docs/2003Guidelines.pdf,

12. Id. at Guideline 10.4(C)(a); see Russell Stetler, Capital Cases: Mitigation Investigation: A
Duty That Demands Expert Help But Can 't Be Delegared, CHAMPION, Mar, 2007, 8t 62, 63,

13, Jehn H, Blume & Staccy D. Neumann, “It’s Like Déjd Vu All Over Again:" Williamy v,
Taylor, Wiggins v. Smith, Rompilla v. Beard and g (Partiol) Return (o the Guidelines Approach to
the Effective Assistance of Counsel, 35 AM. J. CRIM. L. (forthcoming Mar. 2008),

14. Pamela Blume Leonard, A New Profession for an Old Need: Why a Mitigation Specialist
Must Be Included on the Capital Defense Team, 31 HOFSTRA L. REv. 1143, 1144-45 (2003);
Russell Stetler, Why Capital Cases Require Mitigation Specialists at 2, available ar
hitp://www.nlada.org/DMS/Documents/998934720.005 (last modified Dec. 9, 2002).

15. SUPPLEMENTARY GUIDELINES FOR THE MITIGATION FUNCTION OF DEFENSE TEAMS IN
DEATH PENALTY CASES, Introduction, in 36 HOFSTRA L. REV. 677 (2008) (hereinafier
SUPPLEMENTARY GUIDELINES]; ABA GUIDELINES, supra note 11, at Guideline 4.1, commentary,

16. Ake v, Oklahoma, 470 U.S. 68, 83 (1985).

AA4998
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the right to “the ‘basic tools of an adequate defense,””’’ has been
extended to guarantee a capital defendant reasonably necessary expert
assistance.'® Consequently, one or more mental health experts are
commonly called by defense counsel in capital cases to explain their
client’s mental state as it applies to various phases of the criminal justice
process.

Similarly, when the state chooses to seek the death penalty, it puts
the defendant’s background and character in issue,'® and the mitigation
specialist is a “basic tool of an adequate defense” required as a matter of
due process. With the addition of mitigation specialists to capital defense
teams, counsel and mental health experts have an additional resource to
investipate the life history of capital defendants; gather mental health
evaluation and treatment records confirming symptoms of mental illness,
significant emotional distress and dysfunction; explicate the influences
and patterns in the client’s life and conduct; help them understand how
these factors affected a client’s life and the crime; and translate theories
of defense and diagnoses of mental illness into everyday language that
fact finders can understand.

In this Article, we discuss some of the ways that mitigation
specialists work with mental health experts and other members of the
legal team to enhance defense counsel’s capacity to present a credible,
consistent, comprehensive, and comprehensible defense through reliable
mental health assessments.”® It remains the role of the core defense team,
in the person of counsel, to integrate all of the facts and circumstances of
the defendant’s life and the crime and present a persuasive narrative of
the events that encourages values of accountability over retribution,
grace over vengeance, and life over death.?'

17. Id. at 77 (quoting Britt v. North Carolina, 404 U.S. 226, 227 (1971)),

18. See 18 U.S.C.A. §3599(a)(1) (2007) (stating the defendant “shall be entitled to the
appointment of one or more attorneys and the furnishings of such other services in accordance with
subscctions (b) through (I)"); see aifse Cowley v. Stricklin, 929 F.2d 640, 643 (11th Cir. 1991);
Kordenbrock v. Scroggy, 919 F.2d 1091 (6th Cir. 1990) (en banc); Smith v. McCormick, 914 F.2d
1153, 1159 (th Cir. 1990); Blake v. Kemp, 758 F.2d 523, 530-31 (11th Cis, 1985). Because jurors
do listen to, are influenced by, and will rely upon the testimony of such experts, a trial may be
fundamentally unfair when a party is left without expert essistance. Ake, 470 UJ.S. at 82.

19. Lockett v. Ohio, 438 U.S. 586, 594 (1978); see Ake, 470 U.S. at B1.

20. John H. Blume & Pamela Blume Leonard, Capital Cases: Principles of Developing and
Presenting Mental Health Evidence in Criminal Cases, CHAMPION, Nav. 2000, at 63,

21. The theory and skills of effective storytelling can be helpful to defense teams as they build
their case narrative. For information and resources regarding storytelling, see the website for the
Intemational Storytelling Center at http://www.storytellingfoundation.net.

AA4999
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II. ROLE OF MITIGATION SPECIALISTS

The fundamental duty of a mitigation specialist is to conduct a
comprehensive life history investigation of the client and identify all
relevant mitigation issues,” including facts and circumstances to rebut
the prosecution’s case in aggravation” The process of gathering,
organizing, and analyzing life history data often leads to the
identification of mental health issues requiring assessments by mental
health experts who potentially will testify regarding their findings. 2
When this occurs, and often it does, the mitigation specialist gathers
extensive information about the mental health issue at hand, works with
the defense team to identify and sclect a qualified expert, assists counsel
in preparing the client and his family for the assessment process, and
provides any additional information the mental health expert needs to
conduct a reliable mental health assessment. The first step in this process
is to conduct a life history investigation.

A. Comprehensive Life History Investigation

A comprchensive life history investigation® requires the collection,
organization, and analysis of data concerning the life history of the
defendant.?® This includes gathering all existing life history records
about the defendant and conducting interviews with the defendant as
well as all persons who had a significant role in his life and
development.” When there are signs of mental health issues, the
investigation must reach back at least three penerations to document

22. Leonard, supra note 14, at 1144 & n.12 (citing ABA GUIDELINES, supra note 11, at
Guideline 4.1, commentary).

23. SUPPLEMENTARY GUIDELINES, supra note 15, at Guideline 10.11(F).

24. Leonard, supra note 14, at 1149.

25. Conducting an accurate and reliable life history investigation requires that the mitigation
specialist have access to a range of resources and publications. Some, but not all of those resources
are: Access to comprehensive databases of social science, medical, and legal publications; access to
ecssentinl publications (including all ecditions of AM. PSYCHIATRIC ASS'N, DIAGNOSTIC AND
STATISTICAL MANUAL OP MENTAL DiSORDERS and AM. ASS'N ON MENTAL RETARDATION,
MENTAL RETARDATION: DEFINITION, CLASSIFICATION, AND SYSTEMS OF SUPPORTS); major texis
regarding psychological testing; major texts regarding child maltreatment; major texts reganding
trauma; major texts regarding clinical psychiatry,

26. A helpful reference for grasping the process, tools, and outcome of a social history inquiry
is ARLENE BOWERS ANDREWS, SOCIAL HISTORY ASSESSMENT (2007).

27. ABA GUIDELINES, supra note 11, at Guideline 10,7, commentary (noting defense
counsel's duties under the “GuiltInnocence™ and “Penalty” subsections of the commentary); Blume
& Leonard, supra note 20, at 65; Blume & Neumann, supra note 13; Stetler, supra note 12, at 62.
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different people. Xt fails to state the same cousin informed the School Police Alisha was at the time
of the investigation dating 2 32 year old man. It fails to inform the Court that the School security,
not Alisha Morgan, initiated the complaint, and that Alisha disclosed orly that Matt touched her butt
when she wrote her first statement, The report also fails to inform the Court that one of Matt's co-
worker custodians reported that Alisha Morgan had threatened him with a “sex harassment charge
against him like she was doing to one of his co-workers."

3, Count ITI: As with the description of Count I, the Presentence Report fails to
inform the Court during is discussion of the allegations that Matt entered an Alford Plea 1o that
charge. The report mistakenly states that Traci was 15 years old. In fact, she was 17 at the time
of the alleged conduct. Though the Presentence Report acknowledges Traci asked Matt for money
and gifts throughout the school year, it does not inform the Court Tracie had him get her a beeper.
It also did not inform the Court that, on the day of the alleged incident, Traci asked for $100.00,
During her testimony at the preliminary hearing, Traci acknowled ged she went to see Matt with the
intent to ask him for $100. She said wanted buy a comforter,

4, Victim Information Count IT: The Presentence Report indicates Sylvia Robertson
believes her daughter became pregnant a second time and had an abortion. However, though it may
be within the realm of physiological possibility, such a pregnancy does not fall within e probable.
Sylvia had a child on or about April 2, 1996. If her mother communicated the allegation on the last
possible date of the report, June 13, 1996, that would mean Sylvia had sexual intercourse, became
pregnant, and was able to determine that she was pregnant all within approximately eight weeks of

giving birth to her first child.

Docket 77345 Document 20%%&120
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5. Evaluation: Without any factual foundation, the Presentence Report states that
Matt has violated his position as an adult member of the community and created an atmosphere of
distrust and disbelief for the victims and Iabels Matt a "predator. Yet it fails to inform the Court
of the significant facts described above that demonstrate such a conclusion is unfounded. For
instance, it is unlikely that Matt is a sexual predator. The behavior described in the School Police
and District Attorney's Office does not support such a conclusion.

Alisha Morgan is described as a very sexually active young woman who was, even doring
the investigation, dating at least one man over the age of 30. In the files and during her preliminary
he ’ng testimony, she admits to having a crush on Matt. She has threatened to bring similar
charges against other people, and her cousin believes Alisha may do so again.

Traci Carlin had asked Matt for money and gifts during the school year. Among other
things, she had a beeper he purchased for her, And she asked him for $100 the day she alleges he
had sex with her.

The behavior of Alisha and Traci is not that of a victim, Matt's behavior is not that of a
predator. Attached to this Response, as Exhibit "A," is a copy of the Psychological Evaluation
performed by Marv Glavinsky, Ph.D. As the Court will note, the evaluation included a review of
all the discovery provided to the Defense, including the Clark County School Police and District
Attorney's Office files. It also included standardized tests conducted on Matt and an thorough
interview.

Dr, Glavinsky concleded Matt was more of a "sexual opportunist than the prime example

of a predator.” He also concluded Matt is a viable candidate for probation with some supervision

AA4871
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and monitoring. In fact, Parole & Probation also states that eas in Matts background "suggest
community supervision would be appropriate.”

Indeed, Matt possesses many quelities that make him a viable candidate for probation, Matt
has no prior convictions, He has a good education, is currently employed in 8 managerial capacity,
and has a position demanding responsibility and trustworthiness. Furthermore, Intensive
Supervision reports that Matt has complied with afl his requirements since beginning the program.
Matt's behavior demonstrates he should be eligible for parole,

6. Recommendation: Finally, the Presentence Report recommends that Matt receive
a six year sentence on Count I, based on old statutes since repealed. However, under the
circumstances of this case such a recommendation is inappropriate. As demonstrated by Count I,
the current legislatively authorized term of imprisonment is a minimum of one year to a maximum
of five years. The alleged offense described in Count I took place shortly before new sentencing
statutes went into effect. Accordingly, sentencing Matt to & term of imprisonment in excess of that
permitted by the new statute, representing the most current legislative position, would be
inequitable.

Moreover, the Presentence Report fuils to consider the fact that this is Matt's first
conviction, and that serious questions exist concerning the intentions and conduct of Alisha Morgan
and Traci Carlin. These factors weigh in favor of a Jesser sentence,

Finally, the Presentence Report recommends the sentences run consecutively. Based on the

Plea Agreement, the Court should impose sentences on Counts I, IT, and HI to run concurrently,
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CONCLUSION
Buased on the foregoing, and the arguments to be made by counsel at sentenicing, the Court
should not adopt thé Recommendations made in the Presentence Report. Matthew Young is eligible
for, and should receive, probation. In the event the Court deems some period of incarceration
nesessary, the Court shonld impose a sentence of one to three years on Counts I, I, and III, all of
which are to run concurrently,
DATED this 1st day of July, 1996,

DICKERSON, DICKERSON, LIEBERMAN
& CONSUL

o oy HHEL

DOUGLASS A MITCHELL, E3Q.
Nevada Rar No.: 003775

330 S. Third Street, Suite 1130

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorneys for Deferidant
MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG
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RECEIPYT OF COPY
RECEIPT OF COPY of'the foregoing DEFENDANT'S RESPONSETOP . ENTENCE
| REPORT is hereby acknowledged this ( day of Tuly, 1996.

STEWART L. BELL
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #000477
-

By:mJ M/‘ggm

JOHN P. LUKENS, ESQ.
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #000343
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May 23, 1996 il
Wla (S !f
bl
Linda Marie Bell, Esq. e

Dickerson, Dickerson, Liebermann & Consu!
330 South Third Strect, Suite 1130
Las Vegas, NV 89101

RE: Maithew YOUNG

Dear Ms. Bell: 1

On 14 May 1996 I examined your above referenced client at my office per conditions of
the Nevada Revised Statutes governing sexual contact with a minor female in order tc
determine YOUNG’s suitabiiity for probation.

“..Mr. YOUNG pled guilty to one count of statutory sexual seduction and

pled guilty by way of the Alford decision (no contest) to one count of

statutory sexual seduction and one count of coercion.”
My examination, approximately two-two and one halF hours, included a Mental Status
Examination and the administration (interpretation) of the Millon Clinical Multiaxial
Inventory-TIl. Prior to this I reviewed the discovery in these instant offenses including:

{1) Criminal Complaint, Case No.: 95FN1049, State of Nevada v. Defendant #
0850210,

(2} CQlark County School District Police Department, A davit referencing DR #
95-3200, submitted by Investigator Philip Gelber,

(3) Clak County School District Police Department Officer’s Report, referencing
this same DR No. submitted by Officer C. Walker, P# 146,

ComdformeNoﬁondﬂegisterofHMSewkervidwsthdmlogv
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(4) Witness statement(s) of Alisha Antionette Morgan,

(5) Cheyenne High School Incident summary, dated August 28, 1995, submitted
by Mary £. Appel, 't Principal,

(6) Witness Statement of Yolanda Banks,

(7) Witness Statement of Jessica Henry,

(8) Witness Statement of Catherine A. Needham,
(9) Witness statement of Bruce Gaitor,

(10) Clark County School District Police Department Officer’s Report(s)
submitted by Officer P. Gervasi, P# 163,

(11) Witness Statement(s) of Glenna Nielsen-Loar,

(i2) Witness Statement of Trina Lide,

(13) Witness Statement of Patrick Hayden,

(14) Clark County School District Police Department Investigative
Report/Investigative Follow-up Report, referencing DR# 95-3110,
submitted by these aforementioned investigators,

(15) Witness Statement(s) of Clara H. Robertson,

(16) Witness Statement of Solomon D. Robertson,

(17) Witness Statement of Sylvia Robertson,

(18) Witness Statement by Ebony N. Crater,
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(19) Witness tatement(s) of Shadonna K. Scurry,

(20) Witness statement of Richard L. Stall,

(21) Planned Parenthood Medical Record,

(22) Clark County School District Police Department Investigative
Report/Investigative Follow-up Report, referencing DR# 95-3110,
submitted by Officer P. Gervasi,

(23} Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Forensic Laboratory Report of
Examination of Traci Carlin, submitted by Temry L. Cook, # 2545,
Criminalist II, referencing DR# 95-3607, .

(24) Clark Connty School District Police Department Investigative Report
referencing this DR No., submitted by Officer P. Gelber,

(25) Witness Statement(s) of Traci L. Carlin,

(26) Medicai Records, University Medical Center of Southern Nevada,
(27) Wimess Statement of Maria T. Myles,

(28) Witaess Statement of Josephine Alves,

(29) Witness Statement of Latasha R. Turner,

(30) Witness Statement of Tamarse A. Lee,

(1) Witness Statement of Sylvia Latrell Robertson,

(32) Interview of Matthew Gordon Young,
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IN BRIEF, Matt YOUNG admitted to having had sexual intercourse on only one
occasion with Syivia Robertson, his former custodial aide at Cheyenae High School. As
a result a son was born to them on (2 April 1996. Although YOUNG is not having any
contact with Sylvia his mother, Emma Nash, was said to be acting as an intermediary,
And thus YOUNG is reportedly contributi g to the infant’s upkeep andjor welfare.

YOUNG stated that he did not have a father during his growing-up years, therefore, he
Wwishes to "...be responsible for my children.” In this instance YOUNG reportedly now
has a 12 year old daughter by a high school girlfriend: they never married. He has four
children, three boys and a girl, by his first wife of seven years from whom he separated
in November, 1995 *...because of what's going on..." Again, there is this newborm son
with Sylvia Robertson.

YOUNG stated that Alisha Morgan had had a crush on him but that he had rebuffed
ber advances. She was then said to have, in essence, threatened him, "...get back at
me...{but) I never touched her period!t”

Concerning his alleged involvement with Traci Carlin, YOUNG denied any physical
involvement with her, However, he admittedly befriended her and thus referred to her
as"a tal * g friend” YOUNG alleged that the only reason Traci Carlin, indeed,
contacted his wife was because he had refused to give her $100.00 for a comforter she
wanted o buy,

according to YOUNG, to get her husband to pay attention to her. Upon investigating
this incident charges apainst YOUNG werc subsequently reportedly dropped.

IN GENERAL, YOUNG presents an unremarkable developmental-fongitudinal history.

He is the Hfth child in a sibiship of six including two older brothers, 2 younger brother
and two older sisters. He was rajsed by his single parent mother. He is a 1985/86 high
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school graduate. He was said to have maintained a 3.5 GPA. He letter  in varsity
football for three years. He then attended Antefope Valley Junior College where he also
played football for the one year he attended that institution. His employment history
reflects essential stability; since 30 October 1995 he has been employed as an area
supervisor in Las Vegas for Varsity Contractors. Prior to this employment YOUNG had
been a custodian with the Clark County School District for some six years. He had a
whole series of short-term employments prior to (t)his Clark County Schaol District job
inasmuch as he was quite obviously attempting to better his employment prospects,

YOUNG denied any substance use and/or abuse save for baving supposedly smoked
marijuanz one time at a party during his senior year in high hool. He alluded to
infrequently drinking wine coolers at this present point in time.

Developmental milestones were feportedly accomplished in a similar unremarkable
manner. YOUNG denied having experienced any neuropathic traits of childhood. He
denied having had any gang affiliation. His first actual heterosexual contact was at age
15-16 years old. He has never had any sexually transmitted disease(s). He has not had
any previous mental health contact(s).

YOUNG commented that he was all too well aware of the ramifications of being
involved with an underage female, however, he had not paid heed to this potential for
trouble. He alleged that he cxpects to have a vasectomy performed in the near ture
and that he further certainly intends not to have any more contact with younger girls,

FORMAL PSYCHOLOGIC  TESTING while considered unremarkable for actual
personality disordered traits is, however, suggestive of a greater degree of irresponsibility
than was revealed by YOUNG’s clinical history or these observations and impressions.
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Of note, the Millon test is notorious for over-pathologizing otherwise insignificant
findings.

"Profile Severity: On the basis of the test data (assuming denial is not
present) it may be reasonable to assume that the patient is experiencing no
disorder or a minimally severe disorder. The text of the following
interpretive report  y need to be modulated downward based on this
probable level of severity. Possible Diagnoses: ...The major complaint
expressed by the client’s MCMI-III responses do not take the form of
distinct Axis I symptoms,”

absolute pronouncements. Nonetheless, certain comments here, as quoted, do seem to °
have a pointed relevance given YOUNG's reported history.

"The MCMI-IEI profile 6f this man suggests a veneer of friendliness and
sociability, yet shows contempt for conventioral morals. Although he is
able ¢ make a good impression on casual acquaintances, he displays a
characteristic impulsiveness, restlessuess, and moodiness....His relationships
fend {o be shallow and fieeting...he may act rashly, using insufficient
deliberation and poor judgment....He may have an easily circumvented
conscience....More typically, he may simply be im  tuous and imprudent,
throwing caution to the wind, driven by a need for excitement and an
inability to delay gratification, with minimal regard to consequences.
Adventure-seeking, he may restlessly chase one capricious whim after
another and is likely to travel an erratic course of irresponsibility,
delighting in defying and challenging social conventions. There is reason to
think that ke may have a poor prognosis for staying out of trouble.” (Italics
per * examiner.)’

If this Jatter statement can be interpreted as reflecting something about YOUNG’s sexual

predilection(s) the history would certainly seem to bear out that this man’s Justiness has
at Jeast been a source of troublesomeness in the past.
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Notwithstanding (t)his habitual activity the greater probability is that YOUNG does
represent a viable candidate for probation in this instant matter, with a well-defined
structure and monitoring lmposed in order for him to be able to comply with his
obhgahons and to maintain his pessonal respoasibility. All that can, therefore, be
concluded is that YOUNG will hopefully profit from (t)his current legal-judicial
processing of these instant offenses. YOUNG is more the caricature of a sexual
opportunist than the prime example of a predator in his pattern(s) as thusfar reported.

Thank you for having asked me to examine your client for the purpose of offering these
opinions. If you have any other questions or congerns please feel free to call upon me.

Clinical PsychoIoglst

Board Certified Forensic Examiner

Board Cestified Forensic Medicine

Diplomate, American Board of Forensic Medicine
Diplomate, American Board of Forensic Examiners
Listed in the National Registry of Forensic Examiners

G/mbg
Enc
Billed to: Michael Dyer, Bsq.
Dyer, Lawrence & Cooney
2805 N. Mountain Street
Carson City, Nevada 89703
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DISTRICT COURT lUﬁETE&ﬁﬂWMAN
BY
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA
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PLAINTIF
Vs
Matthew ¢ Young Case #: 96-C-133315-C

Dept #: 8
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DEFENDAN

NOTICE OF DEPARTMENT REASSIGNMENT

This matter has been randomly reassigned from department 13.
All pending court dates are listed below:
STATUS CHECK: SENTENCING 07/10/96 at 9:00 A.M.
at
at
at
at

I hereby certify that on July 03, 1996

I placed a copy of NOTICE OF DEPARTMENT REASSIGNMENT

IN: ( ) FILE COPY attorney’s folder
located in the Office of the County Clerk

( ) The United States mail addressed as follows:
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ttorney for Plaintiff ' {
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
“V5- Case No. Cl133315

Dept. No.  VINIT
MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG, Docket M
#0850210
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Defendant.
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™
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JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION (PLEA)

WHEREAS, on the 23rd day of April, 1996, the Defendant MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG, :
appeared before the Court herein with his counsel and entered an Alford plea of guilty to the crimes of
COUNTS I & It - STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION {Felony); and COUNT III - COERCION
(Felony), committed on or between March, 1995, and August, 1995, in violation of NRS 200.364,
200.368, 207.190 and

| -
B REBBg 53

WHEREAS, thereafter on the 31st day of July, 1996, the efendant being present in court with
his counsel DOUGLAS MITCHELL, ESQ., and JOHN P. LUKENS, Chief Deputy District Attorney,
|| also being present; the above entitled Court did adjudge the Defendant guilty thereof by reason of his plea

S5 R o8

of guilty and, in addition to the $25.00 Administrative Assessment Fee, sentenced Defendant to the

[
o

Nevada Department of Prisons as to COUNT I for FIVE (5) YEARS and pay $870.00 RESTITUTION:
as to COUNT II for a MAXIMUM of THIRTY-5IX (36) MONTHS with a MINIMUM PAROLE
ELIGIBILITY of TWELVE (12) MONTHS; and as to COUNT I for a MAXIMUM of

® 3

CE-02

DEC 0 3 1996 L‘:@
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FORTY-EIGHT (48) MONTHS with 2 MINIMUM PAROLE ELIGIBILITY of TWELVE (12)
MONTHS, COUNTS ¥, Il AND I to run concurrently, with ONE (1) DAY credit for time served,

THEREFORE, the Clerk of the above entitled Court is hereby directed to enter this Judgment
of Conviction as part of the record in the above entitled matter,

DATED this _ZL day of November, 1996, in the City of Las Vegas, County of Clark, State
of Nevada.

- rL
DI CTJUD

DA#96-1333 1 5X/kih/CAWC
CCEDPD DRA95-3200
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p\w pdocs\judg\Sn 10490 1\WHCAWE -2-
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DIST, COURT: 0133315, DEPT. THIRTEEN
IN THE JUSTICE COURT OF NORTH I.AS VgéggKTOWNSHIP

COUNTY OF CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA

STATE ¥ NEVADA,

PLAINTIFF,
Vs, CASE NO. 1049-95FN
MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG,

DEFENDANT.
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REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT
oF

PRELIMINARY HEARING

BEFORE THE HONORABLE STEPHEN J. DAHL, JUSTICE OF THE PEACE

JANUARY 16, 1996

APPEARANCES:
FOR THE STATE: JOHN LUKENS, ESQ.,
DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
FOR THE DEFENDANT: DOUGLAS MITCHELL, ESQ.,

ATTORNEY AT LAW
REPORTED BY: WARREN G. HANS, CSR #19

st
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EXAMINATION INDEX

WITNESS: ALISHA MORGAN

E M. BY: DIRECT CROSS
MR. LUKENS: 5
MR. MITCHELL: 9
WITNESS: SYLVIA ROBERTSON
EXAM. BY:
MR. LUKENS: 22
MR. MITCHELL: 25
WITNESS: TRACI CARLTN
EXAM. BY:
. LUKENS: 36
MR, MITCHELL: 39
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NORTH LAS VEGAS, CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA, JANUARY 16, 1998

k% kK k ok ok % %

BY THE COURT: CALL STATE VERSUS MATTHEW YOUNG, CASE
NUMBER 95FN-1049X. BOTH SIDES ARE READY TO PROCEED, I TAKE IT?

BY MR. LUKENS: YES, YOUR HONCR.

BY MR. MITCHELL: YES, YOUR HONOR.

BY THE COURT: CALL YOUR FIRST WITNESS.

BY MR. LUKENS: ALISHA MORGAN.

YOUR HONOR, I DON'T KNOW IF IT WILL INCONVENIENCE THE
COURT AND COURT STAFF BUT I™M MAKING A REQUEST PURSUANT TO THE
STATUTE THAT THE CQURT BE CLOSED.

BY MR. MITCHELL: YES, YOUR HONOR, AND I'D ALSO LIKE TO
REQUEST ALL OTHER WITNESSES BE EXCLUDED FROM THE COURTROOM AT
THIS TIME AS WELL, TO THE EXTENT THEY ARE IN HERE.

BY THE COURT: IF THE COURTROOM IS8 CLOSED THAT WOULD
TAKE CARE QF THAT.

BY MR. MITCHELL: YES.

BY MR. LUKENS: WITH THE EXCEPTION OF HER DESIGNATED
SUPPORT PERSON.

BY THE COURT: I WILQ GRANT ‘THE MOTIONS,

EXCEPT FOR THE PERSON WHO IS ACCOMPANYING MISS MORGAN
HERE IN COURT TODAY, EVERYONE ELSE NEEDS TO LEAVE THE COURTROOM

AND WAIT OUT IN THE HALLWAY. THAT INCLUDES MOVING THE PRISONERS
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INTO THE HOLDING AREA.

BY MR. MITCHELL: MY ONLY CONCERN IF MISE MORGAN'S
DESIGNATED INDIVIDUAL IS ALSO A WITNESS THEN I'D ASK SHE BE
EXCLUDED.

BY MR. LUKENS: DOESN'T MAKE ANY DIFFERENCE IT'S HER
MOTHER AND WHETHER SHE IS WITNESS OR NOT DOESN'T MAKE ANY
DIFFERENCE, SHE A DESIGNATED PERSON PER THE STATUTE.

BY THE COURT: I DOUBT SHE'D BE A WITNESS FOR THESE
FROCEEDINGS ANVWAY.

BY MR. LUKENS: NOT IN THIS PROCEEDING SHE'D NOT BE.

BY THE COURT: OKay.

BY MR. MITCHELL: FINE THEN.

BY MR. LUKENS: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

**********
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ALISHA MORGAN,

HAVING BEEN FIRST DULY SWORN 'O TELL THE TRUTH, THE WHOLE TRUTH

AND NOTHI

REPORTER?

NG BUT THE TRUTH, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

BY THE BAILIFF: YOU MAY BE SEATED.
STATE YOUR NAME AND SPELL YOU NAME FOR THE COURT

BY THE WITNESS: ALISHA MORGAN, A~L-I-S-H-A,

M_O_R“G_'A—N .

D’be‘lO:D'JO:BOIﬂD

Q

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, LUKENS:
ALISHA, STATE YGUR NANME PLEASE?
ALISHA MORGAN.
AND, HOW DO YOU SPELL YOUR FIRST NAME?
A-L~I-5-H-A.
HOW OLD ARE YOU?
16.
AND, WHEN IS YOUR BIRTH DATE?
NOVEMBER S5TH.
WHAT YEAR WERE YOU BORN?
1979,

ALISHA, I AM GOING TO DIRECT YQUR ATTENTION TO SOME'TIME

BETWEEN MARCH OF 1995 AND AUGUST OF 1995, DURING THAT TIME PERIOD
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DID ¥YOU SEE OR COME INTO CONTACT WITH ANYBODY YOU SEE IN THE
COURTROUM TODAY?

A YES.
Q  AND, WHO WAS THAT?

A MATTHEW YOUNG (INDICATING).
Q¢  WHAT IS HIS NAME?

A MATTHEW.

e YOU POINTED TO SOMEBODY, COULD YOu DESCRIBE AN ARTICLE
OF CLOTHING, THE COLOR QF THE CLOTHING THE PERSON YOU POINTED TO
IS WEARING?
A BURGINDY sUIT.
BY MR. LUKENS: YOUR HONOR, MAY THE RECORD REFLECT THE
IDENTIFICATION OF THE DEFENDANT?
BY THE COURT: VYES.
BY MR. LUKENS:
Q DID THERE COME A TIME D ING THAT TIME PERIOD You HAD A
SEXUAL RELATIONSHI® WITH MR. YQUNG?
¥y YES.
Q AND, WHERE WAS IT THAT THIS HAPPENED?
A IN THE STUDENT COUNCIL ROOM IN CHEYENNE HTGH SCHOOL
LUNCH RoOM.
Q IS THAT LOCATED IN NORTH LAS VEGAS, LAS VEGAS?
A YES.

Q AND, AT THE TIME OF THAT SEXUAL CONTACT DID A PART OF
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HMR. YOUNG'S BODY TOUCH A PART OF YOUR BODY?
A YES.

WHAT PART OF HIS BODY?

HIS PENIS.

WHAT PART OF YOUR BOpy?

MY VAGINA,

o T 0 > D0

AND, WITH REFERENCE TO YOUR VAGINA, WHERE DID HIS PENIS

INTO MY VAGINA,
AND, WAS THERE ALSO ANOTHER SEXUAL ACT THAT TOOK PLACE?
¥YES.

2 o= 0 W

WHAT WAS THAT? DID ANOTHER PART OF HIS BODY TOUCH A
PART DF YOUR BODY?

YES.

WHAT PART OF HIS BoDY?

MOUTH.

WHAT PART OF YOUR BODY DID HIS MOUTH TOUCH?

MY VAGINA.

WHAT DID HE DO WHEN HE PUT HIS MOUTH ON YOUR VAGINA?

N~ - -

HE -~ HIS TONGUE TOUCHED MY VAGINA.
BY MR. LUKENS: PASS THE WITNESS.
THANK YOU, ALISHA.

BY THE WITNESS: OKAY.

BY THE COURT: CROSS?
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BY MR. MITCHELL: YES, YOUR HONOR.
BY THE COURT: OKAY.

* k k %k k k % k *k % % %
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CROSS EXAMINATION
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BY MR. MITCHELL:

WHERE ARE YOU A STUDENT?

CHEYE E HIGH SCHOOL.

AND, HOW LONG HAVE YOU BEEN A STUDENT THERE?

TWG YEARS.

AND, DCES CHEYENNE HIGH SCHOOL START IN —-- YOU'RE IN

WHAT GRADE NOW?

A
o
A

Q

TENTH GRADE.
YOU STARTED CHEYENNE HIGH SCHOOL IN THE NINTH GRADE?

YES.

NOW, MR. LUKENS SFOKE TO YOU A LITTLE BIT ABOUT THE TIME

PERIOD BETWEEN RCH 1995 AND AUGUST 19957

A

0 P QO » O

UH HUH.

HAD YOU KNOWN MATT YOUNG BEFORE MARCH 195957
NO.

NQ?

(SHAKES HEAD.)

$0, MARCH 1995 WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU MET HIM?

NG, THAT'S WHEN IT TOOK PLACE. I KNOWN HIM JUST THE

WHOLE NINTH GRADE.

Q

WOULD YOUR NINTH GRADE BE IN 19947
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A Y94, 195,
Q OKAY.
DURING THE TIME THAT YOU KNEW MR. YOUNG IN YOUR NINTH

GRADE YEAR, DID YOU HAVE A CRUSH ON HIM?

A NOT WHEN I FIRST ~- NO.
Q BUT, DID THERE COME A TIME YOU HAD A CRUSH ON HIM?
A YES.

Q AND, FROM TIME TO TIME DID YOU TALK TO SOME OF YOUR

FRIENDS ABOUT THIS CRUSH?

A NO.

Q 50, YOU NEVER TOLD ANY OF YOUR FRIENDS ¥YOU HAD A CRUSH

ON RIM?

MR.

a RNO.

HOW FREQUENTLY WOULD YOU SEE MR. YOUNG DURING 19947
IT WAS OFTEN.

AND, OFTEN WOULD THAT BE ONCE A DAY?

MAYBE ONCE EVERY OTHER DAY.

AN}, WHEN YOU SAW HIM WOULD YOU GO UP TO HIM?

o0 O 0 o ©Q

NO, HE WOULD APPROACH ME.

Q AND, WHEN THE TWO OF YOU MET, DID YOU ENJOY BEING WITH
yowmia?

A YES.

Q HE WAS A GOOD FRIEND?

A YES.

10
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Q AND, OVER A PERIOD OF TIME RID HE BECOME BETTER FRIENDS
WITH You?

a YES.

Q AND, AS TIME WENT BY DID YOU WANT TO BE WITH HIM MORE
AND MORE?

A YES.

Q AND, WOULD THERE COME TIMES WHEN YOU WOULD THINK ABOUT
WANTTNG TO BE WITH MR, YOUNG?

A NO.

0 NOW, WERE THERE OTHER PEOPLE IN THE SCHOOL WHO ALSO
LIKED MR. YOUNG?

A NOT THAT I KNOW OF.

Q DKAY.

YOU DON'T KNOW WHETHER ANY OF YOUR FRIENDS LIKED MR.

YOUNG?

A Na,

Q AND, YOU NEVER TALKED TO YOUR FRIENDS ABOUT THIS CRUSH
YOU HAD?

A NO.

Q AFTER THIS INCIDENT YOU DESCRIBED -- FIRST OF ALL, DO
YOU KNOW WHEN THIS INCIDENT TOOK PLACE?

A I DON'T REMEMBER, BUT IT WAS IN BETWEEN THE LAST DAYS OF
SCHOOL —— IN BETWEEN THERE; I DON!'T REMEMBER.

Q LET ME SEE IF I UNDERSTAND YOU, IN BETWEEN THE LAST DAYS

11
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OF SCHCOL?

A IT WAS —— YOU CAN PUSH IT BACK, BUT IT WASN'T ~- T CAN'T
REMEMBER THE EXACT MONTH AND EXACT DATE IT WAS, BUT I" WAS CLOSE
TO THE TIME.

Q OKAY,

CAN YOU GIVE ME A MONTH? WHAT DID YOU MEAN BY THE LAST
DAYS OF SCHOOL?

A THE TIME WAS HEADING TOWARDS THE LAST DAYS OF SCHOOL
LTIKE. IT WASN'T JUNE NOR WAS IT -- IT WASN'T AUGUST, IT WAS
PUSHED BACK TOWARDS THE MONTHS, BUT SCHOOL Was ALMOST QUT.

Q SO SOMETIME WHEN SCHOOL WAS ALMOST OUT, BUT IT WASN'T
JUNE OR AUGUST?

A NO.

Q OKAY.

WHEN THIS FIRST HAPPENED, WHO DID YOU TELL? WHO WAS THE

FIRST PERSON THAT YOU TOLD?

A MY COUSIN TANYA.
YOUR COUSIN TANYA?
YES.
WHEN DID YOU TELL HER?
I THINK ABOUT TWO WEEKS AFTER IT TOOK PLACE.
50, ABOUT TWO WEEKS AFTER IT HAPPENED YOU TOLD HER?
YES.

WHAT DID YOU TELL HER?

(o I = R e
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A
Q

PRECISELY AS YOU CAN WHAT YOU TOLD HER?

A I TOLD HER THAT I HAD STAYED AFTER SCHOOL AND ME AND
MATT DID SOMETHING,

0 IS THAT WHAT YOU TOLD HER?

A YES.

Q THAT ¥YOU AND MATT DID SOMETHING?

A YES.

Q DID YOU TELL HER ANYTHING MCRE THAN THAT?

A NO, BECAUSE SHE ALREADY CAUGHT ON TO WHAT I WAS TALKING
ABGUT.

Q WHAT DO YOU MEAN? HOW DO YOU KNOW SHE CAUGHT ON TO WHAT
¥YOU WERE TALKING ABOUT?

A BECAUSE SHE A MADE A LITTLE COMMENT, LIKE "HUM, OKAY,»
LIKE THAT.

Q AND, WHAT WAS HER REACTION WHEN YOU TOLD HER ABOUT WHAT

HAD HAPPENED?

A

IT'S IRRELEVANT, AND BEYOND THE SCOPE OF DIRECT EXAMINATION.

OBJECTION.

WHAT HAPPENED, WHAT MATTHEW HAD DONE.

AND, I KNOW IT'S PERHAPS HARD, BUT COULD YOU TELL ME AS

IT was --

BY MR, LUKENS: (INTERPOSING) OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR,
BY THE COURT: HEARSAY TCO PROBABLY. I WILL SUSTAIN THE

BY MR. MITCHELL: T THINK HER REACTION, NOT WHAT SHE
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SAID, BUT HER REACTION WOULD NOT BE HEARSAY.

BY MR. LUKENS: BUT, IT'S CERTAINLY NOT RELEVANT.

BY MR, MITCHELL: I THINK IT MIGHT BE RELEVANT.

BY THE COURT: FOR HER REACTION I'LL, ALLOW I'T, BUT NOT
FOR HEARSAY.

BY MR. MYTCHELL: WON'T BE FOR ANY HEARSAY.

BY MR. LUKENS: YOUR HONOR, THERE IS OBVIOUSLY NO
RELEVANCE FOR PURPOSES OF A PROBABLE CAUSE HEARING AND PROBABLY
NONE AT ALL FOR TRIAL AS TO WHAT THE REACTION OF SOME OTHER CHILD
MAY HAVE BEEN.

BY MR. MITCHELL: I THINK IT MAY BE RELEVANT.

BY THE COURT: ORAY.

I WILL ALLOW IT FOR PRELIMINARY HEARING.

BY MR. MITCHELL:

Q GO AHEAD,

a HER REACTION WAS LIKE SOMETHING I DID, ORAY; TP
HAPPENED; THAT WAS I7.

0 OKAY.

HAD SHE KNOWN ABOUT -- HAD you TALKED WITH HER BEFORE
ABQUT MATT? I MEAN BEFORE THIS INCIDENT YOU DESCRIBED WHTCH
OCCURRED NEAR THE END OF THE SCHOOL, HAD YOU EVER TALKED TO HER
ABOUT MATT?

A YES.

Q WHAT WOULD YOU TALK TO HER ABOUT MATT?
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A

NOTHING, JUST ASKED HER DID SHE KNOW HIM; JUST TOLD HER

THAT HE WAS A JANITOR THAT WORKED AT CHEYENNE THAT T LIKED.

Q
A

Q
INCIDENT
A

Q
THAT?

O P O P O P oo » 0 P

ool

$0, YOU DID TELL HER YoOU LIKED MATT YOUNG?

YES.

NOW, YOU SAID YoU ToLD HER, ABOUT TWO WEEKS AFTER THIS
YOU TOLD YOUR FRIEND TANVA?

MY COUSIN.

YOUR COUSIN TANYA. YOU HADN'T TOLD ANYONE ELSE BEFORE

NO.

WHO WAS THE NEXT PERSON THAT YOUu ToLbh?

MY COUSIN TRINA, T-R-I~N-A.

WHEN DID YOU TELL HER?

I CAN'T REMEMBER WHEN IT wAs,

WAS IT AFTER -~ OBVIOUSLY IT WAS AFTER YOU TOLD TANYA?
YEAH, IT WAS AFTER.

HOW LONG AFTER; DO YOU REMEMEER?

NO.

WHAT DID YCOU TELY, TRINA?

I ASKED HER WAS MATT WORKING AT CHEYENNE WHEN SEE WAS

THERE AND SHE SAID YES, AND SHE WAS TALKING TO ME ABOUT 3 SEXUAL

RELATION
0

SHE HAD WITH MATT ALSO.
OKaY.

NOW, WHAT DID YOU TELL HER ABOUT WHAT HAPPENED BETWEEN

15

AA4900




M O s W M

10
11
12
i3
14
15
16
17
is
18
20
21
22
23

24

YOU AND MATT?

A

BECAUSE TANYA AND TRINA ARE COUSINS. 80, TANYA TOLD TRINA. 850

I TOLD HER THAT ~~ WELL, I DIDN'T TELL HER NOTHING

SHE HAD ALREADY KNOWN.

Q
A

Lo I A = -

A

AND TRINA HAD TOLD A BOYFRIEND OF MINE, AND THE BOYFRIEND TOLD MY

HOM.
Q
A
0
a

Q

SHE ALREADY KNEW?
YES,

YOU DIDN'T DESCRIBE ANYTHING?

NO, HUH UH.

YOU DIDN'T DESCRIBE ANY OF THINGS THAT HAPPENED?

No.

AFTER TRINA WHO DID YOU TELL?

NO ONE. IT STARTED CETTING PASSED THROUGH THE FAMILY

WHO IS THE BOYFRIEND?

HIS NAME IS DWAYNE (Sp-?).

WHAT IS HIS LAST NAME?

MCDANIEL.

NOW, THERE CAME A TIME WHEN YOU PREPARED A WRITTEN

STATEMENT FOR THE SCHOOL?

Lo =

YES.
I8 THAT CORRECT?
YES,

NOW, YOU DIDN'T GO TO THE SCHOOL TO PREPARE THAT

16
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STATEMENT, DID YOU?

A YES, AFTER THE INCIDENT HAPPENED. I THINK A COUFLE OF
WEEKS AFTER I WENT T0 THE OFFICE AND I FILLED OUT AN INCIDENT
REPORT AND THEY NEVER FOLLOWED THROUGH ON IT, BUT TEIS TIME THEY
APPROACHED ME.

Q NOW, LET'S GO BACK TO THE FIRST TIME YOU FILLED OUT AN
INCIDENT REPORT, WHAT DID YOU PUT IN THE INCIDENT REPORT?

A I PUT ON THE INCIDENT REPORT THAT I WAS AT LUNCH AND
MATTHEW ~— WAS WITH MY FRIENDS AND MATTHEW APPROACHED ME QUTSIDE
AND HE TOQUCHED LIKE MY WALST OR MY BUTT, BUTTOCKS.

Q 80, THAT WAS IN THE FIRST ONE?

A YES.

Q NOW, THIS SECOND REPORT THAT YOU TALKED ABOUT THE SCHOOL
DISTRICT APPROACHED YOU?

A RIGHT.

Q ¥YOU DIDN'T GO TO THE SCHOOL DISTRICT?

A NQC.

Q NOW, WHEN THEY APPROACHED YOU -- FIRST OF ALL, WHO WAS
IT THAT APPROACHED YOU?

A CAINVIN ~-- I CAN'T REMEMBER THE LAST NAME; IT WAS CALVIN
OF THE SCHQOL POLICE.

Q HE IS5 A SCHOOL POLICE OFFICER?

A UH HUH.

Q AND, AS A RESULT OF HIM APPROACHING YOU, WHAT DID YOU

17
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DO? HE ASKED YOU TO FOLLOW HIM?

A NO, HE TOLD ME 10 MEET HIM IN HIS OFFICE IN FIVE MINUTES
AND I MET HIM IN HIS OFFICE AND WE TALKED.

Q AND, YOU FILLED OUT A REPORT?

A YES.

Q WHEN YOU FIRST FILLED OUT THE REPORT WHAT DID YOU BUT IN
THE REPQRT?

A I PUT IN THERE How 1T ALL -~ HOW WHEN I FIRST MET MATT
AND HOW DID EVERYTHING HAPPEN, HOW EVERYTHING HAPPENED, WHERE IT
HAPPENED, AND WHO KNEW ABOUT MATT, NOT ABOUT THE SEXUAL CORTACT
BUT HIM APPROACHING ME AT THE TABLES, AND THAT'S ABOUT I17.

Q OKAY,

80, THE FIRST TIME voUu FILLED OUT THIS REPORT THEN YQU
INCLUDED ALL, THE INFORMATION ABOUT THIS INCIDENT YOU DESCRIBED
HAPPENING IN MARCH THROUGH AUGUST 15957

A YES,

Q NOW, I BELTEVE YOU ALSO STATED THAT --— WELL, IS IT TRUE
THAT AFTER THIS INCIDENT YOU DESCRIBED THAT MATT WOULD FROM TIME
TQ TIME COME TO YOUR THIRD PERIOD CLASS?

A YES.

o AND, HE'D TRY TO GET YOU oUT OF CLASS?

A NO, HE WOULD JUST COME IN THERE AND MOST OF THE TIME IT
WAS LIKE HE'D BE BRINGING STUFF IN AND QUT OF THE CLASSROOM AND

MAYBE HE'LL LOOK AT ME AND WINK HIS EYE OR SOMETHING, SMILE AT

18
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ME.
Q HE'D COME IN AND QUT OF THE CLASSROOM LOOKING FOR YOU?
A IT WAS JUST THIRD PERIOD AND HE WASN'T REALLY LOOKING
FOR ME.

Q OKAY.
NOW, DURING THIS PERIOD OF TIME THAT YOU KNEW MATT FROM

YOUR NINTH GRADE YEAR UP UNTIL THIS INCIDENT YOU DESCRIBED —-
FIRST OF ALL, LET ME ASK YOU THIS: HOW LONG AFTER THIS INCIDENT
WAS IT BEFORE YOU FINALLY INFORMED THE SCHOOL POLICE DEPARTMENT
THAT YOU AND MATT HAD SEXUAL RELATIONS?
HOW LONG?
YES.
IT WAS THIS YEAR.
IT WAS THIS YEAR?
¥YES.

DG YOU REMEMBER WHEN THIS YEAR?

OO P 0o YO0 W

No.
Q  IF I TOLD YOU SEPTEMBER OF THIS YEAR, WOULD YOU HAVE ANY
REASON TO DOUBT THAT?
A I WOULDN'T DOUBT THAT, NO.
Q  ORAY.
DURING THIS PERIOD OF TIME THAT —-
BY MR. LUKENS: (INTERPOSING) EXCUSE ME, YOUR HONOR, I

AM GOING TO OBJECT AS TO THE AMBIGUITY OF "THIS YEAR." I BELIEVE
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THAT WE'RE NOW STARTING A CALENDAR YEAR AND I BELIEVE SHE IS

SPEAKING S5CHOOL YEAR WHEN SHE SAYS "THIS YEAR."

Q

BY THE COURT: SUSTAINED,
BY MR. MITCHELL:

DURING THIS PERIOD OF TIME THAT YOU KNEW MATT WERE THERE

TIMES YOU'D GO UP TCO MATT AND HUG HIM?

a
Q
A
Q
A
Q
HUG HIW,

Q

YES.

WERE THERE TIMES YOU'D GO UP TO MATT TO KISS HIM?
NO.

HOW FREQUENTLY WOULD YOU GO UP TO MATE TO HUG HIM?
I'D SAY ABOUT MAYBE PROBABLY ONCE A WEEK.

OKAY.

AND, WERE THESE TIMES WHEN YOU WERE GOING UP TG MATT TO
DID THEY HAPPEN BEFORE THIS INCIDENT OR AFTERWARDS?
BEFORE.

BEFORE?

YES.

FOR HOW LONG BEFORE THE INCIDENT THAT YOU DESCRIBED WERE

YOU GOING UP TO HIM AND HUGGING HIM?

A

e = B I =

I DON'T KNOW.

WERE THERE OTHERS PRESENT WHEN YOU DID PHIS?
NG.

50, NO ONE ELSE WAS THERE?

MAYBE ONCE OR TWICE MAYBE IT WOULD BE IN THE LUNCH ROOM,

20

AA4905



Lo 7 S ]

m -  wu

10
11
12
13
14
15
is6
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

BUT IT ALWAYS WAS AFTER SCHOOL.

Q

(=B R « B

S5G, TANYA WOULDN'Y HAVE SEEN TT?
KNo.

AND, TRINA WOULDN'T HAVE SEEN I
NO.

OKAY.

AFTER THIS INCIDENT YoOU DESCRIBED DID YOU CONTINUE GOING

UP TO MATT AND HUGGING HIM?

A

NO,

BY MR, MITCHELL: NOTHING FURTHER.

BY MR. LUKENS: NO REDIRECT.

BY THE COURT: THANK YOU, YOU ARE EXCUSED

(THE WITNESS WAS EXCUSED.)

BY MR. LUKENS: THE STATE'S NEXT WITNESS IS SYLVIA

ROBERTSON.

Rk k kX h %k & k % &
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SYLVIA ROBERTSON,
HAVING BEEN FIRST DULY SWORN TO TELL THE TRUTH, THE WHOLE TRUTH
AND NOTHING BUT THE TRUTH, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

BY THE BAILIFF: BE SEATED,

STATE YOUR FIRST AND LAST NAMES AND SPELL YOUR NAME FOR
THE COURT REPORTER?

BY THE WITNESS: SYLVIA ROBERT'SON, 8-Y-L-V-I=-2,
R-0~B~E~R-T-8-0-N,

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. LUKENS:
SYLVIA, WHAT IS YOUR BIRTH DATE?
MARCH 218T, 1980,

AND, HOW OLD ARE YOU?

o 2 o0

15.

8] AND, AS YQU LOOK AROUND THE COURTROOM TODAY DO YOU SEE
ANYBODY IN THE COURTROOM -- ASIDE FROM YOUR MOM —- THAT YOU KNOW?

A YES.

Q AND, WHAT IS THE PERSON'S NAME THAT YOU RKNOW?

A MATT YQUNG.

Q AND, CAN YOU TELL ME WHAT COLOR CLOTHING HE IS WEARING
TODAY?

A PURPLE.

22
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Q  WOULD YOU POINT TO WHERE HE IS SITTING?
A YES (INDICATING).
BY MR. LUKENS: YOUR HONOR, MAY THE RECORD REFLECT THE
IDENTIFICATION OF THE DEFENDANT?
BY THE COURT: YES.
BY MR. LUKENS:
Q SYLVIA, SOMETIME BETWEEN MARCH OF 1995 AND AUGUST 1995,
DID THERE COME A TIME WHEN YOU HAD A SEXUAL RELATIONSHIP WITH
MATTHEW YOUNG?
A YES.
Q  AND, WHAT HAPPENED AT THAT RELATIONSHIP? WHAT KIND OF
SEXUAL RELATIONSHIF WAS IT? WHAT DID HE DO? WHAT DID YOU DO?
B WE HAD SEX.
Q  WHEN YOU SAY YOU HAD SEX, DID A PART OF HIS BODY TOUCH A
PART OF YOUR BODY?
YES.
AND, WHAT PART OF HIS BODY?
PENIS.

AND, WHAT PART OF YOUR BODY?

OO0 OB o »

MY VAGINA.

Q AND, WHERE DRID HIS PENIS GO WITH REFERENCE TO YOUR
VAGINA?
BY MR. MITCHELL: (INTERPOSING) IF I MIGHT; I'M HAVING

A HARD TIME HEARING HER.
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BY THE COURT: TRY TALKING A LITTLE LOUDER?

BY THE WITNESS: INSIDE,

BY MR. LUKENS:

WHERE WERE YOU WHEN THIS TOOK PLACE?

AT HIS HOUSE.

&ND, IS HIS HOUSE LOCATED IN LAS VEGAS, NEVADA?
YES.

AND, SYLVIA, ARE YOU PREGNANT TODAY?

LA > I s T =

YES.
BY MR. MITCHELL: OBJECTION, YOUR HOGNOR; I DON'T THINK
THAT'S RELEVANT.

BY THE COURT: SUSTAINED.

BY MR. LUKENS: YOUR HONOR, IT Is RELEVANT; IT'S 2
PRODUCT OF THE ACT OF THE DEFENDANT; IT CERTAINLY TENDS TO
ESTABLISH SUCH ACT TOOK PLACE.

BY THE COURT: FOR PURPOSES OF PRELIMINARY HEARING ALL
NEED I5 FOR HER TO SAY THAT'S WHAT HAPPENED. IT WOULD BECOME
RELEVANT IF THERE IS ANY CHALLENGE TO IT OBVIOQUSLY.
FOR NOW HER WORDS ARE SUFFICIENT TO ESTABLISH THE ACT.
BY MR. LUKENS: OKAY,
PASS THE WITNESS.

ok kF Kk ok k koW
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0 ¥ O oo o 0

o B O MO P L O o o»

CROSS EXAMINATION

ok ok k k k ok ok ok Kk %

BY ME. MITCHELL:

SYLVIA, HOW LONG HAVE YOU XNOWN MATT YOUNG?

ABOUT THREE YEARS.

I CAN'T HEAR YOU?

ABOUT THREE YEARS,

AND, HOW DID YOU FIRST MEET MR. YOUNG?

IN DRILL TEAM.

OKAY.

AND, BY THE DRILL TEAM WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY THAT?

I WAS IN HIS DRILL TEAM.

WAS THIS AT SCHOOL?

NO.,

WHERE WAS THE DRILL TEAM?

IT WAS JUST -- I DON'T KNOW; IT WAS JUST SOME GROUP.
S50, IT WAS JUST SoME GROUP, JUST A GROUP OF GIRLS?
YES,

THIS WAS A GROUP OF GIRLS?

YES.

OKAY.

AND, YOU WERE A MEMBER OF THTS DRILL TEAM FOR

APPROXIMATELY THREE YE2ZRS?

25
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Q FOR HOW LONG WERE YOU A MEMBER OF THE DRILL TEAM?
A IT WAS ON AND OFF.
Q OKRY .
OVER WHAT PERIOD OF TIME?
A I REALLY DON'T KNOW.
Q OKAY.

NOW, DURING THE TIME YOU WERE ON THIS DRILL TEAM IS THAT
THE TIME YOU FIRST CAME TO KNOW MR. YOUNG?
A YES.
Q AND, WAS THERE ANY OTHER CIRCUMSTANCE UNDER WHICH YOU
WERE BROUGHT INTQ CONTACT AND GOT TO KNOW MR. YOUNG?
A NO.
Q S0, THE ONLY TIME YOU WERE EVER WITH MR. YOUNG WAS ON
THE DRILL TEAM?
A OH, AT WORK.
Q AT WORK? BY WORK DD YOU MEAN YOU WORKED AS A CUSTODIAN
AT CHEYENNE HIGH SCHOOL?
A YES.
ARE YOU A STUDENT AT CHEYENNE HIGH SCHOOL?
NO.

Q
A
Q WHERE DO YOU GO TO SCHOOL?
A VO-TECH.

0

VO-TECH?

26
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Q

YESB.

DO YQU KNOW ALISHA MORGAN?

I KNOW OF HER; I DON'T KNOW HER.
HOW DO YOU KNOW OF HER?

JUST PECPLE TALKING ABOUT HER.
BUT, YOU HAVE NEVER MET HER?

NO.

AND, HAVE YOU EVER TALKED TO HER?
NO.

ON THE TELEPHONE?

NO.

WHILE YOU WERE ON THIS DRILL TEAM OR WHILE YOU WERE

WORKING WITH MR. YOUNG, DID YOU BEGIN TO LIKE HIM?

A

LA B - o

YES,

AND, HE BECAME A FRIEND?
YES.

AND, YOU HAD A CRUSH ON HIM?
NO.

NO?

NoO,

DID YOU EVER TALK TO YOUR FRIENDS ABOUT MR.

YES.
WHAT WOULD YOU TELL THEM?

NOTHING REALLY.

YOUNG?
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Q WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY "NOTHING REALLY"? WOULD YOU TaLK TO
THEM ABOUT MR. YOUNG?
A WHAT?
Q WOULD ¥OU TALK TO THEM ABOUT MR. YOUNG?
A NO, WE TALKED ABOUT =-- WE TALKED ABOUT WHAT WE'D DO AT
WORK OR SQOMETHING LIKE THAT.
WHAT DO YOU MEAN WHAT YOU WOULD DO AT WORK?
I DOH'T KHOW.
DO YQU MEAN YOU'D TALK ABOUT WORK?
WE TALKED ABOUT WORK.
DID YOU TALK ABOUT MR. YDUNG AT ALL?

NO.

(ol - D = A

WHO WERE THESE FRIENDS THAT YOU TALKED TO ABOUT WORK
WITH?

BY MR, LUKENS: (INTERPOSING) JUDGE, OBJECTION AS TO
RELEVANCE.

BY MR. MITCHELL: I THINK IT WILL BE RELEVANT IF THESE
INDIVIDUALS HAVE A DIFFERENT RECOLLECTION OF WHAT MISS ROBERTSON
TOLD THEM.

BY MR. LUKENS: WORK HAS NOTHING TO DO WITH THIS CASE.

BY MR. MITCHELL: SHE SAID WORK THAT'S WHY IF THEY HAVE
A DIFFERENT RECOLLECTION, AND THAT IS WHY IT'S RELEVANT TO KNOW
WHO THOSE INDIVIDUALS BRE SO THAT STATEMENT COULD BE TESTED.

IT CERTAINLY GOES TO CREDIBILITY AND IMPEACHMENT.
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BY MR. LUKENS: YOU CAN SAY THAT ABOUT ANY QUESTION.
THIS QUESTION IS NOT RELEVANT TO THESE PROCEEDINGS. WHO SHE
TALKED ABOUT WORK HAS NOTHING TO AT ALL WHATSOEVER TO DO WITH HER
RELATIONSHIP WITH MR. YOUNG.

BY THE COURT: I WILL SUSTAIN THE OBJECTION.

BY MR. MITCHELL:

Q NOW, YOU INDICATED ~- FIRST OF ALL, YOU DESCRIBED AN
INCIDENT, A SEXUAL ENCOUNTER WITH MR. YOUNG OCCURRING SOMETIME
BETWEEN MARCH 1995 AND AUGUST 1995, COYLD YOU BE MORE SPECIFIC
ABOUT THE DATE ABOUT WHEN IT OCCURRED?

A IN JULY.

IT HAPPENED IN JULY?
YES,

AND, WAS ANYBODY ELSE PRESENT WHEN IT HAPPENED?

I = - A <]

YEAH.

BY MR. LUKENS: SORRY, I DIDN'T HEAR THE ANSWER.
BY THE WITNESS: YES.

BY MR. MITCHELL:

WHO WAS PRESENT?

MY FRIEND.

WHO IS YOUR FRIEND?

EBONY CRATER (SP-?).

EBONY CRATER (SP-?}?

HO0 o 0 P O

YES.
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Q LET ME ASK YOU -- PERHAPS I HAVE FORGOTTEN -- WHERE DID
THIS RELATIONSHIP QCCUR?
WHAT DO YOU MEAN WHERE DID IT OCCUR?
WHERE DID IT HAPPEN? WHERE DID YOU HAVE SEX WITH HIM?
AT HIS HOUSE.
HIS HOUSE?
YES.
AND, HOW DID YOU GET THERE?
BY CONE OF HIS FRIENDS.

50, SOMEONE DROVE YOU TO HIS HOUSE?

oo o0 oo PO 0w

YES.
Q AND, YOU WANTED TO GO TO HIS HOUSE THAT EVENING;
CORRECT?
A YES.
AND, WAS ERONY THERE?
YES.
WAS EBONY THERE WITH ANYONE ELSE?
YES.
AND, WHO WAS THAT OTHER PERSON?
RICHARD.

DO YOU KNOW RICHARD'S LAST NAME?

FoO O OO o 0O b OO

NO.
Q S0, YOU CAME TO THE HOUSE AND EBONY AND RICHARD WERE

THERE, AND WERE EBONY AND RICHARD THERE THE ENTIRE TIME?

30
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Q

EBONY WAS, BUT I DON'T KNOW IF RICHARD WAS,
NOW, WHAT PART OF THE HOUSE DID YOU AND MATT GO INTO?
BACK.

THE BACK?

UH HUH.

AND, EBONY DIDN'T GO WITH YOU THEN?

RQ.

WHERE DID SHE 8TAY?

IN THE FRONT,

DID SHE SEE YOU GO INTO THE BACK?

YEAH.

DID EBONY GO WITH YOU WHEN THIS PERSON DROVE YOU TO

MATT'S HOUSE?

A
Q
WAY OVER

A

o P 0 b O

YEAH.

AND, WHAT DID YOU TELL EBONY ¥YOU WERE GOING TO DO ON THE
THERE?

I DIpN'T,

YOU DIDN'T?

HUH UH.

NOW, EBONY SAW YOU GO INTO THE BACK?

YES.

ARD, SHE SAW YOU COME QuUT FROM THE BACK?

YERH.

DID YOU SAY ANYTHING TO HER WHEN YOU CAME BACK OUT?
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No.

NO?

NO.

DID MATT SAY ANYTHING TO HER WHEN HE CAME BACK OUT?
NO.

AFTER THIS INCIDENT TOOK PLACE WHO IS THE FIRST PERSON

YOU TOLD?

A
D
A
Q
¥

Q
HOUSE?

A

oo or O » 0 9w

EBONY.

PARDON ME?

EBONY.

WHEN DID YOU TELL HER?
AFTER WE GOT BACK HOME.

AFTER YOU GOT BACK HOME -- ¥YOU ARE TALKING ABOUT YOUR

HER HOUSE.

OKAY.

WHAT DID YOU TELL HER?
THAT WE HAD SEX.

AND, DID YOU TELL HER ANYTHING MORE THAN YOU HAD SEX?

AND, THE TWO OF You GIGGLED ABOUT THAT?
NO.
WAS SHE IMPRESSED?

NO.
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BY MR. LUKENS: OBJECTION, THOSE QUESTIONS CALL FOR

SPECULATION ON THE PART OF THIS WITNESS AND WOULD BE HEARSAY.

Lo N B o D 0 R © D o

Yoo o o» oo P OO P

Q
CORRECT?

A

BY THE COURT: SUSTAINED AS TO THAT QUESTION.

BY MR. MITCHELL:

AFTER YOU TOLD EBONY WHO DID YOU TELL THEN?
NOBODY.

50, SINCE TELLING EBONY YOU HAVEN'T TOLD ANYBODY?
SINCE TELLING HER?

YES.

I HAVE.

WHO ELSE HAVE YOU TOLD?

MY SISTER.

OKAY.

WHEN DID YOU TELL YOUR SISTER?Y

A LONG TIME AGO, IN SEPTEMBER.

IN SEPTEMBER?

YEAH.

50, YOU TOLD HER A LONG TIME AFTER IT HAPPENED?
YES.

AND, DO ¥YOU REMEMBER WHAT YOU TOLD YOUR SISTER?
NO. NO, T DON'T REMEMBER EXACTLY WHAT I TOLD HER.

NOW, THERE CAME A TIME WHEN YOUR MOTHER FOUND OQUT;

YES.
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] AND, THERE ALS0 CAME A TIME WHEN YOU PROVIDED A
STATEMENT TO THE POLICE; IS THAT CORRECT?
A YES.
Q AND, THE POLICE APPROACHED YOU ABOUT THIS STATEMENT,
DIDN'T THEY?
A YES.
Q PARDON ME?
A YES.
Q WOULD IT BE CORRECT TO SAY THAT BEFORE YOU WENT OVER TO
MR. YOUNG'S HOUSE ON THIS MIGHT YOU SAY YOU HAD SEX WITH HIM THAT
YOU WANTED TO HAVE SEX WITH HIM?
A COULD YOU REPEAT YOUR QUESTION?
o SURE.
BEFORE YOU WENT OVER TO MR. YOUNG'S HOUSE THAT EVENING,
WCULD IT BE FAIR TC SAV YOU HAD WANTED TQ HAVE SEX WITH HIM?
BY MR. LUKENS: (INTERPOSING) OBJECTION, AS TO
RELEVANCE.
BY THE COURT: SUSTAINED.
BY MR. LUKENS: I DON'T THINK HE WANTS ANSWER TO
THAT.

BY MR. MITCHELL: IF I CAN HAVE A MINUTE HERE, YOUR

HONCR?
BY THE COURT: OKAY.

BY MR. MITCHELL: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.
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BY THE COURT: OKay.
BY MR. MITCHELIL:
Q SYLVIA, DID THERE COME A TIME WHEN YOU WENT TO PLANNED
PARENTHOOD?
;A YES.
BY THE COURT: YOU ARE CREAKING OPEN THAT DOOR.,
BY MR. MITCHELL: I KNOW, I°M TRYING TO DECIDE HOW MUCH
I WANT TO.
NOTHING FURTHER.
BY THE COURT: OKAY.
BY MR. LUKENS: NOTHING ON REDIRECT.
BY THE COURT: THANK YOU. YoU ARE EXCUSED.
{THE WITNESS WAS EXCUSED. )

BY MR. LUKENS: CALL TRACT CARLIN,

ok k ok ok k& ok & k % %
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1 TRACI CARLIN,
2 HAVING BEEN FIRST DULY SWORN TO TELL THE TRUTH, THE WHOLE TRUTH
3 AND NOTHING BUT THE TRUTH, TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

4

5 BY THE BATLIFF: BE SFATED PLEASE.

8 STATE YOUR FIRST AND LAST NAME AND SPELL YOUR NAME FOR
7 THE COURT REPORTER?

8 BY THE WITNESS: TRACI CARLIN, T-R-A-C-I, C-A-R-L-I-N.
9

10 DIRECT EXAMINATION

11 BY MR. LUKENS:

12 Q  TRACI, I AM GOING TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO JULY 31ST,

13 1985, DO YOU SEE ANYBODY IN THE COURTROOM THAT YOU SAW ON THAT

14 DATE?

15 A YES,

16 Q  AND, WHO IS THAT PERSON?

17 A MATTHEW.

18 Q  AND, COULD YOU POINT TO WEAR HE IS SITTING?

9 A OVER THERE (INDICATING].

20 Q@  AND, CAN YOU TELL ME WHAT COLOR CLOTHING HE HAS ON

21 TODAY?

22 A LIKE PURPLISH, WHATEVER.

23 BY MR. LUKENS: YOUR HONOR, MAY THE RECORD REFLECT THE

24 IDENTIFICATION OF THE DEFENDANT?
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Q

BY THE COURT: YES.
BY MR. LUKENS:
TRACI, ON ‘FHAT DAY DID AND ACT OF SEX TAKE PLACE BETWEEN

THE TWO OF You?

A

0

A

YES.
AND NOW, WHERE DID THIS TAKE PLACE?
IN THE TEACHERS! LOUNGE; IT WAS LIKE A TEACHERS!

CONFERENCE ROOM.

Q

Lo R A - I

WHERE?

AT CHEYENNE HIGH SCHOOL.

IS THAT LOCATED IN LAS VEGAS, NEVADA?
YES, SIR.

AND, AT THAT TIME THE SEXUAL ACT THAT TOOK PLACE DID A

PART OF HIS BODY TOUCH A PART OF YOUR BODY?

A
Q
A
Q
A
Q
A
Q
A
Q

YES,
WHAT PART OF HIS BODY?

HIS PENIS,

AND, WHERE DID HIS PENIS GO?

IN MY VAGINA.

AND, WAS THAT AGAINST YOUR WILL?

YES, SIR.

ONE LAST QUESTION TRACI, HOW OLD ARE VOU?
7.

WHAT IS YOUR BIRTH DATE?
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a

4/4/78.
BY MR. LUKENS:
BY THE COURT:

THANK YOU. PASS THE WITNESS.
CROSS?

* ok ok % k % %k % % %
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CRDSS EXAMINATION

* & % Kk * % k k k *

BY MR. MITCHELL:

Q TRACI, HOW LONG HAVE YOU KNOWN MATT YOUNG?

A I HAVE KNOWN HIM FOR ABOUT MAYBE A YEAR, BUT I HAVE SEEN
HIM AROUND FOR ABOUT TWO OR THREE.

Q §0, YOU HAVE KNOWN HIM FOR A YEALR, AND BY KNOWING HIM
FOR A YEAR WHAT DO YOU MEAN?

L LIKE, "OH, HI; HOW YOU DOING?" BUT BEFORE I'D JUST SEEN
HIM IN THE HALLS.

Q FOR ABOUT A YEAR YOU HAVE BEEN TALKING TO HIM?

A YEAH.

Q AND, HAD YOU BEEN TALKING T0 HIM WITH SOME OF YOUR
FRIENDS?

A WHAT DO YOU MEAN?

Q WERE SOME OF YOUR FRIENDS AROUND WHEN YOU TALKED TO MR.
YOUNG?

A SOMETIMES, BUT NOT REALLY.

Q S0, YOU TRIED TO TALK TO HIM BEFORE BY YOURSELF?

A YEAH, IT WAS JUST LIKE, YOU KNOW, "HI, HOW I5 IT GOING?"
STUFF LIKE THAT, AND SOMETIMES WE'D TALK IN THE HALLS.

Q AND, HOW LONG WOULD THESE CONVERSATIONS LAST?

A NOT LONG, JUST PROBABLY LIKE TWO, THREE MINUTES, JUST BE
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IN PASSING.

Q

A
Q
A

THERE CAME A TIME YOU GOT TQ BE FRIENDS WITH MR. YQUNG?
YES.
AND, ¥OU BEGAN TQ ASK HIM FOR THINGS?

NO, HE SUPPOSED TO BE LIKE KIND OF LIKE A FATHER FIGURE.

HE KNEW I WAS NOT LIVING WITH MY PARENTS AT THE TIME, AND HE WAS

-— HE JUST CAME UP TO ME AND WE JUST STARTED TALKING. HE WAS

LIKE, "I HAVE SEEN YOU AROUND SCHOOL AND EVERYTHING," AND I BAY,

YYRAH. "
DOING?®

80, EVERY TIME I'D GO TO CLASS HE SAY, "HI, HOW YOU
AND EVERYTHING, AND THEN HE JUST SAID THAT -~ OKAY.

ONE DAY I WAS LOOKING AT MY HANDS AND I WAS LIKE I

WEEDED MY NAILS DONE AND HE SAID YOU KNOW, "I CAN GIVE YOU THE

MONEY TO DO IT," BAND SO HE GAVE ME THE MONEY TO DG IT.

Q

0P 0 o O P o0 w

]

HOW MANY TIMES DID HE GIVE YOU MONEY?

PROBABLY LIKE THREE QR FOUR.

AND, YOU'D GO TO ASK HIM FOR THINGS WHEN YOU NEEDED IT?
JUST MOSTLY IT WAS LIKE LUNCH MONEY AND STUFF.

YOU ASKED HIM FOR A BEEPER TO BUY YOU A BEEPER ONE TIMF?
YEAH, HE SAID SO HE COULD KEEP, LIKE KEEP TRACK OF ME,
S0, IT GOT TO A POINT IN TIME YOU LIKED MR. YOUNG?

NO, NOT LIKE THAT.

BUT, YOU WERE FRIENDS WITH HIM?

YEAH, WHEN I WAS IN CHILD HAVEN WE WERE JUST FRIENDS AND

EVERYTHING AND WHEN I WAS IN CHILD HAVEN HE HAD CALLED UP THERE
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ONE DAY AND HE SAID HE WAS LIKE, "OH, HOW IS IT GOING™ AND HE
SAID HE WAS GOING TO COME AND VISIT ME AND HE WAS GOING TO COME
UP THERE LIKE GIVE ME SUPPORT BECAUSE NO ONE CAME TO VISIT ME; HE
NEVER DID.
AND, WHEN I WENT TO A GROUP HOME AND HE CAME UP THERE

AFTER AND EVERYTHING AND THEY HAD LIKE GOT HIS DRIVER!S LICENSE
AND EVERYTHING, AND WAS LIKE NEVER ANYTHING LIKE THAT, AND SO HE
SAID BECAUSE I WAS NEVER HOME HE SAID, "I WANT TO GET YOU A PAGER
BECAUSE I NEVER KNOW WHERE YOU ARE AT." WE'D LIKE ALWAVS TALK
ABQUT MY FAMILY SITUATION AND STUFF; IT WAS NEVER ANYTHING LIKE
THAT.

Q NOW, WHEN YOU WENT TO ASK HIM FOR THE BEEPER WENE YOUR

FRIENDS WITH you?

A YEAH.

Q AND, YOU DID THIS ON SCHOOL PROPERTY?

A UH HUH.

0 DURING THE SCHOQL YEAR?

A NO.

Q IT WAS AFTER SCHOOL YEAR?

A YEAH,

0 YOU WENT THERE TO JUST SEE MR. YOUNG?

a NO, HE CALLED AND HE SAID THAT, HE WAS LIKE, "DO YOU

WANT THAT PAGER?" T SAID, "YEAH." HE SAID TO COME UP TO THE

SCHOCL AND SO I CAME UP THERE WITH MY FRIENDS CECIL AND TAMMY.
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Q OKAY.

AND, YCU DIDN'T GET THE BEEFER?

A YEAH, I DID. HE GAVE ME THE MONEY FOR THE PAGER.

Q HE GAVE ¥OU THE MONEY FOR THE PAGER?

A YES.

Q YOU WENT AND GOT A PAGER?

A YES.

aQ THERE CAME A TIME YOU ASKED FOR A COMFORTER?

A YES, THAT WAS A COUPLE OF DAYS BEFORE LIKE I ASKED FOR
THAT PAGER.

Q AND, YOU WENT BACK TO SCHOOL AGAIN TO SEE MR, YOUNG?

A YES.

Q TO ASK HIM FOR THE COMFORTER?

A YES.

G AND, YOU TOCK YOUR FRIENDS AGAIN?

A YEAH.

o THE SAME TWO FRIENDS?

A UH HUH.

Q AND, DID ¥YOUR FRIENDS GO WITH YOU TO SEE MR. YOUNG?

A THE FIRST TIME WHEN I ASKED FOR THE COMFORTER THEY WERE
THERE, AND TAMMY AND CECIL CAME UP AND HE WAS LIKE, "COME TO ME
IF YOU WANT TO GO GET THAT CCMFORTER," YOU KNOW I SAID, "I DON'T
WANT TC GO WITH YOU." HE SAID, "WELL, THEN YOU'RE NOT GOING TO
GET IT."™ I WAS LIKE "WHY?" HE SAID, "BECAUSE I WANT YOU TO COME
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WITH ME.® I SAID, "I DON'T WANT TO COME WITH YOU. WHY CAN'T YOU
JUST GIVE ME THE MONEY TO GO GET IT?" HE WAS LIKE, "IF YOU DON'T
COME WITH ME YOU'RE NQT GOING TO GET IT." I WAS LIKE, "FINE,"
AND I JUST LEFT.
I DIDN'T TALK TO HIM FOR A COUPLE OF DAYS. THEN I SAID

-~ HE WAS LIKE, "I CAN NEVER GET AHOLD OF YOU." I TOLD HIM I
SAID, "I WANT A PAGER." HE WAS LIKE, "OKAY, HOW MUCH DOES IT
CosT?"  AND, I WENT UP WITH TAMMY AND CECIL AGAIN -- NO, THE
FIRST TIME WAS FOR THE PAGER, AND THEN THE SECOND TIME WAS FOR
THE COMFORTER, AND TAMMY AND CECIL WERE THERE, BUT THEY DIDN'T
COME UP WITH ME THAT TIME.

Q OKAY.
50, THE FIRST TIME WAS THE PAGER?
YES.
AND, THE SECOND TIME WAS THE COMFORTER?
YES.
¥OU WENT BACK THE SECOND TIME TO SEE MR. YOUNG; CORRECT?
YES.

TO ASK FOR THE COMFORTER?

L o B - B

YES.

] AND, THIS IS WHEN YOU SAID YOU WENT INTCO THE TEACHERS'
LOUNGE?Y

A YEARH.

Q AND, WHEN YOU WENT INTO THE TEACHERS' LOUNGE, WHAT DID

43

AA4928



10
11
iz
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

¥OU SAY TO MR. YOUNG?

A WE WERE JUST TALKING AND HE SAID HE HAD TO GO IN THERE
TO FINISH CLEANING SOMETHING OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT. I DON'T
REMEMBER THE WHOLE CONVERSATION, IT WAS A LONG TIME AGO.

Q THEN THERE CAME A TIME HE TOUCHED YOU?

A YERH, WE WALKED IN AND EVERYTHING AND HE DIDN'T REALLY
TOUCH ME WHEN WE WENT IN, BUT THEN WE LIKE WALKED ACROSS THE ROOM
AND THEN I SAT DOWN AND HE LIKE WENT OVER THERE LOCKED THE DQOOR
OR SOMETHING. I WASN'T REALLY LIKE PAYING ATTENTION, YOU KNOW
WHAT I°M SAYING, WHEN I WALKED OVER AND SAT ON THE THING HE
WALKED OVER TO THE OTHER SIDE OF THE ROOM. SO, I FIGURED HE WAS
MAKING SURE THE DOOR WAS LOCKED.

Q THAT IS SOMETHING YOU ASSUMED WHAT HE WAS DOING?

A RIGHT.

Q BEFORE GOING T0 ASK MR. YOUNG FOR THIS BEEPER AND THIS
COMFORTER, HAD YOU EVER GONE UP TO MR. YOUNG AND HUGGED HIM?

A NO.

D ¥YOU'D NEVER GONE UP TO HIM AND KISSED HIM?

A NO.

Q NOW, WHEN YOU MET HIM TO ASK HIM FOR THE COMFORTER DID
YOU WALK UP TO HIM AND TQUCH HIM IN ANY WAY?

a NO -~ ARE YOU SAYING LIKE THAT DAY?

Q YEAH, THAT DAY?

A NO.
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Q ¥OU JUST WALKED IN THE ROOM AND SAT DOWN?

A YEAH, HE SATD, HE'S LIKE -— OKAY. I WALKED IN THE FRONT

AND HE WAS LIKE, "I HAVE TO GO CLEAN THIS ROOM." WE WALKED OVER

TO THE TEACHERS' LOUNGE AND THEN WE JUST WALKED IN AND NOBODY
TOUCHED NOBODY; WE BOTH DIDN'T TOUCH EACH OTHER.
Q THEN ALL OF A SUDDEN OUT OF THE BLUE HE TOUCHED YOU?
A YEAH, WHEN WE WERE IN THE ROOM.
Q OKAY.

AND, YOU SAID THAT DURING THIS SEXUAL ENCOUNTER IT WAS

AGAINST YOUR WILL?

A YES.

Q AND, PDOES THAT MEAN YOU TOLD HIM, YDON'T"?
A ¥ES, MORE THAN ONCE.

Q MORE THAN ONCE?

F. YES.

Q AND, HOW IS IT THAT YOU TOLD HIM NO? WHAT DID ¥YOU SAY

TO HIN?

A I SAID, "STOP, THIS IS GROSS5. I DON'T WANT TO DO THIS,"

AND THEN HE WAS LIKE, "OH, YOU CAN AT LEAST MOVE; LIKE YOU MAKE

THIS €EEM LIKE IT'S A BUSINESS."
Q LIKE IT'S A BUSINESS?
a (NODS HEAD.)
Q AND, WAS IT A BUSINESS?

A MNo.
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HE WAS LIKE, "ALL THE THINGS I HAVE DONE FOR YOU AND ¥YOU

CAN'T EVEN DO THIS FOR ME," aANw I JUST LAY THERE., I DIDN'!'T EVEN
MOVE, THEN LIKE BEFORE LIKE IT WAS OVER AND I WAS JUST LIKE I
SATD STOFP AGAIN AND I WAS LIKE, "YOU ARE JUST DISGUSTING," AND
HE DIDN'T SAY ANYTHING, AND HE JUST GOT UP AND LEFT.

Q AFTER HE LEFT WHAT DID YOU DO?
I WENT TO THE BATHROOM.
AND, WAS ANYBODY IN THE BATHROOM WHEN YOU GOT THERE?
NO, IT WAS IN THE SAME ROOM.
IT WAS IN THE SAME ROOM?
YES,
AFTER YOU WENT TO THE BATHROOM WHAT DID YOQU DO?

I LIKE T0O TRIED TO CLEAN MYSELF OFF.

O ¥ ©C rF Lo P 0O

OKAY.
THEN WHAT DID YOU DO7

A THEN I LEFT.

Q AND, YOU LEFT AND WHERE DID YOU GO FIRST?

A WELL, I WENT RIGHT, BECAUSE IT'S LIKE A HALLWAY THEN I
WALKED OUT AND I JUST WENT TO THE CAR WITH CECII, AND TAMMY
BECAUSE HE SAID, "WAS ANYBODY WITH YOU?" AND, I WAS LIKE, "NO,“
BECAUSE I REMEMBERED WHEN I WAS ASKING HIM FOR THE PAGER HE LIKE
TRIPPED OUT, AND TAMMY WAS LIKE, YOU KNOW, SHE WAS LIKE,

"WHAT WASZ WRONG WITH HIM?" I GO, "I DON'T KNOW."

YOU KNOW WHAT I™M SAYING, I DIDN'T WANT TO LIKE GET INTO
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IT AGAIN, SC I JUST TOLD HIM I HADN'T COME WITH ANYBODY.
Q YOU HAD CECIL AND TAMMY OUT IN THE CAR?
A YES.

Q WHEN YOU GOT BACK TO THE CAR WITH CECIL AND TAMMY, DID

YOU TELL THEM ANYTHING?

A NO, X DIDN'T TALK THE WHOLE WAY HOME.

Q YOU JUST SAT QUIET?

A YES.

Q WHEN YOU GOT HOME WHO WAS HOME WHEN YOU GOT HOME?

a FAWN (SP-?) AND FARRAH (SP-?) AND EVERYBODY AT THE GROUP
HOME.

Q DO YOU KNOW FAWN (SP-?) AND FARRAH'S (SP-?) LAST NAME?

A BANKS.

Q AND, DID YOU SAY ANYTHING TO THEM?

A NO.

Q WHAT DID YOU DO WHEN YOU GOT HOME?

A I TOOK A SHOWER.

Q NOW, WHEN WAS THE FIRST TIME YOU TOLD SOMEONE ABOUT WHAT

HAPPENED?
A THE NEXT DAY AT LIKE 10:00 OfCLOCK.
WHO DID YOU TELIL?
TAMMY .
YOU TOLD TAMMY?

[ < T =

YES.
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Q
A

WEAT DID ¥YOU TELL TAMMY?
BECAUSE I WAS GETTING READY TO GO FOR WORK I WAS LAYING

ON THE BED AND I WAS CRYING, AND SHE WAS LIKE, "WHAT IS WRONG?Y

I WAS LIKE, "NOTHING," AND SHE WAS LIKE, "WHAT'S WRONG?" THEN IT

TOOK HER LIKE FIVE MINUTES. THEMN I WENT IN THE BATHROOM SHE WAS

LIKE "WILL YOU PELL ME WHAT IS WRONG?" AND I WAS LIKE "IF T TELL

¥OU DC YOU PROMISE NOT TO TELL?" AND THEN SHE WAS LIKE, “YEAH,"

THEN I TOLD HER, AND THEN SHE'S LIKE "UM."

THEN SHE WENT TO HER FRIEND'S HOUSE NAMED TASHA AND SHE

CALLED MY CASE WORKER BECAUSE MY CASE WORKER WASN'T THERE, TASHA

IS MARTA MYLES' NIERCE.

Q

AN -

GOING

o0 P 0 ¥ O

TO

WHO IS THE CASE WORKER?

MARIA MYLES.

50, SHE WAS CALLED AND WHAT DID YOU TELL HER?

I TOLD HER WHAT HAD HAPPENED,

AND THEN, WHAT DID SHE DO?

SHE SAID, "I AM GOING TOQ COME BY AND GET YOU AND WE'RE
GO TO THE POLICE STATION."

AND, DID THAT HAPPEN?

YES.

DO YQU KNOW AN INDIVIDUAL NAMED ADAM BROOKS, I THINK?
ADAM BARRY?

WHO IS 'rHAT?

HE WAS MY TRAINER KIND OF LIKE; HE WASN'T REALLY MY
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BOYFRIEND HE WAS LIKE MY TRAINER AND WE WERE KIND OF SEEING EACH

OTHER.
(] OKAY.
DID ANYONE ELSE KNOW THAT THE TWO OF ¥YOU WERE SEEING
OTHER?
A YES.

0 DID FAWN (SP-?) AND FARRAH (SP-?) KNOW THAT?
A YES, THEY DID.
BY MR. LUKENS: OBJECTION, AS TO RELEVANCE, AND IT CALLS
FOR SPECULATION.
BY THE COURT: SUSTAINED.
BY MR. MITCHELL:
Q NOW, YOU HAVE TESTIFIED ABOUT ONE INCIDENT WHEN YOU WERE
ALONE WITH MR. YOUNG ON JULY 31ST; CORRECT?
A YES.
WERE THERE ANY OTHER TIMES YOU WERE ALONE WITH HIM?
KO, NOT -- ALONE, BUT NOT LIKE NOT SEXUALLY.
BUT YOU WERE ALONE WITH HIM?
UH HUH.

o * A "

WHAT HAPPENED THGQSE TIMES?

A NOTHING, THERE WAS LIKE A LOT OF INSTANCES I GUESS WHERE
THERE WERE TEACHERS AND STUDENTS WERE SLEEPING TOGETHER AND WE
WOULD JUST LIKE TALK ABOUT DIFFERENT STUFF LIKE HOW KIDS WERE

WEIRDING, AND HOW KIDS WERE LIKE SLEEPING AROUND AND THERE WAS A
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COUNSELOR AND STUDENT SLEEPING TOGETHER AND HE IIKE SHOWED ME
WHERE THEY DID IT BECAUSE THERE WAS LIKE A CUM STAIN ON THE
FLOOR.
Q WREN DID THIS MEETING TAKE PLACE?
THE DAY?

A
Q WELL, THE MONTH OR AS CLOSE AS YOU CAN BE?
F:

I DON'T KNOW, PROBABLY IN LIKE FEBRUARY, SOMETHING LIKE

THAT .
Q OKAY.
AND, YOU TESTIFIED THAT YOU AND MATT HAD SEX JUST ONE
TIME; IS THAT CORRECT?
A UH HUH.

o] OKAY.

NOW, DID THERE EVER COME A TIME WHEN YOU ASKED MR. YOUNG

FOR MONEY?

A YEAH.

Q AND, DID THERE EVER COME A TIME MR. YOUNG WOULDN'T GIVE

YOU ANY MONEY?

A HE JUST SAID -- YEAH, THERE WAS.

Q AND, WOULD YOU GET ANGRY WITH HIM WHEN HE WOQULDN'T GIVE

YOU ANY MONEY?

A I WOULD JUST SAY, "WHY?" HE WAS LIKE BECAUSE THIS AND

THAT. HE ALWAYS SAID WHENEVER I NEEDED SOMETHING TO COME AND ASK

HIM FOR I7T.
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Q BUT, WOULD YOU GET ANGRY WITH HIM IF HE DIDN'T GIVE YOU
ANY MONEY?

A NO, NOT ANGRY.

Q WOULD ¥YOU TELL HIM THAT YOU MIGHT SPREAD RUMORS ABOUT
HIM?

A THERE WAS NEVER ANY RUMORS TO SPREAD.

Q BUT, WOULD YOU TELL HIM THAT?

a NO.

Q 50, YOU WOULDN'T THREATEN MR. YOUNG THAT YOU WOULD TELL
OTHER PEOPLE THAT YOU AND HE WERE HAVING AN AFFAIR?

A WE WERE NEVER HAVING AN AFFAIR. SO THERE WAS NEVER
ANYTHING TO SAY.

Q BUT, YOU NEVER MADE THAT THREAT?

A No.

0 HOW FREQUENTLY WOULD YOU CALL MR, YOUNG AT HIS OFFICE?

A IN HIS OFFICE?

Q YES.

a WHEN I WAS IN CHILD HAVEN I CALLED HIM QUITE A BIT.

o] WHAT DO YOU MEAN QUITE A BIT?

a PROBABLY LIKE MAYBE TWQ, THREE TIMES A WEEK.

0 TWO, THREE TIMES A WEEK?

A YEBH.

Q AND, YOU WOULD CALL HIM THERE TWO, THREE TIMES A WEEK

FOR HOW LONG A PERIOD OF TIME?
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A WELL, I WAS IN THERE FOR TWO MONTHS, BUT I DIDN'T KNOW,
I DIDN'T KNOW ANYBODY KNEW I WAS IN THERE UNTIL ABOUT A MONTH
LATER. SO, WHEN HE HAD CALLED UP THERE HE SAID HE WAS CALVIN
WALKER, AND THAT'S ONE OF THE POLICE OFFICERS. 50, WHEN I GOT ON
THE PHONE AND I WAS TALKING AND I WAS LIKE "WHO IS THIS?" AND,
HE SAID IT WAS MATT, THAT'S WHY I DIDN'T UNDERSTAND WHY HE SAID
IT WAS CALVIN WALKER.

Q WHAT MONTHS WERE YOU IN CHILD HAVEN?

T:y LET ME SEE. I GOT LOCKED UP THE DAY AFTER MY BIRTHDAY
AND SO IT WAS LIKE APRIL AND MAY.

Q YOU GOT LOCKED UP, WHY WERE YOU LOCKED UP?

BY MR. LUKENS: (INTERPOSING) OBJECTION AS TO
RELEVANCE. NO RELEVANCE, AND FURTHERMORE IT'S PROBABLY NOT
ADMISSIBLE AND MAY NOT EVEN BE DISCOVERABLE.

BY MR. MITCHELL: I DON'T KNOW. 1IF IT'S & FELONY MATTER
IT CERTAINLY IS ADMISSIBLE.

BY THE COURT: HER JUVENILE RECORD.

SUSTAIN THE OBJECTION.

BY THE WITNESS: WHAT DOES THAT MEAN?

BY THE QOURT: YOU DON'T HAVE TO ANSWER THE QUESTION.

BY THE WITNESS: OKAY.

BY MR. MITCHELL:

NOW, FOR WHICH MONTHS WERE YOU IN CHILD HAVEN?

A APRIL AND MAY.
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Q AND, OVER THIS TWO-MONTH PERIOD OF TIME YOU CALLED HIM
TWO OR THREE TIMES A WEEK?

a YEAH, AFTER HE HAD CALLED ME BECAUSE I TOLD HIM WHAT
HAPPENED AND HE WAS LIKE "I WISH THERE WAS SOMETHING I COULD DO
FOR ¥OU." T WAS LIKE, "OKAY." HE SAID, "DO YOU WANT ME TO COME
VISIT ¥QU?" I WAS LIKE, "YEAH, IF YOU WANT TO," BUT HE NEVER
DID.

NOW, DID YOU EVER TAKE LUNCH TC MR. YOUNG?
TAKE LUNCH TO HIM?

AT THE CUSTODIAN OFFICE?

I THINK I DID ONCE.

ONLY ONE TIME?

e P 0 B o

A UH HUH, BECAUSE ALL THE OTHER TIMES ~- I MEAN, NOT ALL
THE OTHER TIMES BUT THERE WAS MAYBE LIKE TWO TIMES THAT HE ASKED
ME THAT I ASKED HIM COULD I HAVE SOME MONEY FOR LUNCH AND HE GAVE
IT 10 ME, BUT I ONLY DID IT ONE TIME.

Q 50, YOU BROUGHT HIM LUNCH ONE TIME?
YES.
WAS IT AFTER THE JULY 31ST INCIDENT?
NO.
IT WAS BEFORE THAT?
YEAH.

DID YOU EVER BRING HIM LUNCH APTERWARD?

O P 0 O ® o0 0w

NO, AFTER THAT HAPPENED I NEVER CALLED HIM AGAIN, BUT HE
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KEPT PAGING ME.

2

[8]

1‘!’205‘!0{#10:5&0?!03705!03’0

WHEN YOU BROUGHT HIM LUNCH WAS ANYBODY WITH vOU?

I DON'T THINK S0 -- YOU MEAN IN THE CAR OR WENT UP WITH

WENT UP WITH You?
NO.

HOW ABQUT IN THE CAR?

NO.

$0, YOU WENT ALONE?

YEaH,

DO YOU KNOW ALISHA MORGAN?

NO.

DO YOU KNOW OF HER?

NO.

YOU HAVE NEVER SPOKEN TO HER?

I DON'T EVEN KNOW WHG SHE IS.
HOW ABOUT SYLVIA ROBERTSON?

NO.

YOU DON'T KNOW HER?

NO.

BY MR. MITCHELL: NOTHING FURTHER.
BY MR, LUKENS: NOTHING FURTHER.
BY THE COURP: ALL RIGHT.

YOU BRE EXCUSED.
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(THE WITNESS WASs EXCUSED., )

BY MR. LUKENS: THE STATE RESTS, YOUR HONOR.

BY THE COURT: IS THE DEFENSE GOING TO CALL WITNESSES OR
PRESENT TESTIMONY TODAY?

BY MR. MITCHELL: NGO, YOUR HONOR, WE'RE NOT.

BY THE COURT: HAS THE DEFENDANT BEEN ADVISED OF HIS
RIGHT TO TESTIFY AND HAS ELECTED NOT TO DO SO TODAY FOR
PRELIMINARY HEARING?

BY MR. MITCHELL: YES, HE HAS, YOUR HONOR.

BY THE COURT: ANY ARGUMENT?

BY MR. LUKENS: YOUR HONOR, I WOULD SUBMIT IT.

BY MR. MITCHELL: YOUR HONOR, UNDERSTANDING THE BURDEN
OF PROOF THE STATE HAS AT THIS TIME I HAVE ONLY ONE MATTER TO
RAISE AND THAT IS WITH REGARD TO THE COMPIATNT.

I BELIEVE THE SECOND COUNT OF ALISHA MORGAN'S COMPLAINT
INDICATES THAT MR. YOUNG PUT HIS TONGUE OR PENETRATED ALISHA
MORGAN'S VAGINA., I BELIEVE THAT HER TESTIMONY TODAY WAS ONLY HE
PUT HIS MOUTH ON IT, AND I'D ASK 'PHE COMPLAINT BE AMENDED TO
REFLECT THE TESTIMONY ALISHA MORGAN GAVE.

BY MR. LUKENS: I HAVE NO PROBLEM WITH THAT. THE STATE
MOVES THEN PO HAVE IT CUNNILINGUS BY PLACING HTIS MOUTH ONTO.

BY MR. MITCHELL: I DON'T BELIEVE SHE EVER SAID HIS
TONGUE PENETRATED THE VAGINA.

BY MR. LUKENS: IT DOESN'T MATTER.
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BY MR. MITCHELL: I THINK IT MORE ACCURATELY REFLECTS
iT.

BY THE COURT: ALL RIGHT.

BASED CN THE EVIDENCE AND TESTIMONY TODAY ON THE SECOND
AMENDED CRIMINAL COMPLARINT ON FILE HEREIN, I FIND PROBABLE CAUSE
70 BELIEVE MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG HAS COMMITTED THE OFFENSE OF
STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION THREE COUNTS, SEXUAL ASSAULT ONE
co .

I BIND HIM UP TQ THE BEIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF
THE STATE OF NEVADA, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK, LOCATED AT
THE CLARK COUNTY COURTHOUSE IN LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, TO ANSWER TO
THE CHARGES,

BY MR. LUKENS: YOUR HONOR, I'D LIKE TO BE HEARD AS TO
MATTER OF BAIL IN THIS CASE.

BY THE COURT: OKAY.

BY MR, LUKENS: YOUR HONOR, WITH REFERENCE TO BAIL IN
THIS CASE, TEE COURT'S RECORD WILL REFLECT THIS DEFENDANT WAS
RELEASEDR ON HIS OWN RECOGNIZANCE ON THE BASIS OF TELEPHONE CALL
FROM JUDGE GATES, AND SUBSEQUENT TO THAT I'VE HAD OCCASION TO
SPEAK WITH JUDGE GATES.

JUDGE GATES INFORMED ME HAD HE KNOWN THIS DEFENDANT'S
RECORD HE NEVER WOULD HAVE O.R.'D THIS DEFENDANT, THAT EVIDENTLY
REPRESENTATIONS WERE MADE TO HIM CONCERNING -- AND BEFORE I GO

INTO THIS I NEED TO STATE THIS PARTICULAR DEFENSE COUNSEL DID NOT
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SECURE HIS owN RECOGNIZANCE; DID NOT APPROACH JUDGE GATES WI'PH
REFERENCE TO A RELEASE ON HIS OwN RECOGNIZANCE, AND IN No WAY
PARTICIPATED IN OBTAINING THIS DEFENDANT'S RELEASE ON AN OWN
RECOGNIZANCE. THIS DEFENDANT WAS RELEASED BEFORE THIS PARTICULAR
FIRM WAS EVEN RETAINED IN THE CASE.

JUDGE GATES QUESTIONS REPRESENTATIONS THAT WERE PERHAPS
WERE MADE TO HIM AT THE TIME OF THIS DEFENDANT'S RELEASE.

THIS DEFENDANT'S RECORD IS HORRENDOUS, HE'S BEEN
ARRESTED FOR SEXUAL ASSAULT; HE'S BEEN ARRESTED -~

BY MR. MITCHELL: (INTERPOSING) YOUR HONOR, BEFCRE HE
GQES TO0 MUCH FARTHER I'D OBJECT. MUCH OF THIS RECORD MR. LUKENS
WANTS TO INTRODUCE AT THIS TIME IS IRRELEVANT. ALL OF THE
CHARGES MR. LUKENS WANTS TO DISCUSS MAVE REEN DISMISSED. THEY
WERE FOUND TO BE FOR WHATEVER REASON AFTER INVESTIGATIONS BY THE
POLICE DEPARTMENT NOT WORTHY QOF PURSUING.

I DON'T THINK IT'S a PROPER BASIS UPON WHICH TO PROCEED
ON THIS BAIL HEARING TO REMAND HIM INTO CUSTODY IF THE POLICE
ALREADY DETERMINED THOSE PRIOR CHARGES WERE WITHOUT MERIT.

BY THE COURT: LET HIM MAKE HIS ARGUMENT AND YOU can
ANSWER.

BY MR. LUKENS: YOUR HONOR, PERHAPS I KNOW MORE ABOUT
THIS THAN DOES COUNSEL. THE CHARGES IN A MURDER CASE WERE
ACTUALLY FILED AND THE POLICE DEPARTMENT DID THINK THERE WAS
SUFFICIENT EVIDENCE TO CHARGE THIS DEFENDANT WITH THE CRIME OF
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MURDER; IT WAS IN FACT DISMISSED AT PRELIMINARY HEARING STAGE DUE
TO TECHNICAL REASONS. 2S 2 MATTER OF FACT THE ATTORNEY THAT
HAPPENED TO BE PRESENT AT THAT TIME WAS VICKIE MONROE A MEMBER OF
OUR VERY UNIT.

THE VICTIM OF THAT HOMICIDE CASE, HIS RELATIVES ARE HERE
IN COURT TODAY; THEY ARE WAITING OUTSIDE, BUT THEY'RE FOLLOWING
THIS CASE BECAUSE THEY BELIEVE THAT THIS DEFENDANT IS A DANGER TO |
THE COMMUNITY. IN ADDITION TO THAT THE COURT JUST HEARD
TESTIMONY THAT WITHIN A VERY SHORT PERIOD OF TIME THIS MAN HAD
SEXUAL RELATIONS WITH HIGH SCHOOL KIDS THAT HE WAS CHARGED TO
WORK WITH, THAT WERE WORKING WHERE HE WAS. TWO OF THEM WERE
UNDER AGE AND THE OTHER ONE WAS A FORCEABLE SEXUAL ASSAULT.

FOR THIS MAN TO BE AT LARGE IN THE COMMUNITY ON AN OuWN
RECOGNIZANCE RELEASE OBTAINED UNDER QUESTIONABLE CIRCUMSTANCES
SHOULD JUST BE A SHOCK TO THE JUDICIAL CONSCIENCE. ALL IM
ASKING IS THIS DEFENDANT BECAUSE HE MANAGED TO MANIPULATE THE
SYSTEM IN THE FIRST INSTANCE. I DON'T WANT TO SEEM VINDICTIVE
AND ASK FOR WHAT I WOULD IF IT WERE A TRUE BAIL, WHERE I'D BE
ASKING IN THE NATURE OF $100,000 OR $150,000 BAIL FOR THIS MAN,
BUT I THINK HE SHOULD BE AT LEAST REQUIRED 70 POST STANDARD BAIL
IN THESE TYPE OF CASES.

HE IS NOW FACING A LIFE SENTENCE ON ONE OF THESE AND HE
== AS A MATTER OF FACT THAT MAY BE UNDER THE NEW SENTENCING

GUIDELINES -- JULY 318T = IT MAY MAKE IT THAT HE IS NOT ELIGIBLE
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FOR PAROLE FOR A MINIMUM OF 10 YEARS.

80, I WOULD ASK AT LEAST A STANDARD BAIL BE SET.

BY MR. MITCHELL: YOUR HONOR, AGAIN I CAN'T COMMENT
ABOUT MR. LUKENS' REPRESENTATIONS CONCERNING HIS CONVERSATIONS
WITH JUDGE GATES. I WASN'T A PARTY TO THE ORIGINAL PROCEEDINGS
NOR WAS A PARTY TO MR. LUKENS CONVERSATIONS WITH JUDGE GATES.

I DO KNOW THAT JUDGE GATES HAD -- I GUESS PERHAPS
SUBSEQUENT TO MR. LUKENS CONVERSATION, AND MAYBE HE'S HAD OTHERS
SINCE -- DID CONTACT ME TO INQUIRE ABOUT MR. YOUNG'S STATUS AND I
KNOW AFTER EXPLAINING TO HIM MR. YOUNG HAS KEPT ALL HIS
CONDITIONS OF RELEASE; THAT MR. YOUNG HAS A JOB; THAT HE IS
ABIDED BY AND FULFILLED ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF INTENSIVE
SUPERVISION.

BY THE COURT: WHAT IS THE JOB HE HAS?

BY MR. MITCHELL: VARSITY CONSTRUCTION.

JUDGE GATES EXPRESSED NO PARTICULAR SURPRISE OR REGRET
OF HIS ACTIONS. I CAN'T COMMENT ON MR. LUKENS CONVERSATION.

I DO KNOW MR. YOUNG WAS RELEASED ON HIS OWN RECOGNIZANCE
I KNOW HE HAS SINCE THAT TIME ABIDED WITH ALI. THE CONDITIONS OF
HIS RELEASE; HE HAS MAINTAINED A JOB IN THE COMMUNITY; HE HAS
FAMILY IN THE COMMUNITY AND HAS BEEN IN THIS COMMUNITY A LONG
TIME. HE HAS SUBSTANTIAL TIES, AND HE HAS COMPLIED WITH ALL OF
THE REQUIREMENTS OF INTENSIVE SUPERVISION, AKRD THEREFORE I DON'T

BELIEVE THAT THERE IS A JUSTIFICATION AT THIS TIME TO ALTER THE
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CONDITIONS OF RELEASE, SINCE THOSE ORIGINALLY IMPCSED HAVE
OBVIOUSLY BEEN SUCCESSFUL IN BOTH SECURING MR. YOUNG'S ATTENDANCE
HERE AT COURT, AND HE'S BEEN PRESENT FOR ALL THE PRIOR
PROCEEDINGS AS WELL aS PROTECTING COMMUNITY. HE HAS MAINTAINED
HIS JOB AND MAINTAINED HIS STATUS AND STANDING IN THE COMMUNITY,

FURTHERMORE, I DON!'T BELIEVE THAT THESE FPRIOR
ALLEGATIONS THAT MR. LUKENS RAISES NOW ARE A GROUND UPON WHICH
BAIL CAN BE MODIFIED AT THIS TIME. THOSE ITEMS WERE DISMISSED
AND THEY WERE FOUND FOR WHATEVER REASON NOT TO WARRANT FURTHER
PROSECUTION.

THEREFORE, I THINK UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS CASE
BAIL SHOULD CONTINUE AS IT HAS BEEN ALREADY ESTABLISHED BY JUDGE
GATES, AND AGAIN JUDGE GATES IN HIS CONVERSATION WITH ME
EXPRESSED NO PARTICULAR SURPRISE OR REGRET AT WHAT HE HAD DONE.
S0, I DON'T KNOW THIS IS THE KIND OF THING -~ CERTAINLY MR. YOUNG
HAS DONE NOTHING TO WARRANT CHANGING THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF HIS
BAIL OR EVEN ASKING THAT A STANDARD BAIL BE SET.

I'D ASK THE COURT TO RETAIN THE CURRENT CONDITIONS OF
THE RELEASE AND ALLOW MR. YOUNE TO RETAIN HIS JOB AND RETAIN HIS
POSITICON IN THE COMMUNITY, AND STAY HERE WITH HIS FAMILY AND
CONTINUED TO WORK WITH ME IN THE INVESTIGATION IN THE REMAINING
TRAIL OF THIS PROSECUTION'S LITIGATION.

BY THE COURT: ANYTHING FURTHER?

BY MR. LUKENS: IT'S JugT THAT RELEASE ON A DERSON'S OWN
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RECOGNIZANCE IS A PRIVILEGE AND IT SHOULD BE A PRIVILEGE FOR
SOMEONE WHO HAS OTHERWISE BEEN A GOOD CITIZEN. THIS DEFENDANT TS
SOMEBODY THAT CERTAINLY YOU CAN TAKE INTO ACCOUNT HIS RECDRD,
PAST RECORD, HIS RECORD OF ARREST, AND RECORD OF VIOLENCE, THE
FACT WE HAVE MORE THAN ONE VICTIM IN THIS CASE.

THIS ISN'T THE TYPE OF SITUATION WHERE WE HAVE PERHAPS A
MISUNDERSTANDING OR SOMETHING OF THAT NATURE. WE HAVE GOT
SOMEBODY WHO IT HAS DEMONSTRATED PREYS ON CHILDREN. IF IT WERE
JUST ONE VICTIM I WOULDN'T BE MAKING THIS PITCH., I THINK YOU CAN
TAKE THOSE THINGS INTO CONSIDERATION.

BY MR. MITCHELL: T DON'T KNOW YOU CAN TAKE THEM INTO
CONSIDERATION, ESPECIALLY SINCE AS MR. LUKENS SAYS THIS A
PRIVILEGE; MR. YOUNG HAS CERTATINLY MAINTAINED THE BENEFIT OF THAT
FRIVILEGE BY ABIDING BY ALL THE CONDITIONS OF RELEASE.
FURTHERMORE, I THINK IT'S IMPORTANT TO NOTE THAT THERE IS EVERY
LIKELIHOOD AT LEAST IN TWO OF THESE GIRLS' INSTANCES THEY WERE
LOOKING FOR WHAT THEY SAY HAPPENED; WHETHER IT HAPPENED OR NOT
THEY HAD CRUSHES ON MR. YOUNG.

THERE MAY BE SOME REASON BEHIND WHAT WE'RE HEARING, BUT
I JUST DON'T KNOW HE IS THE PREDATOR THAT MR. LUKENS WANTS TO
PAINT HIM AS.

BY THE COURT: T DON'T KNOW THERE HAS EVER BEEN A
TEENAGE GIRL WITH A CRUSH ON ME, BUT MY RESPONSIBILITY a5 AN

ADULT IS TO SAY NO AND NOT TO GO AHEAD AND HAVE SEX BECAUSE 2
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YOUNG GIRL DECIDES SOME OLDER MAN IS OKAY WITH HER.

BY . MITCHELL: I'M NOT DISPUTING THAT RESPONSIBILITY.
WHAT I'M SAYING IS THAT THIS MIGHT NOT BE QUITE THE PREDATOR THAT
MR. LUKENS IS TRYING TCO PORTRAY HIM AS.

FURTHERMORE, RELYING ON HIS PAST INCIDENTS WHICH HAVE
ALREADY BEEN EXAMINED AND ALREADY REVIEWED AND DISMISSED, I THINK
IT'S INAPPROPRIATE AT THIS TIME.

I 'PHINK MR. YOUNG HAS WARRANTEDR THE PRIVILEGE MR. LUKENS
RATSES BY ARIDING BY ALL THE CONDITIONS OF HIS RELEASE. HE
CERTAINLY HASN'T DONE ANYTHING TO WARRANT REVOKING THOSE
CONDITIONS OF RELEASE. NOTHING HAS CHANGED SINCE THE TIME HE WAS
RELEASED AND TODAY.

I DONY'T KNOW THAT IT'S APPROPRIATE TO MODIFY THOSE
CONDITIONS OF RELEASE. I WOULD ASK THE COURT TO RETAIN THOSE
CONDITIONS.

BY THE COURT: FIRST OF ALL, THE RECORD SHOULD BE CLEAR
WHAT HAS HAPPENED. THE COMPLAINT WAS SWORN AND FILED I SIGNED
THE WARRANT. THE ORIGINAL COMPLAINT ALLEGED TWO COUNTS OF
STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION AGAINST ALISHA MORGAN, AND I SIGNED A
WARRANT FOR ARREST AND SET BAIL AT $5,000 A COUNT. I GUESS THE
DEFENDANT WAS SUBSEQUENTLY ARRESTED AND O.R.'D BY JUDGE GATES.

HE CAME INTO COURT AND THE STATE FILED A FIRST AMENDED
COMPLAINT WHICH THEY ADDED A COUNT OF STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION

INVOLVING SYLVIA RORERTSON. AT THAT TIME THERE WAS NO REQUEST TO
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MODIFY THE STATUS OF MR. YOUNG'S BAIL CUSTODY.

SUBSEQUENTLY, IHE STATE FILED A SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT
AND ADDED A SEXUAL ASSAULT COUNT AGAINST TRACI CARLIN. I DON'T
BELIEVE THERE WAS A REQUEST AT THE TIME EITHER TQ ALTER THE BATL
OR CUSTODY STATUS.

SO, HE'S BEEN ON INTENSIVE SUPERVISION AND MADE HIS
CHECK—~INS, ACCORDING TO PRE-TRIAL SERVICES HE'S IN COMPLIANCE.
IN RULING I'M NOY TAKING INTO CONSIDERATION THE DISMISSED CASES
AT THI& POINT.

INITIALLY WHEN I SET BAIL I MAY HAVE, BUT NOW THAT
MATTER IS PAST. WHAT REALLY CONCERNS ME I GUESS IS HAVING HEARD
THE TESTIMONY OF THESE GIRLS AND I AM LEFT WITH CONCERNS ABOUT
HAVING MR. YOUNG IN THE COMMUNITY. BUT, HE HAS DONE EVERYTHING
HE'S SUPPOSED TQ DO, BUT THREE GIRLS WHO DON'T KNOW EACH OTHER
AND WHO CAME IN TO TESTIFY THAT IN SCME FASHION OR ANOTHER THEY
HAD SEX WITH MR. YOUNG.

I AM GOING TO ALTER THE STATUS AND PUT HIM ON HOUSE
ARREST. THE ONLY REASON HE'S ALLOWED TO BE OUT OF HIS HOUSE IS
TO DO HIS JOB. WE'LL NOTIFY PRE-TRIAL SERVICES OF THAT AND ANY
PROBLEMS WITH THAT THEN I GUESS MR. YOUNG WOULD HAVE TO GO INTO
CUSTODY,

LIXE I SAY, EXCEPT FOR COURT APPEARANCES AND HIS JOB T
RANT HIM INSIDE HIS HOUSE.

BY MR. LUKENS: YOUR HONOR, MAY I ASK FOR AN ADDITTIONAL
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CONDITION IN REFERENCE TO THAT HE HAVE NO CONTACT WITH ANY GIRL
UNDER THE AGE OF 18, NOT A FAMILY MEMBER.

BY THE COURT: YEAH.

BY MR. MITCHELL: THAT'S KIND OF BROAD.

BY MR. LUKENS: T MEAN, IN THE NATURE OF WORK.

BY THE COURT: EXCEPT FOR WORK.

BY MR. MITCHELL: I UNDERSTAND MR. LUKENS CONCERNS, BUT
AT THE SAME TIME WHAT HE REQUESTS IS5 S0 FAR REACHING AND 50
BROAD.

BY THE COURT: ONE OF THE CONDITIONS OF HOUSE ARREST T
CERTAINLY WOULDN'T WANT A TEENASE GIRL. VISITING IN THE HOME
WITHOUT ANYBODY THERE, SINCE THE ONLY REASON HE CAN LEAVE HOME IS
TO GO TO WORK AND COME TO COURT THE ONLY WAY HE'D HAVE CONTACT
WITH ANYBODY WOULD BE AT WORK,

BY MR. MITCHELL: I“M JUST CONCE ED WITH THE WAY HE'S
PHRASED IT; THERE IS TOO MUCH AMBIGUITY AND TOO MUCH VAGUENESS IN
THAT, AND IT'S FRAUGHT WITH PEOBLEMS.

I THINK PLACING HIM ON HOUSE ARREST AND GOING TO AND
FROM WORK IS CERTAINLY GOING TO BE SUFFICIENT. IF THERE IS ANY
CONCERNS WHICH ARISE OUT OF THAT PERHAPS THEY CAN BE ADDRESSED AT
THAT TIME.

BY MR. LUKENS: THE PICTURE OF THIS DEFENDANT IS HE HAS
SOUGHT OUT AND ASSOCIATED WITH YOUNG GIRLS WHETHER THEY WERE

GROUPIES AND COME TO HIM OR HE GOES TQ THEM.
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BY THE COURT: I UNDERSTAND YOUR CONCERNS. IF HE s 70
STOF FOR GAS ON THE WAY TO WORK AND THE CLERK AT THE SEVEN-ELEVEN
HAPPENS TO BE 17 YEARS OLD -—~ I GUESS SHE COULDN'T BE, BUT AS AN
EXAMPLE.

BY MR. MITCHELL: EVEN IF A PAPERBOY OR PAPERGIRL COMES
TO THE DOOR.

BY THE COURT: TO SAY HE'S NOT TO ASSOCIATE WITH ANY
GIRLS UNDER THE AGE OF 18, THAT WOULD GO BEYCHND RUNNING INTO TH
OR BUYING GAS. I THINK THE CONDITION IS MORE OF A S0CIAL CONTACT
DR CONVERSATIONS, LUNCH TOGETHER, SPENDING TIME TOGETHER, YOQU
KNOW, NORMAL CONTACTS WITH ANY YOUNG WOMEN UNDER THE
CTRCUMSTANCES THAT WOULD NOT TAKE MORE THAN 10 MINUTES. I
WOULDN'T THINK A PAPERGIRL WHO COMES TO THE DOOR, OR HE BUYS GAS,
OR RUNS INTO A CLERK OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT SHOULD TAKE MORE THAN
10 MINUTES. THAT WOULD NOT BE REALLY ASSOCIATING. I MEAN BY
SOCTALIZING IT IS SPENDING TIME WITH,

BY MR. MITCHELL: THE PROBLEM WITH "ASSOCIATING WITH"
ALL, WE'RE DOING IS JUST RUNNING INTO PROBLEMS WITH THE
DEFINITION.

BY MR. LUKENS: HE KNOWS EXACTLY WHAT I MEAN AND WHAT
THE COURT MEANS AND THERE IS NO QUESTICON IF HE VIOLATES THaT I™M
GOING TO FILE A MOTION.

BY MR. MITCHELL: WE CAN CERTAINLY ADDRESS THAT IF SOME

INSTANCE LIKE THAT EVER OCCURS.
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MY PROBLEM IS WHY CREATE THE PROBLEM BEFORE THERE IS A
PROBLEM.

BY MR. LUKENS: APPEARS WE HAVE HEARD THREE PROBLEMS
TODAY.

BY THE COURT: THAT'S MY CONCERN, UP TO A POINT THERE IS
NO PROBLEM. IT'S NHOT A PROBLEM TO TALK TO A GIRL ONCE IN A
HALLWAY BUT AFTER YOU TALK TO HER TWO, THREE, OR FOUR TIMES YOU
BECOME FRIENDS WITH HER AND ALL OF A SUDDEN YoU ARE A LoOT
FRIENDLIER; THAT'S A PROBLEM.

I THINK EVERYONE UNDERSTANDS WHAT T MEAN. I'M NOT GOING
TO REVOKE THE OWN RECOGNIZANCE HOUSE ARREST BECAUSE HE HAPPENS TO
CHAT WITH SOMEONE IN THE HALLWAY AT WORK OR BECAUSE HE BUYS cAS
OR BECAUSE SOMEBODY COMES TO THE DOOR SELLING CANDY LIKE THE KIDS§
DO IN MY NEIGHBORHOOD. NONE OF THOSE THINGS ARE A PRORLEM.

BUT, AS FAR AS DEVELOPING FRIENDSHIPS OR RELATIONSHIPS,
OR ASSOCIATING TO ANY EXTENT WITH GIRLS UNDER THE AGE QF 18, I
THINK THAT'S CLEAR ENOUGH AND SOMETHING HE NEEDS TO ABIDE BY,

BY MR. MITCHELL: I CAN UNDERSTAND THE COURT'S CONCERN
ABOUT THAT. MY CONCERN WITH IT IS JUST HOW YOU ESTABLISH THAT
AND HOW YOU KEEP AWAY FROM IT.

BY MR. LUKENS: IF I HAD A 14 YEAR OLD NEXT DQOR
NEIGHBOR AND I KNOW SHE GOES OVER TO HIS HOUSE AND IS INSIDE
THERE FOR AN HOUR AND HE AND SHE ARE THE ONLY ONES THERE, I AM
GOING TO MOVE To REVOKE HIS BAIL.
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BY MR. MITCHELL: I'D CERTAINLY EXPECT THAT. BY THE
SBME TOKEN I EXPECT THAT WOULD BE POSSIBLE WITHOUT SUCH A
REQUIREMENT YOU CAN'T ASSOCIATE WITH PEQPLE UNDER 18.

BY MR. LUKENS: HNO,

BY THE COURT: YOU HAVE KIDS AT HOME, RIGHT?

BY THE DEFENDANT: YES, FOUR YOUNG KIDS; ONE, FIVE, 8IX,
ANP FOUR.

BY THE COURT: THAT'S NOT GOING TO BE A PROELEM.

BY MR. LUKENS: ANY YOUNG FEMALES BETWEEN 12 AND 18,
HE'S NOT GOING TC WORRY ABOUT A BABYSITTER.

BY THE COURT: I DON'T PERCEIVE IN PHIS CASE A DANGER TO
FOUR OR FIVE YEAR OLDS. HIS CHILDREN CAN HAVE THEIR FRIENDS OVER
THEY'RE ALL UNDER 10 YEARS OLD, THAT'S NOT A PROBLEM.

BY MR. MITCHELL: I GUESS HE INFORMS ME HE DOES HAVE A
11~YEAR QLD.

BY THE COURT: YOUR CHILD?

BY THE DEFENDANT: YEAH, MY CHITD T GET HER ON 'PHE
WEEKEND.

BY MR. MITCHELL: SHE MIGHT HAVE FRIENDS OVER, AND THIS
IS WHERE WE GET INTO A CONUNDRUM.

BY MR. LUKENS: IF HE DOESN'T WANT T0 GO ALONG WITH IT
WE CAN PUT HIM SOMEPLACE WHERE THERE ARE NO YOUNG GIRLS, AND T
HAVE A PLACE WAITING FOR HIM.

BY THE COURT: I THINK HE GAN FIGURE OUT A WAY TO ABIDE
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BY IT. I THINK HE UNDERSTANDS WHAT WE ARE TALKING ABOUT,

BY MR. MITCHELL: THIS ORDER WILL ALLOW MR. YOUNG TO
TRAVEL TO PICK UP HIS CHTLDREN AND THINGS OF THAT NATURE. HE HAS
THEM IN DAY CARE FACILITY WHILES HE WORKS.

BY THE COURT: PICKING THEM UP ON THE WAY HOME FROM
WORK, RIGHT?

BY MR. MITCHELL: I ASSUME S0, PERHAPS ON OTHER
OCCASIONS WHERE HE HAS A DAY OFF HE MIGHT HAVE To TRAVEL TO THE
DAY CARE FACILITY TO DROP THEM OFF AND GO BACK AND PICK THEM UP
AND BRING THEM HOME.

THERE IS GOING TO BE INCIDENTAL TRAVEL MORE THAN JUsT
FROM WORK TO HOME, AND I ASSUME THAT CAN BE WORKED OUT PRE-TRIAL
SERVICES,

BY THE COURT: WE WILL CALL THEM AND LET THEM KNOW WHAT
THE CONCERNS ARE AND IF THEY CAN WORK OUT A WAY THEY ARE
COMFORTABLE WITH HIM GETTING KIDS FROM CHILD CARE I DON'T HAVE A
PARTICULAR PROBLEM WITH THAT. THOSE DETATLS NEED TO BE WORKED.
ON HOUSE ARREST YOU CAN EXPLAIN WHEN YOU WORK AND WHEN YOU TAKE
YOUR KIDS, AND YOU CAN SET THE HOURS UP SO THEY KNOW WHAT YOU DO
AND WHEN.

YOU NEED TO SIT POWN AND COME UP WITH WORK HOURS OR
OTHER TIMES YOU MIGHT BE PICKING UP YOUR KIDS AND THINGS LIKE
THAT. THERE HAS TO BE THOSE KIND OF NECESSITIES TO BE
CONSIDERED.
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NOW, THAT'S AS FAR AS MY CONSCIENCE WILL ALLOW ME TO GO.
I°M CONCERNED ABOUT THIS CASE, AND AT THE SAME TIME HE'S DONE
WHAT HE WAS SUPPOSED TO DO. I"M KIND OF MEETING IN THE MIDDLE
HERE HOPING IT TURNS OUT OKAY AS FAR AS THIS GOES. THOSE THE
REQUIREMENTS,

BY MR. MITCHELL: THANK YoU, YOUR HONOR.

BY THE CLERK: FEBRUARY 6, AT 9:00 A.M., IN DEPARTMENT
NUMBER THIRTEEN.

BY THE COURT: BE SURE TO CONTACT PRE-TRIAL BY TOMORROW
TO SET UP THE HOUSE ARREST.

BY MR. MITCHELL: YES.

¥ ok ok % * %k k %k %

ATTEST: FULL, TRUE AND ACCURATE TRANSCRIPT OF THE PROCEEDINGS

HAD, PREPARED AND TRANSCRIBED TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, SKILL

A T

WARREN G, HANS, CSR #19

AND ABILITY.
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56~C—133315—C STATE QOF NEVADA vs_Young, Matthew G

02/06/96 ©09:00 AM 00 INITTATL ARRAIGNMENT
HERRD BY: DON P. CHAIREZ, Judge: Dept. 13

OFFICERS: DOROTHY KELLY, Court Clerk
KRIS FLUKER, Reporter/Recorder

PARTIES; STATE OF NEVADA
001951 Leen, Peggy

001 D1 Young, Matthew G
003775 Mitchell, Douglass A.
0049218 Bell, Linda M.

M e

DEFD YOUNG ARRAIGNED, FLED ROT GUILTY AND WAIVED THE 60 DAY RULE. cCOURT
ORDERED, matter set for trial.

H.A.
03-28-96 9:00 AM C ENDAR CALL
04-01-96 10:00 AM JURY TRIAL

03/26/96 09:00 AM 00 DEFT’S MOTION TO CONTINUE TRIAL
HEARD BY: DON P. CHAIRREZ, Judge; Dept. 13

OFFICERS: DOROTHY KELLY, Court Clerk
THERESA LANZA, Reporter/Recorder

PARTIES: STATE OF NEVADA
004232 Carroll, Thomas M.

Q01 D1 Young, Matthew ¢
003775 Mitchell, Douglass A.

KE g

Mr. Mitcliell advised Court that this motion is uncontested. Mr. carroll
stated the State has no objection to this motion. Mr. Mitchell stated he
has rot had enough time to conclude the investigation in this case. Mr.
Carroll stated that Mr. ILukens has no objection to a continuance. COURT
ORDERED, Deft’s Motion t6 Continue Trial, GRANTED; Trial Date VACATED and
RESET.

HIAU
05~16~96 9:00 AM CATENDAR CALIL

05-20-%6 10:00 AM JURY TRTAL

CONTINUED ON PAGE: 002

PRINT DATE: 04/11/96 PAGE: 001 MINUTES DATE: 03/26/96
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CRIMINAL COURT MINUTES

PAGE: 002 oMINUf['Es DATE: 04/11/96

96~C~13331E-C STATE OF NEVADAZ Vs Young, Matthew ¢

CONTINUED FROM PAGE: 001
04/11/96 09:00 AM 90 STATE’S REQUEST TO REVOKE DEFT’S 0O.R.
HEARD BY: DON P. CHATREZ, Judge; Dept. 13

OFFICERS: DOROTHY KELLY, Court clerk
FELICIA ZABIN, Reporter/Recorder

PARTIES: STATE OF NEVADA ¥
090843 Lukens, John P. b 4
001 Bl Young, Matthew G ¥
003778 Mitchell, Douglass A, Y
004518 Bell, Linda M. ¥
Roy Evans of the Division of Parole & Probation present, Mr. Lukens gstated
' the deft was reieased on his own recognizance by a District Court Judge who
did not know all the facts. He continued that the deft has had repeated
contact with one of the three victims in the case: the mother of the victinm
is present in the Courtroom to verify contact. Mr. Mitchell stated he spoke
to the alleged victin, Sylvia Robertson, and she said there were two (2)
telephone calls and she initiated them, and they were conducted in a
three-party situation; her mother was on the phone; the deft has had no
personal contact. He further stated he advised the deft that he cahnot
speak to the alleged victim, if she calls, Mr. Mitchell presented the Court
with a letter from the Intensive Supervision Program. Court inquired of Mr.
Iukens as to the nature of the contacts and how another Judge got involved.
Mr, Lukens responded that Mrs. Robertson came forward:; he dees not know how
the other Judge was involved, Mr. Mitchell requested an Evidentiary Hearing
with Mrs. Robertsen included; courr, so ORDERED.
H.a.
04-16-86 10:00 A.M. EVIDENTIARY HEARING
05-15~96 9:00 AM CALENDAR CALL
0B-20~-96 10:00 AM JURY TRIAL
PRINT DATE: 04/11/96 PAGE: 002 MINUTES DATE: 04/11/96
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PAGE: 003 0 MINUTES DATE: 04/16/96
CRIMINAL COURT MINUTES

b6-0-133315-C  STATE OF NEVADA vs Youn Matthew G
CONTINUED FROM PAGE: 002

04/16/96 10:00 AM 00 EVIDENTIARY HEARING
HEARD BY: DON P. CHATREZ, Judge; Dept. 13
OFFICERS: THERESA LEE, Court Clerk

SUE DEATON/SD, Relief Clerk
MARIA WOOLEY, Reporter/Recorder

PARTIES: STATE OF NEVADA 14
000843 Tukens, John P, b4
001 D1 Y¥oung, Matthew G Y
003775 Mitchell, Douglass A. ¥
0048218 Bell, YLinda M, Y
At 10 AM COURT ORDERED, matter trailed for Mr. Lukens’ arrival from Dept. 3.
RECALLED...20:45 A.M. Mr. Lukens present, COURT ORDERED matter CONTINUED
until Thursday due to on-going Trial that was scheduled to begin at 10:30
ALM.
HiAh
CONTINUED TO% 04/18/96 10:00 AM 01
04/18/96 10:00 AM 01 EVIDENTIARY HEARING
HEARD BY: DON P. CHAIREZ, Judge; Dept. 13
OFFICERS: DOROTHY KELLY, Court Clerk
SUE PEATON/SD, Relief Clerk
THERESA LANZA, Reporter/Recorder
PARTIES: STATE OF NEVADA ¥
000843 ILukens, John P. ¥
001 DI Young, Matthew G Y
003775 Mitchell, Douglass A. ¥
004918 Bell, Linda M. ¥

COURT ORDERED, matter to be placed on Calendar on April 23rd for Entry of
Plea.

H.A.

4-23-96, 9:00 A.M., ENTRY OF PLEA

, , CONTINUED ON PAGE: 004
PRINT DATE: 04/25/96 PAGE: 003 MINUTES DATE: 04/18/96
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D PAGE: 004 ‘ MINUTES DATE: 04/23/96
CRIMINAL COURT MINUTES

96+C~133315-C___STATE OF NEVADA vs _Young, Matthew &
CONTINUED FROM PAGE: 0603

04/23/96 092:00 AM 00 ENTRY OF PLEA
HEARD BY: DON P. CHAIREZ, Judge; Dept. 13
OFFICERS: DOROTHY KELLY, Court Clerk

SUE DEATON/SD, Relief Clerk
KRIS FLUKER, Reporter/Recorder

PARTIES: STATE OF NEVADA ¥
000843 Iumkens, John P, b4
001 D1 Young, Matthew G Y
003775 Mitchell, Douglass A. b4
004918 Bell, Linda M. s
AMENDED INFORMATION and GUILTY PLEA AGREEMENT FILED IN OPEN COURT. DEFT
YOUNG ARRAIGNED AND PLED GUILTY PURSUANT T0 ALFORD TO COUNT T « STATUTOHY
SEXUAL SEDUCTION (F) AND COUNT ILT - COERCION (F). DEFT YOUNG PLED GUILTY
TO COUNT II - STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION (F). As to Counts I & IXI, Mr,
Lukens presented facts State could prove if case went to Trial. COURT
ACCEPTED PLEAS, referred matter to P&P for PSI Report and ORDERED set for
SENTENCING.
H.A.
6—-20-86, 9:00 A.M., SENTENCING
06/20/96 09:00 AM 00 SENTENCING
HEARD BY: DON P. CHATREZ, Judge; Dept. 13
OFFICERS: DOROTHY KELLY, Court Clerk
TERESA DEROSSETT, Reporter/Recordar
PARTIES! STATE OF NEVADA Y
000843 TLukens, John P, Y
001 D1 Youny, Matthew G 4
003775 Mitchell, Douglase A, ¥
004918 Bell, Linda M. ¥

Mr. Lukens requested a continuance; and by the COURT, SO ORDERED.
H.A.

SENTENCING
CONTINUED TO: Q7/02/96 09:00 AM 01

CONTINUED ON PAGE: 005
PRINT DATE: 07/03/96 PAGE: 004 MINUTES DATE: 06/20/96
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’ PAGE: 005 Q MINUTES DATE: 07/02/96
CRIMINAL COURT MINUTES

96-C-133315~C  STATE OF NEVADA vs_Youny, Matthew G
CONTINUED FROM PAGE: 004

07/02/96 09:00 AM 01 SENTENCING
HEARD BY: PON P. CHAIREZ, Judge; Dept. 13

OFFICERS: DOROTHY KELLY, Court clerk
KAREN MELL, Reporter/Recorder

PARTIES: STATE OF NEVADA
000843 Lukens, John P.

001 DI Young, Matthew G
003775 Mitchell, Douglass a.
004918 Bell, Linda M,

Wi KK

David Deuel of the Division of Parole & Probation present. aAfter
in-chambers conference with counsel, Court stated it is on the Board of a
program which works to eliminate chilq abuse and neglect; therefore to avoid
the appearance of impropriety and implied bias, this Court hereby
disqualifies itself and CRDERS, this matter be REASSIGNED at random.

H.A.

07/10/96- 09:00 AM 00 STATUS CHECK: SENTENCING
HEARD BY: LEE A GATES, Judge: Dept. 8

OFFICERS: LINDA GROVES, Court Clerk
YVONNE VALENTIN, Reporter/Recorder

PARTIES: STATE OF NEVADA
001951 Lesn, Pegqgy
000843 Lukens, John P.

R

Ms. Leen stated that this is Mr. Lukens case and requested that the matter
be trailed. MATTER TRAILED.

MATTER RECALLED: Mr. Tukens present. Mr. Lukens stated that neither the
defendant nor his attorney, Mr. Mitchell, are present and that he doesn’t
know if they were properly noticed that the case was transferred to this
department from Dept. XITIT. Mr. Lukens requested a two-week continuance.
COURT ORDERED, matter CONTINUED.

H-.AI

CLERK’S NOTE: On 7/10/96 at 1:30 p.m., I advised Mr. Mitchell of the Court'’s
order and continuance date.

CONTINUED TO; 07/24/96 09:00 AM 01

CONTINUED ON PAGE: 006
PRINT DATE: 07/24796 PAGE: 005 MINUTES DATE: 07/10/96
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' PAGE: 006 ‘ MINUTES DATE: 07/24/96
CRIMINAL COURT MINUTES

96-C—~133315-C STATE OF NEVADA vs Young, Matthew G
CONTINUED FROM PAGE: 005

07/24/96 09:00 AM 01 STATUS CHECK: SENTENCING
HEARD BY: LEE A GATES, Judge; Dept. 8

OFFICERS: LINDA GROVES, Court Clerk
YVONNE VALENTIN, Reporter/Recorder

PARTIES: STATE OF NEVADA ¥
004630 Hendricks, Craig L. Y
001 D1 Young, Matthew G Y
003775 Mitchell, Douglass A. Y
004918 Bell, Linda M. 14
Mr. Hendricks stated that this is Mr. Lukens case who is teaching a class
and requested a continuance. Colloquy regarding victim speaker being told to
be present tomorrow. COURT ORDERED, matter CONTINUED one waek.
HIAI
CONTINUED TO: 07/31/96 09:00 AM 02
07/31/96 09:00 AM 02 STATUS CHECK: SENTENCING
HEARD BY: LEE A GATES, Judge; Dept. 8
OFFICERS: LINDA GROVES, Court Clerk
YVORNE VALENTIN, Reporter/Recorder
PARTIES: STATE OF NEVADA Y
000843 Iukens, John P. Y
001 D1 Young, Matthew G ¥
003775 Mitchell, Douglass A. Y

Peggy Coleman of the Division of Parcle & Probation present. DEFENDANT
YOUNG ADJUDGED GUILTY OF COUNTS I AND IT-STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION (F) AND
COUNT TII-COERCION (F). P & P had nothing further to add to their report.
Mr. Lukens stated there are three speakers present, one of which is not
related to the victims of the incidents. Objection by Mr. Mitchell as to
the unrelated speaker. Conference at the bench. COURT ORDERED, DISALLOW
statement by the unrelated speaker. Sworn Impact Statements by Hazel Roach
and Clara Robertson. Statements in mitigation of sentencing. COURT
ORDERED, in addition to the $25.00 Adwinistrative Assessment Fee, Defendant
Yaung SENTENCED to the Nevada Department of Prisons as to COUNT I for FIVE
{3) YE and pay §870.00 RESTITUTION; as to COUNT IT for a MAXIMUM of
THIRTY-SIX (36) MONTHS with a MINIMUM PAROLE ELIGIBILITY of TWELVE (12)
MONTHS: and as to COUNT III for a MAXIMUM of FORTY-ETGHT (48) MONTHS with a
MINI PAROLE ELIGIBILITY of TWELVE (12} MONTHS, COUNTS I, II AND IIT to

CONTINUED ON PAGE: 007
PRINT DATE: 07/31/96 PAGE; 006 MINUTES DATE: 07/31/96
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DAVID ROGER

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #00278]

VICKI J. MONROE

Chief D?uty District Attorney

Nevada Bar #003776
fo0 youh Tl\}:’%dsgtlrg 52211 K
as Vegas, - S04 A AR -
(702) 4%5-471 ] SHARCN COFFMmAN
Attorney for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff, g CASE NO: Cl16071

DEPT NO: VIII
“V§-

VERNELL RAY EVANS,
#924477

Defendant.

SENTENCING AGREEMENT

I, VERNELL RAY EVANS, having been found guilty by a jury of: COUNTS 2
THROUGH § - FIRST DEGREE MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON
(Felony - NRS 200.010, 200.030, 193.165)), hereby agree to enter into the following
sentencing agreement:

Both parties stipulate that the Defendant will be sentenced 1o a term of life in the
Nevada Department of Corrections without the possibility of parole, plus an equal and
consecutive term of life in the Nevada Department of Corrections without the possibility of
parole for the deadly weapon enhancement, per counr. F urther, both parties stipulate that all
counts will run consecutive to one another and will run consecutive to Count 1, which the
Defendant is currently serving time for. Additionally, both parties agree that if the Court is
not inclined to sentence the Defendant as stipulated, either party may withdraw from these

negotiations and proceed to a penalty hearing.
REC e D)
7ED 6% 2003

sy ey

PAWPDOCS INF 30430423504 doc

NG

A farimg gy s
SUNTY GLEAS
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CONSEQUENCES OF THE AGREEMENT
I understand that as a consequence of my having been found guilty of COUNTS 2
THROUGH 5 - FIRST DEGREE MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

(Felony), and as a consequence of this sentencing agreement, the Court must sentence me to

-t

a term of life without the possibility of parole plus an equal and consecurive term of life with
out the possibility of parole as and for the deadly weapon enhancement for each count.

[ understand that the law requires me to pay an Administrative Assessment Fee.

I understand that, if appropriate, I will be ordered to make restitution to the victim of
the offense(s) to which I have been found guilty. I will also be ordered to reimburse the
State of Nevada for any expenses related to my extradition, if any.

I understand that I am not eligible for probation for the offense to which [ have been
found guilty. ‘

I have not been promised or guaranteed any particular sentence by anyone. I know
that my sentence is to be determined by the Court within the limits prescribed by statute.

I understand that if my attorney or the State of Nevada or both recommend any
specific punishment 1o the Court, the Court is not obligated to accept the recommendation.

1 undei;stand that if the State of Nevada has agreed to recommend or stipulate a
particular sentence or has agreed not to present argument regarding the sentence, or agreed
not to oppose a particular sentence, such agreement is contingent upon my appearance in
court on the initial sentencing date (and any subsequent dates if the sentencing is continued).
[ understand that if I fail to appear for the scheduled sentencing date or | commit a new
criminal offense prior to sentencing the State of Nevada would regain the full right to argue
for any lawful sentence.

[ understand if the offense(s) to which I have been tound guilty to was committed
while I was incarcer__ated on another charge or while I was o probation or parole that [ am
not eligible for credit for time served toward the instant offense(s).

I'understand that the Division of Parole and Probation will prepare a report for the

sentencing judge prior to sentencing. This report will include maners relevant to the issue of

(28]
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sentencing, including my criminal history. This report may contain hearsay information
regarding my background and criminal history. My attorney and | will each have the
opportunity to comment on the information contained in the report at the time of sentencing.
Unless the District Altorney has specifically agreed otherwise, then the District Altorney
may also comment on this report.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS

I understand that the Nevada Supreme Court has ordered a new penalty hearing for
me in this case. [ agree, after speaking with attorneys, that it is in my best interests to accept
the conditions set forth in the sentencing agreement. | further agree that [ waive my right to
appeal my decision to waive my penalty he'aring at this time.

VOLUNTARINESS OF PLEA

I have discussed with my attomey any possible appellate issues and circumstances

which might be in my favor.

All of the foregoing elements, consequences, rights, and waiver of rights have been
thoroughly explained to me by my attorney.

[ believe that entering into this sentencing agreement is in my best interest, and that a
penalty headﬁg would be contrary to my best interest.

I am signing this agreement voluntarily, after consultation with my attorney, and [ am
not acting under duress or coercion or by virtue of any promises of leniency, except for those
set forth in this agreement.

I'am not now under the influence of any intoxicating liquor, a controlled substance or
other drug which would in any manner impair my ability to comprehend or understand this
agreement or the proceedings surrounding my entry into this agreement.

My attorney has answered all my questions regarding this sentencing agreement and
"

/"
/
/"
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its consequences to my satisfaction and I am satisfied with the services provided by my

ttorney,
attorney &w“

DATED this _ 4 day ofJaﬂaea/ 2004, /

!

ELL RAY EVANS
Defendant

AGREED TO BY:

Chxef Depu uty District Attorney
Nevada Bar #003776
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL:

I, the undersigned, as the attorney for the Defendant named herein and as an officer of
the court hereby certify that:

1. T have fully explained to the Defendant the allegations contained in the charge(s)
and sentencing options for which the Defendant was convicted.

2. I have advised the Defendant of the penalties for each charge and the restitution
that the Defendant may be ordered to pay.

. 3. All waivers offered by the Defendant pursuant to this agreement are consistent
with the facts known to me and are made with my advice to the Defendant.

4. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the Defendant:

a. Is competent and understands the charges and the consequences of the
agreement and waivers as provided in this agreement.

b. Executed this agreement voluntarily.

¢. Was not under the influence of intoxicating liquor, a controlled substance or
other drug at the time | consulted with the defen ant as certified in paragraphs

—
Dated: This “ day of Jammary, 2004.

1 ’ ‘ D

mb

AA4968




EXHIBIT 116

EXHIBIT 116



AA4970



EXHIBIT 117

EXHIBIT 117



AA4972



EXHIBIT 118

EXHIBIT 118



AA4974



EXHIBIT 119

EXHIBIT 119



ANNUAL REPORT

THE GREATER PHILADELPHIA CHURCH OF GOD IN CHRIST o
This information s current as of July 16, 2017.

Entity Name: THE GREATVER PHILADELPHIA CHURCH OF GOD IN CHRIST
Filing Status: Permanently Revoked Date Filed; 04/06/1954
Type: Domestlc Non-Profit Corporation File Number: £5221-1994

Registered Agent: Darrell Thomas

Las Vegas, NV

Principals

Darrell Themas

Las Vegas, NV

r Business Services For The Greater Philadelphia Chu f In Chri

Previoys Entity Search Entities Next Entity

Copyright & 2008-2017 - Inenvl, Inc. - All rights reserved. Terms Of Use | Privacy Policy | Sitemap | Admin Login
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DISTRICT CQURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

RONALD DUCKSWORTH, JR.,

Dafendant.

s

CASE NO. Clos8501
DEPT. NO. XV

DOCKET NO. L

)|

)

)

)

)

| FILEDIN OPEN GOURT
y 00T 49 _
) —LORETTA DOWHAR, CLERK
)
)

B Doputy

L

VERDICT

We, the Jury in the above entitled case, having found the

Defendant, RONALD DUCKSWORTH, JR., Guilty of COUNT I - MURDER OF

THE FIRST DEGREE (Joseph Smith III), designate that any aggravating

clrcumstance which has been checked below has been established

beyond a reasonable doubt and further find that there are no

mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the aggravating

circumstance or circumstahces found.

The murder was committed by a person who was

previocusly convicted of a felony involving the use

or threat of violence to the person of another,

The murder was committed by a person who knowingly

created a great risk of death to more than one

person by means of a course of action which would

normally be hazardous to the lives of more than cne

person.

)X( The murder was

engaged, alone d¢f with another, in the commissﬁfﬁ“

conmitted while a

person was

%,
u.r-‘!::‘

.

po——
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of or an aﬁtempt to dommit any Burglary, and the
person charged:

(a) Killed the person murdered; or

(b} Knew or had reason to Know that life would be
taken or lethal force used; or |

{c) Acted with reckless indifference to human life
and was ‘a major ‘participant in the Burglary
committed.

The murder was committed while a person was
engaged, alone or with another, in the commission
of or an attempt to commit any First Degree
Kidnapping, and the person charged:

(a) Killed the person murdered; or

(b) Knew or had reason to know that life would be
taken or lethal force used; or

(¢} Acted with reckless indifference to human life
and was a major participant in the First Degree
Kidnapping committed.

The murder was committed while a person was
engaged, alone or with another, in the commission
of or an attempt to commit any Robbery, and the
person charged:

(a) Killed the person ﬁurdered; or

(b) Knew or had reason to know that life would be
taken or lethal force used; or

(c) Acted with reckless indifference to human life
and was a major participant  in the Rabbery

committed.
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The wmurder was committed while a person was
engaged, alone or with another, in the commission
of or an attempt to commit any Sexual Assault, and
the person charged:

{a) Killed the person murdered; or

(b) Knew or had reason to know that 1life would be
taken or lethal force used; or

(c) Acted with reckless indifference to human life
and was a major participant in the Sexual Assault
committed.

The murder involved torture, depravity of mind or

the mutilation of the victim.

DATED at L.as Vegas, Nevada, this thqﬂday of October, 1993,

Al M QK-

FOREPERSON
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DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA, CASE NO. C108501

Plaintiff, DEPT. NO. XV

DOCKET NO.

FILED i.’N OPEN COURT
LT 2 8 199 49
LORETTA BOWNMAN, CLERK

RONALD JR. DUCKSWORTH, aka
RONALD DUCKSWORTH, JR.,

e S T S S S S Nt Nt Mt N

Defendant.
BY
Deputy
YVERDICT

We, the Jury in the above entitled case, having found the
Defendant, RONALD JR. DUCKSWORTH, aka RONALD DUCKSWORTH, JR.,
cuilty, impose a sentence of:

COUNT I - Murder of the First Degree (Joseph Smith III)

Life with the Pogsibility of Parole;
;%C Life without the Possibility of Parocle;

Déath.

COUNT II - Murder of the First Degree (Vikki Smith)
Life with the Possibility of Parole;
X Life without the Possibility of Parole;

Death.

DATED at lLas Vegas, Nevada, this 2.5 day of October, 1993.

AL e M-

FOREPERSON

%}....H

C

s
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THE STATE OF NEVADA,

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK_COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE NO. Cl108501

)
Plaintiff, ; DEPT. NO. XV
-vs- 3 DOCKET NO. L
CARL LEE MARTIN, g
% FILED IR OPEN COURT
Defendant. g
)

We, the Jury in the above entitled case, having found the

Defendant, CARL LEE MARTIN, Guilty of COUNT II - MURDER OF THE

FIRST DEGREE (Vikki Yvett Smith), designate that any aggravating

circumstance which has been checked below has been edgtablished

beyond a reasonable doubt and further find that there are no

mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh the aggravating

cireumstance or circumstances found.

X

><

The murder was committed by a person who was
previously convicted of a felony involving the use
or threat of violence to the person of another.
The mﬁrder was committed by a person who knowingly
created a great risk of death to more than one
person by means of a course of action which would
normally be hazardous to the lives of more than one
person.

The murder was committed while a person was

engaged, alone or with another, in the commission

)-
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

EE I S S

Electronically Filed

Jun 14 2019 03:04 p.m.
MARLO THOMAS, Elizabeth A. Brown

Clerk of Supreme Court
Appellant, No. 77345

V. District Court Case No.
96C136862-1

WILLIAM GITTERE, et al.,
(Death Penalty Case)

Respondents.

APPELLANT’S APPENDIX
Volume 20 of 35

Appeal from Order Dismissing Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus (Post-Conviction)
Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County
The Honorable Stefany Miley, District Judge

RENE L. VALLADARES
Federal Public Defender

JOANNE L. DIAMOND

Assistant Federal Public Defender
Nevada Bar No. 14139C
Joanne_Diamond@fd.org

411 E. Bonneville, Suite 250
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 388-6577

Attorneys for Appellant

Docket 77345 Document 2019-25944
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22.

23.

24,

25,

2%,

2T

If you have ever been a juror befere, please state for each
case the nature of the action an gge‘her ar not you reached a
verdict: 2.0 nfh ﬂa%p 0 4 S ALY

1f you have served before, was there anything about that
experience that would make it difficult for you to be falr and
impartial in this case? Please explain:

in general, what are veur opinions and feelings about how the
criminal Jjustice system WOrks?

WA ﬁﬁfunmomd

lave you or any family member or ciose friend ever begen
arrested and/or charged with a crime? Yes No

I1f yes, do you feoel that person was treatcd fairly by the
judicial system?

Have you ever heen a witness in a court case or ever filed a
lawsuit or been suaed? If yes, please explain.

Have you or any family member cr close friend ever been the
victim of a crime? Lf yes, dec you feel justice was served?

!

8JDCEV2811
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18. How has this experience affected your feelings about the
criminal justice systam?

29, Do you have any relatives or close friends of a different

racial background than your own? Yes ~¥§ NG
If so pleast#ﬂescrlbe the relatienshi
Y m$u¢k~mﬂ

i (ol %ﬂu_iﬁ

30. When wags the last time you hostgd soreone nf a different racial
background in your nome?

31. Marlo Thomas is an African American male. Is there anything
ahout that fact that would affect your ability to be fair and
impartial in this case? Please explain,

32, TIf the evidence shows that the victims in this case are of a
different racial background than Marlc Thomas would that affect
vour ability to be failr and impartial? Please explain,

ATTITUDES REGARDIMNG THE NEATH FENALTY

The defendant in this case has been convicted with Two Councs
of First Degree Murder with use of a deadly weapon. Tha Nevada
State Legislature has determined that if a person is convicted of
First Degree Murder, then a jury must further decide which of four
possiple punishments provided by law should be imposed. [or each
count of First Degree Murder a Defendant can be sentenced to four
pussible punishments which are: (each sentence would he docbled due
to the deadly weapon enhancement!)

i, pafinite term of 50 years with the possibility of parole
after 20 vears;

B, Lifae imprisonment wick the possibility of parole;

C. Life imprisonment without the possibility of parole; or

D Tha deach penalty.

7 CO12eBap
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The law regquires that whenever the District Attorney seeks

death as a possible punishment for a charge, prospective jurors mayk
be askod to express their views on both the death penalty and the
penalty of life in prison with or without the possibility of parole,
and a term of yvears. Asking about your views at this time is a
routine part of the procedure o de fellowed in all cases in which
death is sought as a possible punishment.

33,

14

6.

37.

Do you belong te any organization that advocates the abolition
or actively supperts the death penaltvy? Yes No o
If yes, what organizations:

Wwould you say that you are generally:

C:)- in favor of the death penalty,
I, generally opposed to it,
would consider it in cercain circumstances,

never thought abour ic.
oppase te it under any circumstances.

!D‘.lf')

Flease explain:

Do you hold any strong moral or religious views toward the
death penalty and its imposition?
Flease cxplain.

Are your beliefs about the deach penalty such that you would
automatically votre against the death penalty regardless of the
facts and circumstarces of the ¢ase. Yes No

Are your beliefs about the death penalty such that you would
automatically vote for the death penalty regardless of the
facts and circumstances of the case, Yes %} NG

nre you open to considering all four forms of punishment
depending on the evidence presented in a penalty phase?
Please explain.

8JDCEV2813
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In reaching a verdict in this penalty phase, you will be asked
to cons-der mitigating circumstances, sucn as the Defendant’'s
background, the Defendant's health, mental status, age,

childhood experliences, education, etc.
Do vou feel you would consider those types of factors.

Very Much Not At All __
Somewhat NoLb sure

T swear or affirm that the responses given are true and
accurate tp.the hast of my knowledge and belief.

(‘\I\P\_DG«- DH\CO.M'\Q\/"' D 5-085

gignature Date

You are instructed not to discuss this questionnaire or any

aspect of this case with anyone, including other prospeciive
jurors. You are further ins:tructed not to view, read or listen
te any media account of these proceedings.

8JDCEV2814
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JUROR NUMBER BADGE IO, PRINT NAME

S =

CATE OF BIRTH

@@WO
e,

(aan
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Dear Prospective Juror:

You have been placed under wath, Please answer all questions
truthfully and completely as though the questions were being asked
of you in open court. You may be asked additioral guestions in Open
court during the jury seleczion process. Scome of the questions
asked in court may be similar to the questions included in the
gquestionnaire. EBvery effort will be made to keep duplication of
questions Lo a minimuwn,

311 questions asked, either by way of this guestionnaire or by
way of oral examination, are intended to facilitate the selection of
a Fair and impartial jury to hear this case, The answers provided
in respense to the written guestions will be made availabls to
counsel for hoth the State and the defense. Ypur answers will also
become part of the Court’s permansnt record and therefore, a public
documert. If you cannot answer a question, please leave the
resporse area bplank., During regular questioning by the court and
Lhe a-torneys you will be given a1 opportunity to expiain or expand
upon any answers, 1f necessgary.

To assist the Court and counsel in evaluating any knowledge you
may have concerning this case, please read the brief synopsis of
this case provided with this questionnaira. Because this
gquestionnalre ig part of the jury selection process, you must answer
the cuestions under penalty cof perjury and you must f£ill ogut the
guestionnaire by yourself. After you have completed f£illing out the
cuestionnaire, please leave it with a jury assistant.

If you wish to make further comments regarding any of your
answers, please de so on the last page of this gquestionnaire. If
you need additional pages, please ask a jury assistant and they will
be provided to you. As you answer the guestions that follow, please
keep in mind that every person iz fully entitled to his or her own
opinions and feelings, and that chere is ne right or wrong answers,
onsy compleze and incomplete answers. Complete answers are far more
helpful than incomplete answers because they make long and tiresome
gquestioning unnecessary, therefore, shortening the time it taxes to
select a jury.

Your answers will be uged solely in the selection of & jury and

for no other purpose,

District Cofirt Judge

_9-305
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SYNOQPSIS

Marlo Thomas has previously been convicted of two counts of
First Degree Murder with use of a deadly weapon with respect to the
stabbing dearhs of HMatthew Gianakis and Carl Dixon at the Lone Star
Restaurant ac Cheyenne and Rainbow in april, 1996. The purpose of
this penalty hearing is for you to decide the appropriate punishment
for Marlo Thomas.

~he Fenalty Hearing will start on QOctober 24th and may last
until November 2nd due to the Nevada Day holiday.

Wwould vou be available for the specified time pericd if

selecred as a juror? Yes 25 wo If not please explain,

Jj’o THA AN JP— BT H— 2T

Is there any reason that you could not sit as a juror on this
casa?

1. | vour full name: FgV//RAPON = - VG SHABALED
vour age: -t 7

3. vour place of birth:_/Z8/LRNVD

4. Youy marital status dﬁgggzégb divorced, single, separated):

™

-

1§32

Children: {(names not requirzed}
hge Sex Education Croupation

SR -,

2
i

‘_____
%
£f
G
)

8JDCEV2846
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16,

il.

iz.

13.

14.

How long have you lived in the Las Vegas Metropolitan area?

77— OS5

T R&

without listing an

address, please describe your neighborhood,

. i il

What is tho highest grade you have completed?

Did you attend College or Universicy? 70
If 50, please list which college, what degreeis) you received,

and your major:

Have yvoun received any cther special training or schooling?

If so, explain:

what is the education level of vour spouse or parson you are
living with? Again, please list any advanced degrees and arsas

cf study.

If you have taken courses or had training in any of the
(e.g. psychelogy, sociology. counseling or
similar areas). please identify such courses/training by tigle

behavicral sclences

and subjec¢t matter:

tf you have taken courses or had training in any of the legal

fields, (1.e. law,

administration of justice,

corrections, law

er.forcenment), please identify such courses/training by title

and subject matter:

If you have taken courses or had training in any of the medical
sciences, and in particular =he medical specialty of
puychiatry, please idenLify such courses/tralining by scbject

matter or title:

COL3&E862
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15,

16.

7.

18.

1%,

20.

21 .

Piease describe anylhing you remember about Lhis case thal you
may have heard trom any media source.

Have you already formed any opinion about this case?
Yes Ne If so, please describe that opinion.

If you have served in the military please indicare branch of
service, dates of service, posirion/rank held, and dutias:

Branch Dates Position/Rank Duties

Were you ever a member of the military police or shora patrol?

Were you ever inveolved in a military court martial?
Yes No °f yves, please describe your role in the

proceedings?

Do you belong te any group oy organizarion active in political

matters {e.g. Mothers Against Drunk Drivers, The American Civil
Liberties Union, The John Birch society, Amnesty International,
etc.}? Yes Ho If yves, please explain:

Do you have any relatives or close friends who work in the
justice system {lawyers, judges, police officers, etc.)

Yes No _F yes, please state vour relationship to
tha: personis} and indicate how often you communicate with them
regarding law-related subjects:

8JDCEV2848
AA4759



2e.

23.

24,

25.

24,

27,

If you have ever heen a juror before, please state for each
cace the nature of the action and whether or not vou reached a

verdict:

If you have servec before, was there anything about that
experience that would make ir difficult for you to be fair and
impartial in this case? Please explain:

In general, what are yocur opinions and feelings akout how the
criminal justice system works?

Have you or any family member or close friend ever been
arrested and/or charged with a crime? Yes No
If yes, do you feel that person was treated fairly by the
judicial sysvem?

Have you ever been a witness in a courlk case or ever filed a
lawsuis or bheen sued? If yes, please =xplain.

Have ycu cor any family menber or close friend ever been the
victim of a ecrime? If ves, ¢o you feel justice was served?

.

° 00136862
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28. HKow has this experience affected your feelings about the
criminal justice system?

29. Do you have any relatives or cleose Iriends of a different
racial background chan your own?Y Yes = NO
If s0, please descrihe the relaticnship? —

30. When was the last time you hosted someone of a difterent racial
bagkground in your home?

31, Marleo Thomas is an African American male, Is there anything
about that fact that would affect your abilicy to be fair and
impartial in this case? Please explain.

32. If the evidence shows tha: the victims in this case are of a
diffarent racial background than Marlo Thomas would that affect
vour ability to be fair and impartial®? Please explain.

LATTITUDES REGARRING THE DEATH PENALTY

The defendant in this case has been convicted with Two Counts
of First Degree Murder with use of a deadly weapon. The Nevada
State Legislature has determined that if a person is convicted of
First Degree Murder, than a jury must further decide which of four
possible punishments provided by law should be imposed. For each
count of First Degree Murder a befendant can be sentenced =o four
pogsible punisiments which are: {each sentence would be doubled due

ta the deadly weapon enhancement)

A. Definite term of 50 years with the possibility of parole
after 20 years;

B, Life imprisonment with the possinhility of parole;

C. Life imprisonment without rthe possibility of parole: or

D The death ponalty.

8JDCEV2850
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'"he law reqguires that whenever the District Attorney seeks
death as a possible punishment for a charge, prospective jurcrs mayt
be asked to express their views on both the death penalty and the
penalty of life in prison with or without the possibility of parole,
and a term of years, BAsking about your views at this Lime is a
routine part of the preocedure to ke followed in all cases in which
death is sought as a possible punishment.

33. Do vou belong to any organlzation chat advocates Lhe abolition
or actively supperts the death penalty? Yes No
If ves, what organizatione:

J4. wWould you say that you are generally:

. in favor of the death penalty,

generally opposed to Lt,

would consider it in certain clrcumstances,
never thought about it,

oppose to it under any clrcumstances.

EDD-IOU'Q-'

Please explain;

35. Do you hold any strong moral or religicus views roward the
death penalty and its imposition?
Please explain. ~

36. Are your beliefs about the death penalty such that you would
sutomatically vote against the death penalty regardless of the
facts and circumstances of the case. Yes No

Are your beliefs about the death penalty such zhat you would
gutomatrically vote for the death penalty regardless of Lhe
facts &nd circumstances cof the case. Yes No

37. are you open to censidering all four forms of punishment
geponding on the ovidence presonted in a penalty phasae?
Plesse explaln.

8 CO1%a8a0
8JDCEV2851
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In reaching a verdict in this penalty phase, you will be asked
to consider mitigaring circumstancas, such as the Defendant’s
background, the Defendant’s health, mental status, age,
childhood experiences, educalion, eto.

Do you feel vou would consider those types of factors.

Very Much Not AR AlL
somewhat NGL sure

I sweay or affirm that the responsss given are true and
accurate to the hest of my knowledge and belief,

P prigim. S5 JRa P SO o
sigrdidre ~ Date

You are instructed not to discuss this gquestionnaire or any
aspect of this case with anyone, including other progspective
jurers. Yeou are further instructed not to view, read or listen
to any media account of these proceedings.

o
C2
Ly
WS

LU
l:_ (3N
[ g
no

8JDCEV2852
AA4763



W

THE STATE {F NEVADA,

V5.

MARLO THOMAS,

F00 31935

é;€5¢#V asaéBV

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

+ "y o

CASE NO. C 136862
DEPT. NO. XV

Plaintiff,

)
}
)
}
}
}
)
}
Defendanc. }
I

JURY QUESTICNNATLRE

L3068/ ,4::’; jet ELfde @%@mu

JUROR NUMBER

BADGE NO. PRINT NAME
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Dear Prospecrive Juror:

¥You have been placed uncder cath. Please answer all guestions
truthfully and completely as though the quastions were being asked
of you in open court. You may be wsked additional questiocns in open
court during the jury selection process. Some of the questions
asked in ceurt may be similar o the guesticns included in the
questionnaire. Every effcrt will be made to keep duplication of
quastions to a minimum.

All questions asked, either by way of this questionnaire or by
way of oral ewaminaticn, are intended to facilitate the selection of
a fair and impartial jury to hear this case. The answers provided
in response to the written questions will be made available to
counsel for both the State and Lhe defense. Your answers will also
become part of the Court's permanent record and theretcre, a public
document. If you cannot answer a question, please leave the
response arga blank. During regular gquestioning by the court and
the attorneys you will be given an opportunity tc explain or expand
upon any answers, if necessary.

To agsgist the Court and counsel in evaluating any knowledge vou
may have concerning this case, pleass read the brief synopsis of
this casc provided with this guestionnaire. Because this
questionnaire is part of the jury selection process, you must answer
the questiong under penalty of perjury and you must fill out the
questionnaire by yeurself. After you have completed fiilling oulb the
questionnaire, pl=ase leave it with a jury assistant.

“f you wish =o make further comments rcgarding any of your
answers, please do so on Lhe last page of this guestlomnaire. IL
yvou need additicnal pages, please ask & jury assistant and they will
be provided te you. As you answer the questiongs that fellow, plesase
keep in mind that every person is fully entitled to his or her own
opinions and feelings, and that there is no right or wrong answers,
only complete and incomplete answers., <Complete dnswers are far more
heipful than incomplere answers because they make long and tiresome
muestioning unnecesgary, therefore, shortening the time it takes to

select a jury.
vour answers will hne used solely in the selection of a fury and

for ng other purpose.

District Cofirt Judge

8JDCEV2863
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SYNOQFSIS

Marlo Thomas has previously been convicted of two counts of
Pirst Degree Kurder with use of a deadly weapon with respact to the
stabbing deaths of Matthew Glanakis andé Carl Dixon at the Lone Star
Restaurant ar Cheyenne and Rainbow in April, 1996. The purpose of
this penalty hearing is for vou to decide the appropriate punishment
for Marlo Thomas.

The Fenalty Hearing will start on Octobsr 24th and may lasc
until November 2nd cdue to the Nevada Day holiday.

Wwould you be available for the specified time peried if
selected a4s & juropr? Yea ¥ No If not please explain.

L Am  SELE EnfeeysD - A«;, f;,m;}, paed s S Are
STRA SEeT Pl gen  EHCTH,

Is thare any reason that you could not sit as a juror on this
case?

SECE_Enpl oD

i Your full name: AlrCE  Eld.ywe  Crlollrow’

2. Your age: ("'9‘ - ,
3. Your plece of birth: /ﬁdxﬁﬁf&z{‘)} LT A

4. Your marital status {married, divorced, single, separated):
A1 £ 14712
5. Children: (rames not required)
Aco Som Education Oecupation
G, A L4 (LT TG
3

COL38662
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fu 3

10,

11,

12,

14,

How long have you lived in the Las Vegas Metropolitan area?

L HACE Lavep s OVEETIn, wv, B yEAeS

Without listing an address, please describe your neighborhood.

Vi dege  CorS- Siuste Fhw-ly Datecigs
Ctrinden E FDecTs dowi MERE . Y. filgess
Frgrm A .C-G’l:-f"?f/!" Pyl

what is the highest grade you have completed? feod

pid you attend College or University? Alfcy Bodfarl ”“f?’
If so. pleasa list which college, what degree(s: you recelved,
and your major: AT Yt ALY C?Jibrxma¢u§: (Ll ETE

AlL Zﬁggﬁeaga-

Have you received any other special training or schooling? |
If so, explain:___ Keoge ETIATE DU,

What is the education level of your sSpouse or DPerson you are
“iving wicth? Again, please list any advanced degrees and areas

cf study. JﬁfWgéf S

Tf you have taken courses or had training in any of the
behavioral sciences (e.g. psychology, sociolegy, counseling or
similar areas}, please identify such courses/training by title
and subject matzer: Yo

If you have taken courses or had training in any cof the legal
fields, (i.e., law, administration of justice, correctiong, law
enforcement}, please identify such courses/training by title
and subjecy matter: 4L O

If you have taken courses or had training in any of the medical
sciences, and in particular the medical specialty of
psychiatry, pleass identify such courses/training by subject
mabter or title: A evE

COL126862
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15,

16.

17.

18.

15.

z0.

21.

rlease describe anything you remcmbor about this case that you
may have heard from any media source. Ao CCLL ey
Lo~ The Cq 3 &

Have you already formed any opinion aboub this case?
Yes no_ v~ If so, please describe that cpinion.

If you have served in the military pledse indicate branch of
service, dates of service, position/rank held, and duties;

Branch Dates Pasition/Rank Duties

o

were you ever a member of the milicary police or shore patrol?
pex”

were you ever invelved in a military court martial?
Yeas No ,~~ 1f yes, please descrize your role in the
proceedings®

Do you belong Lo any group or crganizetion active in political

matters (e.g. Mothers Against Drunk Drivers, The American (ivil
Liberties Uniecn, The John Birch society, Amnesty International,
ctc.)? Yes No " TF ves, please explain:

i e v e

Do you have any relatives or close friends who work in the
“ustice system (lawyers, judges, police officers, etc.)

Yas No -~ If ves, please state your relationship Lo
that person{s) and indicate how often you communicate with them
regarding law-related sublects:

-

2

CO15686
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ry)
i

2a.

23.

24.

25.

26,

2.

If you have ever heer a juror before, please state for each
case the nature of the action and whether or not you reached a
verdict: LT ArE AET SRy D £33 &

g'j-d‘l ﬂ-f-— [y A

If you have served before, was there anything about that
experience that would make ic difficult for you to be fair and

impartial in this case?

Please explain:

In general, what are your epinions and feelings about how the

criminal justice system works?

Y R 7 e X

T Don T G DERTTHAD

Yo e FTE LD 4T A B s

/ﬁﬂﬁ/ T ATy R A Flroaal ¥ Thoner
2 pynrs o 7777 i i, e  SangEs Ok, d'i‘c“‘"-’%"ﬂarnjf
7.8 R re D  papl & TS £ Adiw DER €28 . IIJA'-C-"V’(LI?;{
Cooatig ey =

Have you or any family menber ¢r close friend ever heen

arrested and/or charged with & crime? Yes

NO -

1f ves, do you feel that person was treated fairly by the

judicial system?

Have you ever been a witness in a court case or ever filed a

lawsuit or been sued?

20

If yes,

please axplain,

Have you or any tamily member or close friend ever been the
do you feel justice was serwved?

i)

victim of a crime?

If vyes,

CO1356 562
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38. How has this experience affected your feelings ahour the
criminal justice system? .

29. Do you have any relatives or close friends of a different

racial background than your own? Yes _ Na_/~
1f s0, please describe the relatlonship?

10, When was the last time you hosted someong of a different racial

packground in your homa?
N EVER . s

31. Marlo Thomas is an African American male. TIg there anything
ahout that tact that would atfect your abilizy to be fair and
impartial in this case? Flease explain. ,

JES  pPredaSi. L T Ly ITT 7D

o | pRrved x5 . AesSTT  of dmi
Pris graBes T g a5 7wl SEE A oIy
! (oY _{r‘;}"»c:'?ﬁd e et J‘#ﬁ-&'?é-’“: cac” At C ey ] -

32. I the evidence shows that the viectims in this case are ¢f a
different racial background than Marlo Thomat would chat affect
your ability to be fair and impartial? Please explain,

WES
7

ATTITUDES REGARDING THE TEATH PENALTY

The defendant in this caso has been convicted with Twe Counts
of First Degree Murder wich use of a aeadly weapon. The Nevada
State Legislature has determined thaz if 2 person is ceonvicted of
First Degree Murder, then a jury must further decide which of four
possible punishments provided by law should be imposed. For each
count of First Degrac Murder a Defendant ¢an be seéntenced o four
possible punishmentvs which are: (each sentence would be doubled due
to the deadly weapon enhancement)

A, Definite term of 50 years with the possibility of parole
after 20 years;
B. Life impriscnment with the possibilicy of parole;

e, Life imprisonment without the possinility of parcle: or
(T, Tha deash penalty.

CO136862

8JDCEV2868
AA4770



The law requires that whenever the District Attorney seeks

death as a possible punishment for a charge, prospective jurors mayt
be asked to express their views on both the death penalty and the
penalty of 1ife in prison with or without the possibility of parole,
and a term 0f years. Asking about your views at bthis time is a
routine part of the procedure to be followed in all cases in which
dezth is sought as a possible punishment.

33.

3d.

38,

37,

Do you belong to any organization that advocates the abeoliticon
or actively supports Lhe death penalty? Yes _ No
1f yes, what organizations:

Would you say Lhat you are generally:

a. in favor of che death penalty,

. generally copposed to it,

(%} would consider it in certain circumstances,
. never thought about it

e. oppose to it under any <ircumstances.

Please explain:

Do you hold any strong moral cor religious views toward the
death penalty and ics mposizion?
Please explain. 4

Are your heliefs about the death penalty such that you would
automatically vote against the death penolty regardless of the
facts and circumetancas of the case., Yes NGO _L~"

Are your beliefs about the death penalty such that you would
automatically vote for the death penalty regardless of the
facts and circumetances of the case. Yes No L.~”

are you open to considering all four Zorms of punishment

depending on the evidence presented in a penslty phase?

rlease explain. N Ao arr  THheses  CansvicTsl
MulDeA s  Shaw L o  Llerich)

e L T

Ch136842
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38.

In reaching a verdict in this penalty phase, you will he asked
to consider mitigating circumstances, such as the Defendant’s
background, the Deféndant's health, mental status. age,
childhood experiences, education, etc.

Do you feel vou would consider those types of factors.

very Much Not At All
Somewhat Not =sure L

I swear or affirm that rhe responses given are =Zrue and
accurate to the best ot my knowledge and belief.

Wz.a_a Gé‘é?ﬁ/f,k%m fd/ﬁ:/‘ﬂhs‘

Signature Pate

You are instructed not to discuss this cquestionnaire or any
aspect of this case with anyone, including other prospective
jurors. You are further instructed not Lo view, read or listen
to any media account of these proceedings.

CO126842

8JDCEV2870
AA4772

————— ——— .



R40 e

N30869

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

LIS B

CASE NO, C 136862
DEPT. NG, XV

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

Vs,

MAKLO THCMAS:

Defendant,

B e S M )

- JURY QUESTIONNATIRE

181550046 030869 “Teeuis SL@MMQE’_,

JUROR NUMBER BANGE NO. PRYNT NAWME

DATE OF BIRTH

J(ﬂ”ﬁ/[@s

CO1368492

8JDCEV2907
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Lear Prospective Jurar:

Yyou have been placed under cath. Please answer all quastions
cruthfully and completely as Lhough the questions were belng asked
of you in open court. You may be asked additional questions in cpen
court during the jury se.ection process. Some of the questions
asked in court may be similar to the guestions inc¢luded in the
questionnaire. Every effort will be made to keep duplication of
gquestions to a minimum,

All guestions asked, either by way of this questionnaire or by
way of oral examination, are intended ro facilitare the setection of
a fair and impartial Jjury to hear this zase. The answers provided
in response te the writien questions will be made available to
counse! for both the State and the defense. Your answers will also
become part of the Court’s permanent record and therefore, a public
document ., If you cannol answer a guestion, please leave the
respense area blank, During regular questicning by the court and
the attorneys you will be given an opportunity to explaln or expand
upon any answers, if necessary.

To assist the Court and counsel in evalualting any knowledge you
may have concerning this case, please read the brief synopsis of
this rase provided with this gquestionnaire. Because this
cuestiomnaire is part of the jury selection process, you musSC answer
the questions under penalty of perjury and you must £ill out the
cquestionnaire by yourself. After you have completed filling out rhe
guestionnaire, pleasc leave it with a jury assistant.

If you wish vo make further comments regardlng any ©of your
answers, please do so on the last page of this gquestionnaire., If
yvou need additional pages, please ask a jury assistant and they will
be provided to you. AS you answer the guestions that follow, please
keep in mind that every person is fully entitled to his or her own
opinions and feelirnygs, and tLhat there is no right or wrong answers,
only complete ard incomplete answers. Complete answers are far more
helpful than incomplete answers because they make iong and tiregome
questioning unnecessary, therefore, shortening the time it takes to

select a jury.
vour answers will be used splely in the gselection of a jury and

for no other purpose.
A(Lﬁﬂ_./} I,O-LLLL.L\J

pistrict Colirt Judge

?-20.035

Date

C0125842

8JDCEV2908
AA47TT4



SYMIOPSIS

Marlo Thomas has previously bgen convicted of two counts of
Firgl Degree Murder witl use of a deadly weapon with respect to the
stabbing deaths of Matthew Gianakis and Carl Dixon at the Lone Srcar
Regstaurant &t Cheyerne and Rainbow in April, 19%6. The purpose cf
this penalty hearing is for you to decide the appropriate punishment
for Marlo Thomas.

The Penalty Hearing will start on Octgher 24th and may last
until November 2nd due to the Nevada Day holiday.

Would you be available for the specified time pericd if
selected as a juror? . Y&8 No  If not please explain.

T am 4 Furl TIME STUDENT AT THE ONWERCIT OF
NERA L AT VEGHS AnD ALS0 woY A Full TIME JoB.

Ts there any reason that you could not sit as a juxor on this
case?

y Re-ﬁféomﬁ LASTED AROYE

1. Your full name: T;Zﬁr\ﬂg A‘NQRE‘U\) SLD NAALEIL

2. Your age: élE;_

3.  Your place of birth: ?DTT'S"\"DNM| Dﬁﬂﬂﬂ‘l LVAN A

1. vour marical status (married, divorced, single, separated):
AR\ EL T
5. Childyean: (names not reguired)
Age Sex Zducation Cceoupation

NonE

CO136862
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

How long have yea livad in the lLas Vegas Metrgpolitan area?

Two Newes

Without listing an address, please describe your neighborhood.

Lousiie (oMPLEK WHITH HeM€ Oun€es

__ASSotWATIon,, =2 1en 00 N AR L -
Al ) A LT AT Cu-wn ORI TR s A4S o1

wWhat is the hiahest grade you have completed? EA&H‘E‘L{]QP D(_CG-E,G(-

Did you attend College or University? \'IE'S
If so, please list which college, what degree(s) you received,

and your major:

s SIPPEPUY Yook U WEES (T4 OF PEnNSHLVAN | A
— V ets B AMANATEMESNT AnID T ORIT AA

Have vou received any other specilal training or schooling?
If so, explain: °TVwi. TIME STVOENT i~ PR Sy (T
CF __MARTILS bealet (v SPECIAL EoulATipr

What is the education level of your spause O PErson you area

living with? Again, please list any advanced degrees and areas

of study, WIVEE WV MASTERS DECRCT (ol
S ol WD He oD E0OCATTON W T
ATy D ORSEAM S i L ANTISM

I1f you have taken courses c¢r had training in any of the

nehavioral sciences {e.g. psychology, socicloeygy, counseling or
similar areas), please identify such courses/training by Litle
and subject matter:

2inTROOUERN oY To  PSMedb Lo GT

If you have taken courses or had training in any of the legal
fields, (i.e. law. administvation of justice, corrections, law
enforcement}, pleasce identify such coursea/training by title
and sudiect matter: o RV

RN

If vou have taken courses or had training in any of the medical
scierces, and in parcigcular the medica. specialty of
psychiatry, please identiiy such courses/training by subject
matter or ticle: @ NONE

L
[
A1
[
)
o~
no

8JDCEV2910
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15.

16.

17.

17,

19,

20.

21,

Please describe anything you remember abcout this case that you
may have heard from any media source. 2 AT B

Have you a.ready formed any opinion apout this case?

ves X _ Ho if so, please describe that opinien.

o e 8 OO MRABY ittt Ve CASE WAL

Ao AN S LoMNE AN SWe O BAVE A OENTH
SENTENCT .

1f yvou have served in the military please indicate branch of

carvice, dates of service, positicon/rank held, and duties:

Branch Dates Position/Rank Duties

° NoNT

Were you ever a member of the military pelice or shore patrol?

were you ever involved in & military court martial?
Yes Ho If yes, please describe your role in the

i

proceedings?

Jc vou belong to any greup Or organization actlve in political
matters (e.g. Mothers Agains: Drunk Orivers. The American Civil
Libertics Union, The John Birch society, Amnesty International,
ere.)? Yes No X If yes, please explain:

Do you have any relatives or ¢lose friends who worx in the
justice system {lawyers, judges, police officers, etc.)

Yes No If yes, please state your relatisnship to
thaz parsan{s) and indicate how often you communicate with them
regarding law-related subjectis:

o UNCLE~ AR MARTAL L
o CoUsSit= Poy\E 6T SR,

8JDCEV2911
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23,

24,

27,

I1f you have ever been a juror before, please state for each
case the nature of the acrion and whether or not you reached a

verdict o NO

1f you have served before, was there anything about that
pxperience that would make it difficult for ﬁaﬁnto be fair and

impartial in thig case? Please explain: M,

Ir. gencral, what are your opinions and feelings about how the
criminal juslice syslem works? o T 00 AMANY | AwSU TS
o DETENSE ATTORNEMS NAVE MmO CONSCIENCE

o EnoVeAE Ao W CANDN, AT Mow OJT

mr A T N e

Have you or any family member or close friend ever begn
arrected and/or charged with a crime? Yes No )é
If yes, do you feel that person was treated fairly by the

judicial system? # 'r\y{

llave you cver been a witnhess in & court case or ever filed a
lawsuis or been sued? of ves, please explain.

e NO N

Have vou or any Lamily member or close fviend ever been the
victim of a crime? If yes, do you feel -ustice was served?

NS

8JDCEV2912
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29,

31.

32.

How has this experience affected vour feelings about the
criminal justice system?

¢ 5] Ml CPEHLESS USINGE VALVARLE
AN OO NA AP S

Jo vou have any relatives or close friends of a gifierenL
racial bhackground than your own? Yes NG 2
If so, please describe the relaticnship? hj(}%—“

when was the last rime you hosted someone cf a different racial
backxaround in your home? fLAST Wy D

Marlo Thomas is an African American male. Is there anything
about that fact that would affect your ability to be fair and

impartial in this case? Dlease explain,
AN L MUBOERERS ComME N ALL SAHAPES

b

SZEs5, AND § A X,

If the evidence shows that the victims in this cese are ol a
different racial background than Marlo Thomas would that atfect
your_ ability to be fair and impartial? FPlease explain,

o DossiBLd , <eMe PCole AR RACIST.
cPossient NOT , OEPEND Nl o T R A

ATIITUDES REGARDING THE DEATH PENALTY

The detendant in this case has been convicied with ‘Fwo Counts

of First Degree Wurder with use of a deadly weapon. The Nevada
Scave Legislature has determined thar if a person is convicted of
First Degree Murder, then a jury nust further decide which of four
possible punishments provided by law should be imposed. For each
count of First Degree Murder a Defendant can be sentenced zo four
possible punishments which are: (each sentence would be doubled due
to the deadly weapon enhancement)

A, Definite term of 50 years with the possibility of parcle
after 29 years;
E. Life imprisonment wikth the possibility of parola;
C. Life imprisonment without the possibility of parole; or
D. The death penalty.
4 &y
7 CO ljﬂ 36\2
8JDCEV2913
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the law requires that whenever the District Attorney seeks
death as a possible punishment for a2 charge, prospective jurors mayt
pe asked to express their views on both the death penalty and the
penalty of life in prison with or without the possibility of parole,
and a term of vears. BAsking about your views at this time is a
routine part of the procedure o ne followed in all cases in which
death is sought &5 a possible punishment.

33, Do you belong to any organization that advecates the abolition
or actively supports the death penalty? Yes No
If yes, what organizations: hﬂﬂvm

34. Would you say that you are generally:

in favor of the death penalcy,
5 generally opposed =o it,

would consider it in certain clrcumstances,
never thought abour ic.
cppase to it under any clircumstances.

W Oy

NE e}:fcl:taajmkiwh SoMGont Mou Sxoulb BE

VoAl e Nawe. SElC
v pe S TENCE GIARTES Lort of Mon e
TucheT conlD (GE€ <Aven 8 Lire 0 A mPen pTY
o T WoeulD SCBANE ASC A STRONG OeTeften)T

15, Do you hold any strong moral or religicus views toward thefnom
death penalty and itg impogition? ?kUQOEQE
Please explain. 2R\

36, hAre your beliefs about the death penalty such thar you would
automatically vote againgt the death penalty regardless of the
fapts and circumstances of the case.  Yes No

Are your beliefs about the death pesally such that you wguld
automatically vote for the death penalty regardless of, the
facrcs and circumstances of the case. Yes No _ X

37. are you open to considering all four forms of punishment
depending on the evidence presented in a penally phase?
Plaase explain, n\# '

8 COL36Ba2

8JDCEV2914
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™

In reaching a verdict in this penalty phase, you will be asked
ro congider mitigating circumstances, such as the Defendant’s
background, the Defendant’s health, mental status, age,
childhood experiences, education, atc.

Do you feel vou would consider thosé types of facrtors.

Very Much _ Not At All
Somewhat Not sure ,

o MoST o€ TWefe T TTeL onu LD
B 1R2ELEUANT In A myero R CASS

T swear or affirm that the responses given are trug and
accurate to the best of my knowledge and belicf,

— A [0-05-05

A,

Signaturs’ pace

vyou are instructed not to discuss tiis gquestionnaire or any
aspact of this case with anyone, including other prospective
jurors. You are further instructed not to view, read or listen
ta any media account of these procesadings.

d
9 i
C D _'_ Ei Ji' E”' {\ / g
it {/'2
8JDCEV2915
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44+ PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 44+

INVESTIGATIVE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Marlo Thomas File

FROM: Tena S. Francis

DATE: October 25, 2011

RE: Interview of witness: Rebecca Thomas

On October 12 | met with Rebecca Thomas at her home. Rebecca is Marlo’s maternal
aunt, two years younger than his mother.

Rebecca was able to provide more information about Georgia’s family. Rebecca was
about nine years old when their father (JT Thomas) uprooted himself and his children and
moved to Las Vegas. Their mother (Jessie Mae Brown) remained in Louisiana. Rebecca
was not clear on the reason her parents split up. Her mother only visited the children
once after the move to Las VVegas. They were not sent to visit her in Louisiana.

Their life in Louisiana was very different from their life in Las Vegas. Rebecca’s father
worked in the cotton fields in Louisiana. He picked cotton, as did his older children.
Rebecca stated she was too small to work and she does not recall the cotton fields.

When JT Thomas and his children arrived in Las Vegas, they moved into the mobile
home of his twin brother, JT Thomas. Rebecca stated her siblings are:

Betty, oldest, passed away at age 23 of cancer

Annie

Johnnie

Georgia

Shirley

Eliza

Emma

Linda

TJ

Rebecca’s father had three daughters and a son with a second woman, Shirley Thomas.

Rebecca stated she cannot recall Georgia ever actually living with their family in Las
Vegas. She is not certain when or how or why Georgia came to Las Vegas. She
remembers that as a child Georgia was injured in a car accident. She was unable to walk
for a long time.

Rebecca recalls when Georgia became pregnant at age sixteen, she moved to Louisiana to

stay with their mother. When Georgia returned, she had a baby (Larry) and was pregnant
with her second child (Darrell).

AA4783



Page 2

Like Georgia, Rebecca worked at Arrowhead Linen, feeding sheets into a machine that
folded them. She was pregnant with her son at the time, who was born April, 1972.
Rebecca only worked there a few months. She recalls the heat was unbearable, but not
the odor described by other witnesses. The owner of the business was Benny Cosello.

Rebecca said she was never around Marlo. She could not explain why she and Georgia

did not see each other as adults, other than to note she (Rebecca) was busy with her own
children.

AA4784



EXHIBIT 104

EXHIBIT 104



SSA-1826 ITEMIZED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF CENTRAL OPERATIONS
6100 WABASH AVENUE

BALTIMORE MARYLAND 21215

Date:

JOANNE DIAMOND

ASSISTANT FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
SUITE 250

411 EAST BONNEVILLE AVENUE

LAS VEGAS NV 89101

We are sending the statement of earnings requested for:

Number Holder's Name: MARLO THOMAS
Social Security Number: XXX-XX-5216

Years Requested: 1990 THRU 1996

Control Number: 17180093814

Enclosure(s):
Earnings Statement

06/30/2017

AA4786



SSA-1826 ITEMIZED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION
EARNINGS RECORD INFORMATION

Date: 06/30/2017

Our records show the amount of earnings reported, not the amount of
Social Security taxes that were paid.

Wages were first covered under Social Security in 1937. Therefore,

1937 is the first year for which earnings may be shown on our records.
Employers were required to report earnings semi-annually in 1937,

and on a quarterly basis for the years from 1938 through 1977.

Beginning with 1978, employers are required to report earnings annually.

Our records do not show the exact date of employment (month and day)
because we do not need this information to figure Social Security
benefits. Employers do not give us this information.

Each year, there is a maximum amount of earnings that is subject to
Social Security taxes and is used to compute benefits. If a person
earns more than this maximum amount, the earnings statement will
usually show the maximum rather than the total earnings. Maximum
benefits can be found on the SSA website.
http://www.ssa.gov/OACT/COLA/cbb.html

Beginning in 1951, self-employed persons could also receive

Social Security credit for their work. The maximum amounts of
self-employment earnings that are subject to Social Security taxes
and are used to compute benefits can also be found on the SSA website.
http://www.ssa.gov/OACT/COLA/cbb.html

If you have any questions, you should call, write, or visit any

Social Security office. If you visit or call, please bring this letter.
It will help us answer questions. The toll free number to call is
1-800-772-1213 (for the deaf or hard of hearing, call our TTY number,
1-800-325-0778).
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SSA-1826 ITEMIZED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

* k% FOR SSN XXX-XX-5216 * k%

FROM: SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF CENTRAL OPERATIONS
6100 WABASH AVENUE
BALTIMORE MARYLAND 21215

NUMBER HOLDER NAME: MARLO THOMAS
YEARS REQUESTED: 1990 THRU 1996

JOANNE DIAMOND

ASSISTANT FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
SUITE 250

411 EAST BONNEVILLE AVENUE

LAS VEGAS NV 89101

EMPLOYER NUMBER: 36-2951565
MCDONALDS CORPORATION AS AGENT
2111 MCDONALDS DRIVE DEPT 028T
OAK BROOK IL 60523-5500

YEAR 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR
1995
1996

EMPLOYER NUMBER: 48-1110529

LONE STAR STEAKHOUSE & SALOON OF
LAS VEGAS INC

PO BOX 12726

WICHITA KS 67277-2726

YEAR 1ST QTR 2ND QTR 3RD QTR 4TH QTR
1996

TOTAL
$70.74
$713.14

TOTAL
$351.12

Rk hhdhdhkdhhbhrhdhhdrdhrhdhhohhhdddhddddhdhhhhhhhbhhhbbhrhdddddhdrhdrrdhhix

*%%%%%x%%* THERE ARE NO OTHER EARNINGS RECORDED UNDER THIS
*kkkkk¥k*% SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER FOR YEAR(S) REQUESTED

khkkkkkkkk
% %k %k kk ok kK

khkkkkkkkhkkhkhhkkhkhkkhkkhkhkkhkkkhkhkhkhkkhkhkhhkhhhhkhhkhhkhkhhkhhhhkhhkhhhdhhhhhhdhhhhrhhhid

PAGE 1
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For

B Lewss

SUNRISE SUNSET
January 28,1949 January 15, 2012
“Precious m the siglit of the Lond s the deatf; of his saints”
Psalms 16:15

@Dlorvices

Monday January 23,2012 1 1:00 a.an.

t'/aa/@ﬂb@a heerele

1901 South Losee Road suite 150
Las Vegas, Nevada 89030

Officiating Service — Elder Mathew Goins
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Bobby Lewrs was born Januan 28, 1949 i Tallulah Louisiana to the union
of the late Will and Pear! Lewts. Bobby attended McCall High School in
Tullulah Lowsiana. He attended Rising Sun Baptest Church under the
leadership of Reverend Harvey where he accepted Christ at an early age. He
later relocated 1o Lus Vegas, Nevada in 1967 wiere he gained emplovinent
with the Rivera Hotd and Casino as a porter. Bobby was also gamnfully
emploved with the Tlamingo Hotel. And later worked al the American Linen
Compamy Bobby emjoved and regularly attended Philadelphia Church of
God i Christ; under the leadership of his waich care Pastor Darrell Thomas
his son. During this tenure the two developed a caring and trusung
rclattonship, a revered father and son bond was re-established.

Bobbv Lewts had five brothers; Jab, Robers, Joe, Jack. and Willie and four
snsters; Exelyn, Rosa Lee, Bertha, and Emma all which preceded him i
death He leaves ro mourn mo sisters; Annie Stringer, (Clarence Stringer), of
Las Vegas, Nevadu and Rosie Lewns of Memphis, Tennessee Three chuldren;
Pastor Darrell Thomays Sr., (Adran), Africa Dasheke, and Marlo Thomas.
Two stepchildren Pastor Larry Thomas, (Delene), and Tina. Eleven children,
and one great grand daughter. One dear niece, Sharon Jones, one great
niece, Destiny Jones, and a Special Friend, (Queen Reese).

He also leaves to mourn a host of uncles, aunts, nieces and neplews.
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Processional. ;.. 0| S SRR Clergy and F, anifly
e N R el A Pulpir
Scripture;

Old Testamen.......... R ettty e e repren Psalm 23
Newlestament 23 S NSES S 1 Corinthian 15:5]-58

PoemDevtmy Jones

Expressions........... (Two Minutes)........ . Family and Friends
Words of Expressions....... Elder Larry Thomas
“Tribute” From Bobby to the Family
Words of Expressions....o Elder David Hudson
Acknowledgments and Obt'tuary.........Evangelist Denise C unningham
Selection Tnbuer. - b v, . LU ) By Family
Words of EXpressions... o Elder Leon Jackson
“Special Medley 1) 100w, AN vy, VI Sharon Dean Leggroan
R T e Mathew Goins
Adarting View. TRt TS AR Funeral Director
4
i
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Remembering Daddy

Hey Daddy, I know you’re sitting up in Heaven
singing and rejoicing. But I want you to know that I
Love you and that you will be missed “So Much”.

I have a lot of memories when I was a kid, I
remember you buying me my first bike and then
teaching me to ride.

I remember how you taught me to drive a car, sitting
on your lap driving the car. (smile)

I remember how you visited my Uncle Nash and BB.
I remember when you visited Uncle Charles and
Aunt Shirley, how you would always request for me
to sing for you when I was a young boy.

I have so many fond memories,
I am overwhelmed at the mere thought of you
meeting and sharing precious
times with your grandchildren,
Dad that meant the world to me.

Love you, Darrell
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that will remain a part of my life forever, | am the third generation, “Wow™
after yourself, my father, ‘Darrel] Sr.), and myself, Darrell Jr,
What 2 Legucy. Some tal] shoes to fill, but I am up to the challenge,

Yours in Christ, Darrell Thomas Jr, aka “Drummer

Boy”,
To my Papa
I' Love you and I'Thank God for you and the time I had with you. You wil]
always be in my heart, I misg you already, I will never forget your favorite
song, “I give myself away”, I know you are in a betier place, shouting and
praising God. When we al] get to Heaven we will sure have Big Fun Pap,,.
Love, Your Singer Darea’l

To: My Papa
When I first saw you I thought Wow,

From Baby Girl, Darjavun Thomas

To my Grandpa,
whom I Love with aj] my heart, I Thank God for the time he allowed us to
have and cherish together. I am grateful for the memories he allowed us to

home to see our Savior, and waiting patiently for the rest of us. Miss and |
Love you so very much, words really cannot explain, rest in Paradise Papa,
You will remain in my heart forever

Love your Pretty Girl, Darnisha Thomas,
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Words of Comfort from Brother Bdbby Lewis

To My Dearest Sister, Granny, (Annie Stringer) I Love you.
I'm sorry I didn’t get to tell you I only came to visit for a short
while.

I stopped by to see my son, my grandchildren, my nieces, and
nephews.

Don’t’ be angry at me somewhere down the line you will
understand month
by month as little things happen you will understand.
I Love you with all my heart.

Pray & God will help you.
I will go now the sun is going down and I am ready to surrender to

my  Heavenly Father in the name of Jesus Amen.

Submitted by Aunt Annie Stringer,
From my Baby Brother Bobby Lewis
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dctive Pallbearers
Elder David Hudson Octavion Brown
Jerell Thompson Elder Leon Jackvon
Elder Larry T) homas Minister Anthon 'y Byrd

Hmwraﬂ Pallbearers

Darrell Thomas Jr Fred Jones Clearance Stringer

Acknowl edgmentg
The Famul of Bobby Lewis WISh to acknpwle,

L dge with gratitude and
sincere appre iation all th

€ comforting expressions extended b Y many.
Your messages of Sympathy and all gets of kindness gre appreciated,

Repast ang Fellowahip

5824 Oalkey Blvd
Las Vegas, Nevada 89146

Arrangemenys Entrusted 1,
Valley Funeraj Home
3919 Raymery
Las Vegas, Nevada
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Caliente http://dcfs.nv.gov/Programs/JJS/Caliente/

Nevada Department of Health & Human Services

Cu

HOME | ABOUT US | PROGRAMS | POLICIES | TIPS & RESOURCES | FORMS | MEETINGS | CONTAI

Programs CALIENTE YOUTH CENTER (CYCQ)
Child Welfare Services
A Message from the Superintendent Lin
Children's Mental Health Please click on this link: A Message from the Superintendent o
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DECLARATION
OF
JEROME DYER

I, JEROME DYER, under penalty of perjury, declare the following to be true and
correct.

1. In July, 1996, I was hired as an investigator for the Office of the Special Public
Defender in Las Vegas, Nevada. [ was the first investigator hired for the office,
which had only recently opened. Peter LaPorta was the attorney in charge of the
office.

2. Peter LaPorta was the only attorney in the office with any significant experience.
In my opinion, the other attorneys in our office had much less experience-some no
experience-they were often left to figure things out on their own. Although the
attorneys were energetic and enthusiastic, they were new when it came to trying a
criminal case, conducting an investigation, and working with expert witnesses.
LaPorta provided no direction—no assistance. [ wondered how such inexperienced
attorneys could be responsible for defending someone who faced the death penalty.

3. I have no independent recollection of the Patrick McKenna case. Based on the
dates on the reports I have been shown, I think at the time of Patrick McKenna
trial, I was the only investigator at the Special Public Defender. Indeed, this may
have been my first case. The McKenna case was also the first time I ever worked
as an investigator for a defense attorney. Prior to my position in LaPorta’s office, I
was a field agent for the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

4. [ recently met Tena Francis who is an investigator employed by the Law Offices of
the Federal Public Defender in Nevada. Ms. Francis showed me copies of
documents which were generated by my office regarding Mr. McKenna'’s case.
The date on Nancy Lemcke’s investigation request was dated shortly after I was
hired.

5. It has been a long time and I cannot recall any facts about Mr. McKenna’s case.
Based on the documents Ms. Francis showed me, any direction I received for the
investigation of the case came from Nancy Lemcke. Because I wa snew to defense
work, I did not know exactly what was expected of me, but I did what the attorneys
requested.
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I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best
of my knowledge and that this Declaration is signed on July ! 7 2011.

[ Jerome Dyer
v
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INVESTIGATION OF NAVADA YOUTH TRAINING CENTER

The Honorable Kenny Guinn
Governor of Nevada

Capitol Building

Carson City, NV 89701

Re: Findings of Investigation of Nevada Youth Training Center, Elko, Nevada
Dear Governor Guinn:

On December 6, 2001, we notified you, pursuant to the Civil Rights of Institutionalized Persons Act ("CRIPA"), 42 U.S.C. i%2§ 1997,
and the pattern or practice provision of the Violent Crime Control and Law Enforcement Act of 1994, 42 U.S.C. /2§ 14141, that we
were investigating conditions of confinement at Nevada Youth Training Center ("NYTC"), a facility located in Elko, Nevada, operated by
the Department of Human Resources for juvenile males who have been adjudicated delinquent. During February 11-13, 2002, we and
our expert consultants toured NYTC. At an exit interview conducted on the last day of our visit, we verbally conveyed our preliminary
findings to counsel and senior Department of Human Resources and facility officials. Consistent with the requirements of CRIPA, we
are now writing to apprise you of our findings.

As a threshold matter, we wish to acknowledge, and express our appreciation for, the extensive cooperation and assistance
provided to us by the NYTC staff, the leadership of the Department of Human Resources and the office of the Attorney General. We
hope to continue to work with the State of Nevada and the administration of NYTC in the same cooperative manner in addressing the
problems that we found. Further, we note that, though certain conditions at NYTC require immediate attention, the facility possesses
many positive attributes.

|. BACKGROUND

We conducted our investigation by reviewing numerous facility records; interviewing current and former NYTC staff, including
supervisory personnel, mid-level managers and line staff; interviewing NYTC youths residing in each of the facility's living units;
observing and speaking informally with staff and youths; and touring the facility's buildings and grounds.

At the time of our visit, NYTC's population was approximately 160 male youths, between the ages of 13 and 18. Most of the youths
during our visit were 15 to 18 years old. The majority of them came from the Reno and Las Vegas areas and were committed to NYTC
for seven to twelve months because of property offenses, drug charges, and failures in residential placements.

The facility operates seven living units. Each of the three larger units can house approximately 30 youths. The remaining four can
accommodate approximately 20 youths. The living units are overseen by approximately 11 head staff and 40 supervisory staff. The
facility also has 5 counselors and a vacant position for a psychologist.

NYTC has many positive elements. It is configured as a residential boarding school, with no perimeter fences. It has a fully
accredited academic and vocational educational program. It maintains an active interscholastic athletic program. Its behavior point
system appears to function reasonably well. Its fire fighting program offers an unusual, positively affirming experience for its youth
participants. Finally, many of its staff appear to be motivated by the youths' welfare, and its newly installed administration has voiced a
commitment toward implementing a quality program. However, certain conditions at NYTC are not consistent with constitutional
standards.

As a general matter, the State must provide confined, adjudicated juveniles with reasonably safe conditions of confinement. See
Youngberg v. Romeo, 457 U.S. 307, 315-16, 24 (1982) (recognizing that a person with mental retardation in state custody has rights
under the Fourteenth Amendment, including the right to reasonable safety); Bell v. Wolfish, 441 U.S. 520, 535-36 & n.16 (1979)
(applying the Fourteenth Amendment standard to adult pre-trial detainees); Gary H. v. Hegstrom, 831 F.2d 1430, 1432 (9th Cir. 1987)
(applying Fourteenth Amendment standard to facility for adjudicated juveniles). It must also provide a means of grievance that
reasonably does not expose juveniles to risk of retribution. Bradley v. Hall, 64 F.3d 1276 (9t Cir. 1995). The State must provide
minimum procedural safeguards before placing juveniles in disciplinary confinement. Milonas v. Williams, 691 F.2d 931, at 941-942 &
n.4 (10t Cir. 1982). It must also not censor mail based on criticisms of the juvenile institution. 1d. at 940-941. Finally, it must provide
juveniles with adequate mental health care. Youngberg, 457 U.S. at 315. The conditions that do not meet constitutional standards, and
the minimum remedial steps that we believe need to be undertaken in response, are detailed below.

Il. FINDINGS
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Our findings address the following areas: (1) excessive force; (2) an inadequate grievance system; (3) lack of procedural due
process in the imposition of seclusion and time out; (4) improper screening of mail for statements critical of the facility; (5) inadequate
mental health care and safety; and (6) unsafe transportation of youths.

A. Excessive Force Is Prevalent at NYTC

In operating NYTC, the State is constitutionally required to "take reasonable measures to guarantee the safety of inmates." Farmer
v. Brennan, 511 U.S. 825, 832 (1994 )(internal quotation marks and citations omitted). A corollary obligation is to refrain from use of
excessive force against prisoners. Id. These obligations extend to juveniles in detention. See H.C. v. Jarrard, 786 F.2d 1080, 1089 (11th
Cir. 1986)(juvenile's rights violated when juvenile detention facility superintendent slammed juvenile against wall and metal cot for
laughing and protesting imposition of isolation on another detainee); Milonas v. Williams, 691 F.2d 931, 942 (10th Cir. 1982)(prohibiting
physical force for any purpose other than to restrain juvenile who is physically violent and immediately dangerous to himself or others
or physically resisting institutional rules); Nelson v. Heyne, 355 F. Supp. 451, 454 (N.D. Ind. 1972)(beating juveniles with boards
violated juveniles' constitutional rights), aff'd, 491 F.2d 352 (7th Cir. 1974).

Most of the youths, and a number of current and former staff, whom our consultants interviewed credibly recounted instances in
which they had seen staff use excessive force against youths. These instances included punching youths in the chest, kicking their
legs, grabbing shirts and shoving youths against lockers and walls, "dipping" or throwing youths to the floor, slapping youths in the face,
smashing youths' heads in doors, and pulling youths from their beds to the floor. Staff and youths further indicated that, typically, the
triggers for the use of force were youths disobeying or failing to follow directions, rather than youths posing an immediate threat of
harm to themselves or others.

Similarly, most of the youths, and a number of current and former staff, whom our consultants interviewed reported that youths
frequently were subjected to verbal abuse, in which their race, family, physical appearance and stature, intelligence, or perceived
sexual orientation were aggressively attacked. It was evident that some staff used verbal abuse to provoke youths into physical
confrontations to provide a pretext for the use of force.

In conducting record reviews, our consultants found numerous memoranda, incident reports, abuse reports, written reprimands and
other documentation of incidents where: (1) use of force was treated as "horse play" or otherwise trivialized when the described
circumstances suggested more serious physical contact occurred, without significant repercussions to the involved staff; and (2) the
same staff person was identified in multiple incidents, without significant interventions. In this regard, it does not appear that the
facility's reporting system includes the possible relationship between verbal abuse and use of force.

The frequency with which particular instances were corroborated by more than one person, and with which particular staff and/or
abusive practices were independently identified by record review, youths and staff, lead us to conclude that there is a pattern or
practice of use of excessive force at NYTC.

These problems were especially prevalent at the Reception and Classification ("R&C") Unit, in which all new youths are "oriented,"
although they were by no means isolated to that living unit. Aimost every one of the youths we interviewed in that living unit related
instances of physical or verbal abuse that occurred there. Further, the unit is extremely regimented -- youth spend extended periods in
silence and in their rooms, and their exposure to meaningful educational programing is inadequate. Youths in R&C are often
threatened, especially around food issues. For relatively minor infractions they are placed in "time out," and forced to sit upright on their
bed frame for extended periods of time. A number of youths and a long-term staff member indicated that, as of the time of our visit, staff
regularly threaten to force feed R&C youths who do not take a portion of everything offered in the foodline and then eat it all. In effect,
the R&C Unit is a place where newly arrived youths at NYTC are taught that, notwithstanding its written policies, the facility will subject
them to excessive force, verbal abuse and intimidation as means to control them.

Our consultants' interviews and record reviews identified several factors contributing to the excessive force at NYTC. First, certain
staff persons in management positions were frequently identified as regularly using excessive force against youths. Despite their
reputations, these persons have received insignificant, if any, sanctions regarding their use of excessive force. In fact, some of them
were promoted to management positions after NYTC had determined that they had used inappropriate force on youths. In the same
vein, a number of current and former staff related to us their perception that NYTC's administration had tolerated this conduct, at least
when engaged in by certain staff members.

Record reviews confirmed this perception. In the facility's documentation, staff's use of force is often described as "horseplay" or
otherwise minimized. A November 20, 2001 memorandum is typical; it detailed an investigation of an incident in which a youth received
a one-inch laceration at the back of the head as a result of a physical altercation with a staff member, and stated, ". . . [the youth]
initiated the altercation by making fun of [the staff's] sweater . . . . [T]he staff grabbed [the youth] and wrestled him to the ground . . . ." It
then recounted that the staff was "told that he could expect a memo (oral warning) on Horseplay."

A July 20, 2000 written reprimand of R.B. recounted that:

As a result of [a youth's] slow response to your instructions, you kicked his posterior with your foot to get his attention. It was
determined that the ward was not injured and that you just meant to get his attention, however, kicking a ward for any reason, playing

https://www.justice.gov/crt/investigation-navada-youth-training-center 2/6

AA4807



7/12/2017 Investigation Of Navada Youth Training Center | CRT | Department of Justice

or to get a point across is unacceptable.

The youth was not out of control, nor did he pose a risk of danger to anyone. He was subjected to use of force "to get his attention."
Yet, the facility described the incident in the context of playful activity and limited R.B.'s sanction to a written reprimand. It was quickly
apparent during our interviews of youths and staff that R.B. was widely known to use excessive force. Nevertheless, he continued to
supervise youths until shortly after our tour, following which he reportedly was dismissed.

Second, NYTC's staffing patterns often leave only one staff person responsible for 20 to 28 youths. This staffing pattern exposes
staff to group control issues that undoubtedly contribute to a perception among many staff members that even minor infractions must
be met swiftly with physical intimidation to maintain control.

Third, the facility's behavior management/crisis intervention training for staff is provided once annually: Newly hired staff can
supervise youths for up to a year before receiving it. Even then, there is some doubt whether all staff supervising youths receive it.
Further, the non-violent intervention techniques that are taught require two or more staff to implement. Because staff often are providing
single coverage when supervising youths, many staff regard these techniques as useless. In fact, in our record review, we could not
find a single reference indicating that these techniques had been implemented at NYTC.

Fourth, quality assurance and documentation practices at NYTC are weak. Frequently, incident reports and other NYTC
documentation fail to justify why staff used force and why other non-physical interventions were not implemented. The documentation is
mainly silent about the nature and amount of force used in any given incident. Further, we saw no evidence indicating that the facility
can track or systemically analyze critical incidents, including factors such as time, place, nature of force, involved persons, and
antecedent events.

Fifth, the abuse investigation process at NYTC is often ineffective, which, in addition to the more immediate problems associated
with responding properly to a particular incident, reenforces the perception among staff that excessive force against youths is tolerated.
Currently, when a formal abuse investigation, which is conducted by state officials and local law enforcement, is initiated, the facility
typically does not take responsive action until that investigation is completed. However, these formal investigations often are conducted
weeks or months after the alleged incident, by which time visible evidence of injury, if any, is lost. Under such circumstances, the facility
should at least take steps to ensure that relevant evidence is preserved and that youths are adequately protected from harm. Further,
the facility's investigations are often conducted by staff who directly supervise the people whom they are investigating. Finally, as noted
above, NYTC most often employs mild sanctions, such as "letters of instruction" or "guidance," in response to instances in which it
found excessive force was used.

B. NYTC's Grievance System Is Ineffective and Fails to Protect Youth from Harm

Just as prisoners and juvenile detainees have a constitutional right of access to the courts, they have a right to a grievance system
that does not carry risk of punishment as a price for using it. See Bradley v. Hall, 64 F.3d 1276 (9™ Cir. 1995); see also Bounds v.
Smith, 430 U.S. 817, 822 n.17 ("Our main concern here is protecting the ability of an inmate to prepare a petition or complaint.")
(internal quotation marks and citations omitted). For the entire calendar year 2001, only five youth grievances were filed. Youths do not
use the facility's grievance system because they do not trust it. Many youths told us that they did not believe that the facility would
seriously investigate their grievances, and some related that some staff had threatened to retaliate against those who grieved. When
we asked a youth whether he felt safe at NYTC, he described his fearful reaction to witnessing a staff member striking another youth.
Although this incident, which other youths witnessed, frightened him enough to relay fears for his safety in a letter to his father, the
youth did not report it to anyone at the facility. Significantly, NYTC's administration reportedly began investigating this incident after the
father brought it to the superintendent's attention, not in response to a grievance.

C. NYTC's Seclusion and Disciplinary Confinement Practices Lack Adequate Due Process

Juveniles should not be involuntarily secluded for periods longer than necessary to regain control of themselves and to eliminate
significant risks to the safety of the juvenile, other persons and the security of the institution.

Courts have held that, in the case of juvenile correctional and detention facilities, use of isolation triggers the due process
protections of the Fourteenth Amendment. In Milonas, the Tenth Circuit affirmed a permanent injunction barring a facility from ever
placing juveniles in isolation rooms. 691 F.2d at 941-42 & n.4. The Ninth Circuit has held that, in juvenile facilities, due process
hearings are warranted before inmates are placed in disciplinary confinement for extended periods of time. See Gary H., 831 F.2d at
1432-33 (9™ Cir. 1987) (due process hearing prior to confinement in excess of 24 hours constitutionally warranted). Further, juvenile
facilities must also abide by whatever state-created process pertains to liberty restrictions involving significant hardship.

The NYTC Policy Manual (9-3 and 9-4) indicates that Seclusion, or "Time Out" (isolation in a small, locked room, interrupted only by
latrine breaks) can be used to protect youths from harming themselves or others, to prevent escapes, and to prevent program
disruption. Youths involved in fighting may be placed in time out for up to an hour, with extensions of time made based upon a written
justification. Policy 9-3. Youths in time out are to receive psychological, medical and educational services, and large muscle activity.
Policy 9-4. Procedurally, such time out intervention must be reviewed after 60 minutes by the Superintendent or his designee and can
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be extended for up to 24 hours. Id. Thereafter, "due process protections," including an evidentiary hearing, are required for further
extensions of time. Id. Time out is not to be used as a punishment. Id.

NYTC's actual practice does not comport with its procedure. For instance, according to NYTC's "time out" log, on February 10,
2002, two youths were placed in "time out" for 7.75 hours, for "gang related" activities. There was no indication that their condition was
reviewed by a staff person after 60 minutes, that a written recommendation was made to exceed 60 minutes, or that they were kept in
time out to establish calm or safety. The time out log further indicates that, also on February 10, a youth remained in time out for 13
hours as a consequence of fighting, again without substantiating the need for this extension. Youths are sometimes isolated in excess
of 24 hours without a due process hearing. The log contains a January 9, 2002 entry, for example, indicating that a youth was placed in
time out for 32 hours for fighting, without any evidence that a due process hearing was provided.

Our interviews of youths and review of records makes clear that "time out" is an almost automatic response to fighting and that its
duration often runs well beyond the time that individual behavior control has been reestablished. That is, it appears that "time out" is
used in contravention of NYTC procedures as a form of summary punishment. At a minimum, NYTC must comply with its own
procedures regarding the imposition of "time out" and disciplinary confinement. Cf. Bass v. Perrin, 170 F.3d 1312, 1318 (11" Cir. 1999)
(even adult prisoners enjoy state-created liberty interest when prison deprives them of yard time, in contravention of its procedures,
after placing them in segregation).

D. NYTC's Practice and Policy Regarding Screening of Outgoing Mail is Unconstitutional

NYTC's Policy (15-4) identifies as "unacceptable" mail relating "[s]ituations or incidents that could or would bring discredit to the
Institution or staff." In many, if not all, living units, staff routinely read youth's outgoing mail. Prohibiting mail because it is critical of an
institution and routinely subjecting outgoing mail to screening has been held to be unconstitutional. Milonas, 691 F.2d 931, 940-941
(10t Cir. 1982) (affirming order permanently enjoining, as violative of the 15t and 14" Amendments, policy and practice of a Utah
school for youths monitoring and censoring outgoing mail that was critical of the institution.)

E. Inadequate Mental Health Care and Safety

NYTC is not providing adequate mental health care and safety for its youths. Youths receiving psychotropic medications at the time
they are admitted to the facility are not systemically screened and evaluated before a professional determination is made whether to
discontinue such medications; psychotropic medications are automatically and permanently discontinued at the youths' arrival, without
the provision of alternative psychiatric supports.

Also, the single rooms in the infirmary area contain suicide risks (e.g., grated windows, metal door arms) that should be eliminated.
In the same regard, toxic cleaning materials are sometimes stored in unlocked containers in some of the cottages. Such materials
should be secured.

F. Unsafe Transportation of Youths

The facility typically handcuffs youths together during transport to and from the airport. This is an unsafe practice that substantially
departs from professional standards and places youths at risk of harm.

I1l. MINIMUM REMEDIAL MEASURES

To remedy the deficiencies discussed above and to protect the constitutional rights of juveniles at NYTC, Nevada promptly should
implement the minimum remedial measures set forth below.

A. Excessive Force

NYTC must take reasonable measures to guarantee the safety of the youth in its custody and to protect them from harm from the
use of excessive force. In particular, the facility should:

1. Limit the use of force to situations in which youths pose a risk of harm to themselves or others.

2. Ensure that, regardless of position or seniority, all staff are held accountable, through meaningful disciplinary action, for the use of
excessive force and verbal abuse used to provoke youths into confrontations.

3. Maintain staff ratios that will permit staff to supervise, and maintain control of, youths without resort to excessive use of force.
4. Ensure that all instances of use of force are immediately, thoroughly, and reliably documented and investigated.

5. Ensure that quality assurance mechanisms are in place that adequately monitor and analyze incidents where force is used,
identify corrective action, as appropriate, and ensure that such action is successfully undertaken.

6. Ensure that all allegations of abuse are investigated in a timely and thorough manner.
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7. Provide appropriate behavior management/crisis intervention training to staff before staff may work in direct contact with youths.
B. Grievances

NYTC must provide youth with an effective, reliable process to raise grievances, without exposing them to retribution from staff. In
particular, the facility should:

1. Ensure that grievances are examined by persons other than the staff, and the direct and indirect supervisors of those staff, who
supervise the youth making the grievance.

2. Ensure that youths making a grievance are informed of the results of the grievance process.
C. Seclusion and Disciplinary Confinement
NYTC must not place youths in seclusion in contravention of its own policies. In particular, the facility should:

1. Ensure that youths do not remain in time out after they no longer pose a significant risk of danger to themselves, others or the
security of the institution.

2. Ensure that, before youths are placed in confinement in excess of 24 hours, they are afforded adequate due process protections,
including an evidentiary hearing.

D. Screening And Censoring Outgoing Mail
NYTC staff must not censor youths' outgoing mail for material critical of the institution.
E. Mental Health Care and Safety

1. The decision to discontinue a youth's psychotropic medications should be made based on a professional assessment of the youth,
not on a blanket prohibition of such medications.

2. Suicide risk hazards, such as grated windows and door arms, in single rooms near the infirmary should be eliminated, and toxic
cleaning chemicals in the living units should be safeguarded properly.

F. Transportation of Youths
Youths should not be handcuffed together when being transported to or from the airport.

The collaborative approach that the parties have taken thus far has been productive. We hope to be able to continue working with
the State in an amicable and cooperative fashion to resolve our outstanding concerns regarding NYTC.

We will forward our expert consultants' reports under separate cover. Although their reports are their work - and do not necessarily
represent the official conclusions of the Department of Justice - their observations, analyses, and recommendations provide further
elaboration of the relevant concerns, and offer practical assistance in addressing them. We hope that you will give this information
careful consideration and that it will assist in facilitating a dialogue swiftly addressing areas requiring attention.

In the unexpected event that the parties are unable to reach a resolution regarding our concerns, we are obligated to advise you
that the Attorney General may initiate a lawsuit pursuant to CRIPA, to correct deficiencies or to otherwise protect the rights of NYTC
residents, 49 days after the receipt of this letter. 42 U.S.C. i%2§ 1997b (a)(1). Accordingly, we will soon contact State officials to discuss
in more detail the measures that the State must take to address the deficiencies identified herein.

Sincerely,
/s/ Ralph F. Boyd, Jr.

Ralph F. Boyd, Jr.
Assistant Attorney General

cc: The Honorable Frankie Sue Del Papa
Attorney General
State of Nevada

Michael J. Willden
Director
Nevada Department of Human Resources
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Dale E. Warmuth
Superintendent
Nevada Youth Training Center

Daniel G. Bogden, Esq.
United States Attorney

Updated August 6, 2015
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PAUL LAXALT, Attorney General of the | (EXHIBITS 114-133)
State of Nevada,
(Death Penalty Habeas Corpus Case)

Respondents.

114. Matthew G. Young Criminal File

Case Number: 96C136862-1
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115.

116.

117.

118.

119.

120.

121.

122.

123.

124.

125.

126.

127.

128.

129.

Sentencing Agreement, State v. Evans, District Court, Clark County, Nevada
Case No. C116071 (February 4, 2004)

Photograph of Georgia Thomas

Photograph of TJ Thomas

Photograph of Darrell Thomas

The Greater Philadelphia Church of God in Christ, Annual Report, Darrell
ggfg)las, Domestic Non-Profit Corporation, File No. E0389782012-8 (July 24,

Special Verdict, State v. Ducksworth, Jr., District Court, Clark County,
Nevada Case No. C108501 (October 28, 1993)

Correspondence from David Schieck to Daniel Albregts with Mitigating
Factors Preliminary Checklist (June 2, 2005)

Getting it Right: Life History Investigations as the Foundation for a Reliable
Mental Health Assessment, authored by Richard G. Dudley, Jr., Pamela
Blume Leonard (June 15, 2008)

Criminal Complaint, State v. Thomas, Justice Court, Las Vegas Township,
Clark County, Nevada Case No. 96F07190A-B (April 22, 1996)

Appearances-Hearing, State v. Thomas, Justice Court, Las Vegas Township,
Clark County, Nevada Case No. 96F07190A

Reporter’s Transcript of Preliminary Hearing, State v. Thomas, Justice
Court, Las Vegas Township, Clark County, Nevada Case No. 96F07190A
(June 27, 1996)

Information, State v. Thomas, District Court, Clark County, Nevada Case No.
C136862 (July 2, 1996)

Notice of Intent to Seek Death Penalty, State v. Thomas, District Court,
Clark County, Nevada Case No. C136862 (July 3, 1996)

Reporter’s Transcript of Proceedings, State v. Thomas, District Court, Clark
County, Nevada Case No. C136862 (July 10, 1996)

Jury Trial-Day 1, Volume I, State v. Thomas, District Court, Clark County,
Nevada Case No. C136862 (June 16, 1997)
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130.

131.

132.

133.

Jury Trial-Day 1, Volume II, State v. Thomas, District Court, Clark County,
Nevada Case No. C136862 (June 16, 1997)

Jury Trial-Day 3, Volume IV, State v. Thomas, District Court, Clark County,
Nevada Case No. C136862 (June 18, 1997)

Jury Trial-Penalty Phase Day 1, State v. Thomas, District Court, Clark
County, Nevada Case No. C136862 (June 23, 1997)

Jury Trial-Penalty Phase Day 2, State v. Thomas, District Court, Clark
County, Nevada Case No. C136862 (June 25, 1997)
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
In accordance with EDCR 7.26(a)(4) and 7.26(b)(5), the undersigned hereby
certifies that on October 20, 2017, a true and accurate copy of the foregoing

EXHIBITS IN SUPPORT OF PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS was
filed electronically with the Eighth Judicial District Court and served by Odyssey

EFileNV, addressed as follows:

Steven S. Owens

Chief Deputy District Attorney
motions@clarkcountyda.com
Eileen.davis@clarkcountyda.com

In accordance with EDCR 7.26(a)(1), the undersigned hereby certifies that on
this October 20, 2017, a true and correct copy of the foregoing EXHIBITS IN
SUPPORT OF PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS PURSUANT was
served by United States Mail/UPS, postage prepaid, and addressed as follows:

Jeffrey M. Conner

Assistant Solicitor General

Office of the Nevada Attorney General
100 North Carson Street

Carson City, Nevada 8701-4717

Timothy Filson, Warden
Ely State Prison

P.O. Box 1989

Ely, Nevada 89301

/s/ Jeremy Kip

An Employee of the
Federal Public Defender,
District Of Nevada

AA4825



EXHIBIT 114

EXHIBIT 114



. @ <

1

2 " FLED
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s Olark County Iudtibe Whlld

5 NORTH LAS VEG _ TORRNSEIEY . .ooor

6l T CLERK

;

‘:' STATE OF NEVADA, . i CERTIFICATION
k itIntiff,

i A —V5— ; District Court Case No, c !j / ‘5’

1|} Young, Matthew Gordon i Justice Count Case No, _ 95FNL049X

) -
12 Defendint. } X[{
13 e

A

1411 1 hereby certify the foregaing to be u full, true and correct copy of the proceedings us the same appear in
15 )] the above case.

16 | WITNESS my hand this date: 1-16-96

17
18
U JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, North Las Vegas hip
20
21
22
23

25
26
27
28
JCN-58

(Rev, 03/%4)
NRS 171.206
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l’a‘ @ounty T ustice
o NORTH LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP

CASE No. _1049-95FN

&

SIATE -vs-  _YOUNG, MATTHEW_GORDON _
CHARGE : & (3 cta]
sexual assault
BATL 10-26-95 0O/R
DATE, JUDGE
OFFICERS OF
COURT PRESENT APPEARANCES — HEARING CONTINUED -
1-15-96 THIS IS THE TIME SET FOR PRELIMINARY HEARINC
8.J- Dahl, Jp Defendant PRESENT "on O/R", Intensive Supervisio
Jd. Lukens, DA Deft has made all required check ins w/Intake Seryices
Clk, VW Defense MOTION to exclude witnesses...GRANTED
W. Hane. CR Motion by DA to close Courtroom,..granted.
D. Mitchell, esly STATE WITNESSES: Alisha Morgan, Sylvia Robinson,
Traci Carlin STATE RESTS
Defendant waives right to tegtify/call witnesses. - DEFENSE RESTS
Mation by defense to dipmiss...denied.
THEREUPON the Court ORDERED Defendant bound over
& held te answer to said charge in the Eighth
Judicial District Court 2-6-96/%am
D.C. XIII
Motion by Mr Lukens to revoke O/R & set standard
0 bail....obj Defense. Deft placed on House Arrest
may go to work, Court appearances & pick up childten
from childcare. peft is Lo NOT agsociate w/any
girls under the age of 18.
Deft ORDERED to report to House Arrest by 1-17-96
Intake Services/Intensive Supervision not., Sharop
CCDC House Arrest not., Marte
o MINUTES — CRIMINAL CASE NO.. 1040050 (2)..
Rav. 10/38

AA4828



» JUDGE
OFFICERS OF
COURT PRESENT

10-4-95

Oct. 5, 1995
S.J.Dahl, JpP
C.Hendricks,DA
YW, Clk.
#.Hans,CR

October 26, 1995
S. Dahl, JP

B. Berrett, DA
W. Hans; CR
CLFRK, RD

D':chell,xzsq.

11-17-95

November 20, 1995
S. Dahl, JP

C. Siegel, DA

W. Hans, CR
CLERK, RD

ov r I
S. Dahl, Jp
J. Miller, DA
W. Hans, CR
CLERK, RD

D. Mitchell

JoNa
Rev. 10/66

v N
LI PR PRREY
T N *."“‘ "

'Q'L%c '(ﬁﬁnntg‘ Bunstice @u’t

NORTH LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP 1049-95FN
CASE NO.
STATE -vs- Young, Matthew Gordon
CHARGE statutory sexual seducti X3 3
sexual asganit
BAIL

PEARANCES — HEARING CONTINUED TO:
COMPLAINT SWORN TO & FILED

DEFT. NOT PRESENT....ACTIVATE WARRANT/$10,000 (5000 ea ct

Defendant PRESENT in Court

INITIAL ARRAIGNMENT

Complaint presented, advised, waives

(defendant booked on W/A and O/R's by Judge Gates)

Amended criminal complaint filed

P/Hearing set 12-4-95 10am PH
Defendant released on O/R with I/Sup and no contact with

victim and stay away from Cheyenne High School

NOTICE TO PLACE ON CALENDAR for filing second amended compla nt

Defendant NOT PRESENT IN Court "on O/R" 11-20-95 Sam
Attorney D. Mitchell out of town this week

P/H STANDS '

PASSED for deft. to also be present 11-27-95 9am

OR shall continue (Mitchell not)

L
DA gives deft. copy of complaint (amended)
P/H set for 12~4-85 10am is VACATED. .Defense Motion to
reset PH..Granted 1-16-96 10am PH
OR shall continue (I/S Sharon/not)

MINUTES — CRIMINAL CASENO. __1049-95FN (1)
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JUSTICE COURT, NORTH LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP
co A
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff, CASE NO. 95FN104%X
T
MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG, #0850210

N CO o
Pefendant.

il o T L P L N L P

The Defandant above named has committed the crime of STATUTORY
SEXUAL SEDUCTION (Felony - NRS 200.364, 200.36B), in the manner
following, to-wit: That the said Defendant, on or during March,
1995, at and within the County of clark, State of Nevada,

COUN'

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously

subject ALISHA MORGAN, a female person under the age of 16 years,

to sexual penetration, to-wit: sexual intercourse, by inserting

Y his penis finto the vagina of said@ ALISHA MORGAN, the defendant

being 21 years of age, or older, with the intent of arousing,
appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires
of said defendant, or said child.
QUNT II

did then and there wilfully, wunlawfully, and feloniously
subject ALISHA MORGAN, a female person under the age of 16 years,
to sexual penetration, to-wit: cunnilingus, by inserting his
tongue into the vagina of said ALYSHA MORGAN, the defendant being
21 years of age, or older, with the intent of arousing, appealing
to, or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires of said

o

defendant, or said child. © .

AA4830




@ N e ot s W N

10

& R

15
16
17
is
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

2

o

28

All of which is contrary to the form, force and effect of

Statutes in such cases made and provided and against the peace and

dignity of the state of Nevada.

declaration subject to the penalty of perjury. o

95FN1049%/ jaw
CCEDPD DR#95-3200
§88 -~ F

TK 7

_.2-

Said Complainant makes this
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JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP

co ' VADA
1 A

CASE NO, 95FN1049X

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

-,

AT
Plaintlff', ,—Z'w '
-

MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG
#0850210
AMENDED

CRIMINAT COMPLATNT

Defandant.

o

The Defendant above named has committed the crime of STATUTORY
BEXUAL SEDUCTION (Felony - NRS 200.364, 200.368), in the manner
following, to-wit: That the said Defendant, on or between Marxch,
18295 and July, 1995, at and within the County of Clark, State of
Nevada,

COUNT T

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully and feloniously
subject ALISHA MORGAN, a female person under the age of 16 years,
to sexual penetration, to-wit: sexual intercourse, by inserting
his penis into the vagina of said ALISHA MORGAN, the defendant
being 21 years of age, or older, with the intent of arouaing,
appealing to or gratifying the lust, passions or sexual desires of
saild defendant, or said child.

COUNT IT

did then and there wilfullyf unlawfully and feloniously
subject ALISHA MORGAN, a female person under the age of 16 years,
to Bexual penetration, to-wit: cunnilingus, by inserting his
tongue into the vagina of said ALISHA MORGAN, the defendant being

21 years of age, or older, with the intent of arousing, appealing
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to.or gratifying the lust, passions or sexual desires of gaid
defendant, or said child,
COUNT TIT

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully and feloniously
subject SYLVIA ROBERTSON, a female person under the age of 16
years, to sexual penetration, to-wit: sexual intercourse, by
inserting his penis into the vagina of said SYLVIA ROBERTSON, the
defendant being 21 years of age, or older, with the intent of

arousing, appealing to or gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual

desires of said defendant, or said child.

All of which is contrary to the form, force and effect of
Statutes in such cases made and provided and against the peace and
dignity of the State of Nevada. Said Complainant makes this
declaration subject to the penalty of perjury.

10/1%/95
DA#95FN1049X/k1
CCSD DR#95-3200

STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION (F)
(TK7)
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JUSTICE COURT, NORTH LAS VE AS[’N{):V&SHIP

CLMW@ 13 M %

THE STATE OF NEVADA, G-

LI | . . r.‘,
Plaintiff, HRT RGO asEniosex
Giitiel 1 . ,
£ 7 GLFhK
V&=

MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG,
#0850210 SECOND AMENDED

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

po—

Defendant(s).

"

The Defendant above named has committed the crimes of STATUTORY SEXUAL
SEDUCTION (Felony - NRS 200.364, 200.368) and SEXUAL ASSAULT (Felony - NRS 200.364,
200.366), in the manner following, to-wit: That the said Defendant on or between March 1995 and
August, 1995, at and within the County of Clark, State of Nevada,

COUNT I~ STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully and feloniously subject ALISHA MORGAN, & female
person under the age of 16 years, to sexual penetration, to-wit: sexual intercourse, by inserting his penis
into e vagina of said ALISHA MORGAN, the defendant being 21 years of age, or older, with the intent
of arousing, appealing to or grafifying the lust, passions or sexual desires of said defendant, or said child.
COUNT II- STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully and feloniously subject ALISHA MORGAN, a female
person under the age of 16 years, to sexual penetration, to-wit: cunnilingus, by inserting his tongue into

the vagioa of said ALISHA MORGAN, the defendant being 21 years of age, or older, with the intent of

| arcusing, appealing to or gratifying the lust, passions or sexual desires of said defendant, or said child,

COUNTIT - STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION

didthen d there wilfully, unlawfully and feloniously subject SYLVIA ROBERTSON, a female
person under the age of 16 years, to sexual penetration, to-wit: sexual intercourse, by inserting his penis
into the vagina of said SYLVIA ROBERTSON, the defendant being 21 years of age, or older, with the

intent of arousing, appealing to or gratifying the lust, passions or sexual desires of said defendant, or said

AA4834
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child.

 CQUNT IV - SEXUAL ASSAULT

did, on or about July 31, 1995, then and there wilfully, unlawfully and feloniously sexuaily assault
and subject TRACY CARLIN, a female person, to sexual penetration, to-wit: by inserting the penis of
Defendant into the vagina of said TRACI CARLIN against her will.

All of which is contraty to the form, force and effect of Statutes in such cases made and provided
and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada. Said Complainant makes this deciaratjon

AV

11716/

subject to the penalty of perjury.

FELONY
GROSS SO -

Dishiet Court |
13

DA#SEN1049X/kl
CCSD DR#95-3200
STAT SEX SED; SA (F)
(Tic?)

2
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Bex 25,1985 11:56RAN  FROM CCDC HOUSE HRREST T0 53593899 P.g2

Basic Requirements for House Arrest Program

1. You ars required to have a phone and & residence
2. Untess noted otherwise In the Court Ordel, yuu are allowed employment,

3, Youwill be monitored 24 hours per day by phone, pereonal visits, and alsctranic
survelflance aquipment. Other than work, transit, ar ather aclivities (approved by
the Court, your Probation Officer, or Mouse Arast) you must be home at all
times. Any violation of clrfew will be raported and may vesult in your return o
custody.

4, Yeu musi attend weskly scheduled mestings with your Monitoring Officerat e
Glark County Detention Center (CCDC). These mestings are required for
inspection ot your bracelet, verification of compiiance, assessment of progress,
and collection of fees.

& Program fees are $10 per day, paic -veekly In advance, cash or money order,
plus any additional court ordered fees. There will bs an initiel processing fee of
0.

SENTENGING NOTICE
Notice of Violation andiar completion will be sent to the judge.

Piuusy yuind GCDG | iouas Atrest o aopy of the sourt order and thie notice aa authorily in elipanics
defandant,

Name Young, Matthew Casow OSFB1049X  ~ ppones 648 4997
stat sex seduction (3 cts)
Offensa__sexual assault e oo Settanca Daw 1 —16-96 court NLV JC-Dahl

Number of days on house arrest_N/B Jusiga pahl
(next CSErt iﬁ;ﬂ 2-6-96/%am Distri tr Dept XIII
Employment: 2.3 School, counseling, AANA -
Aftand church - B¥ICourt appaintmants EXX
Shopilaundry waekly at pre-aranged ime Second Job )
BeplorDental appointments Documented overtime at work
pick up children from childcare XXX
Special instructions:
2

Gourt phone #: 455 7802 Clorkudga's signature; ///Cﬂ £t 1

TOTAL P.02

AA4836



C COUNTY SCHOOL, DISTRCT

POLICE DEPARTMENT
AFFIDAVIT
(N.R.S. 171.106)
DR#95-3200
STATE OF NEVADA )
)88: Young, Matthew Gordan
COUNTY OF CLARK)

Investigator Philip Gelber _ being first duly swom, deposes and says;

That he is a peace officer with the CLARK COUNTY SCHOQOL DISTRICT, being so

emplayed for a period of — 13years | assigned to investigate the crime of Statptory sexual
eduction (over 21) committed on or about March 1995 which investigation
(date)

has developed_Matthew Gordan Young _as the perpetrator thereof,

That affiant developed the following facts in the course of the investigation of said crime,
to wit:

1. That on 09/27/95, at approximately 1600 hours, Alisha Morgan (DOB 179)
signed a crime complaint alleging that she was sexually assaulted by school district
employee, Matthew Gordan Young (DOB /67), while on the property of

Cheyenne High School located at 3200 W, Alexander Road, North Las Vegas, NV
89030.

2. That Alisha first advised School Police of the incident on 09/27/95, at approximately
1235 hours, when campus police officer, Calvin Walker, P# 146, approached her
reference rumors suggesting that she may somehow be involved with Young. (See
Walker’s Officer’s Report.)

3. That Alisha met with Qfficer Walker at approximately 1255 hours in his office and
stated that Young bad given her oral sex and penetrated her vagina with his penis on
at least one occasion while at school. (See statement.)
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. CCSDPD DR#
AFFIDAVIT (N.R.S. 171.18)
PAGE _2 '

10.

11.

12,

That Officer Walker advised Alisha’s mother by phone of the alle gations and then
allowed Alisha to go home.

That at approximately 1400 hours, Officer Walker advised CCSDPD Investigator
Hugh Harrison of the allegations.

That at approximately 1440 hours, Investigating Officer M. Jordan responded to
Cheyenne and met with Officer Walker and School Principal Richard Brown.

That Officer Jordan attempted to contact Alisha and her mother (Hazel Morgan)

by phone, but was advised by Frank Roach, Alisha’s stepfather, that they had not
yet returned home.

That Officer Jordan provided Mr. Roach with her pager number and asked Mr.
Roach to have Ms. Morgan page upon her return.

That at approximately 1900 hours, Ms, Morgan paged Officer Jordan who then
contacted CCSDPD Investigator P. Gelber, P# 36.

That at approximately 1900 hours on 09/27/95, Investigator Gelber responded to
Alisha’s residence located at 3648 N. Bend Drive, Las Vegas, NV 89115, and et
ith Alisha and Ms. Morgan.

That Alisha told Investigator Gelber that she had had a crush on Young (school
custodian) since 9th grade (last year) and would talk to Young at school each day.
That every now and then Young would hug and kiss her. That one day (unknown)
Young asked her to go into the student council room located in the school
cafeteria. That once inside the room, Young locked the door and started kissing
her nec and “rubbing on me.” That Young “rubbed on my breasts, butt, and
thigh.”

That Alisha further stated that Young “turned off the light and came near e and
I didn’t lay down voluntarily and Young didn’t push me down. I was sort of

“ssed down. Once I was down, Young hed removed my panties and slowly
started performing oral sex. Young penetrated his tongue in my vagina and then
he stopped .mid started playing with himself.”
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CCSDPD . @ DR# 95-3200
AFFIDAVIT (N.R.S. 171.106)

PAGE _3

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20,

22,

That Alisha stated that at one point Young “reached into his pocket, put on a
condom, and put his penis in my vagina and penetrated two times in my vagina.”
(See statement.)

That Alisha believes to the best of her recollection, this incident occurred
sometime © March 1995.

That Alisha stated after discovering that Young was married with children, she
vowed to tell someone if he touched her again.

That according to Alisha, he touched her “butt” while she was at lunch so she
reported it to School Dean Glenna Loar.

That on 09/28/95, Assistant Principal Mary Appel spoke to Ms. Loar, who is
currently working at Silverado, reference this incident.

That according to Ms. Appel, Ms. Loar recalls “students” telling her that Matt
Young had been harassing “them;” however, she stated that the girls refused to
write statements or talk to the police (See Ms. Appel’s and Ms, Loar’s statements.)

That Ms. Loar stated eventually one student wrote a statement which was placed
in the student’s file; however, Ms. Loar could not provide the name of the student.

That Jessica Henry (DOB 04/14/80) and Yolanda Banks (DOB 09/09/80), both
Cheyenne students and friends of Alisha, stated to Investigator Gelber on 09/28/95
that although they never witnessed any sexual misconduct between Young with
Alisha, they did witness Young on many occasions walk over to Alisha when she
was eating lunch in the cafeteria (see statements).

That en 09/28/95, at approximately 1420 hours, Alisha, on request of Investigator
Gelber, telephoned Young at Cheyenne High Schaol from her residence with
Investigator Gelber listening on an extension phone. Alisha told Young that she
had been overheard by a teacher talking to a friend about their relationship and
hiad been requested to go to the dean’s office.

That Alisha askedYoung if he wanted her to tell the dean about their sexual
relationship.

AA4839



CCSbPb N DR# Q5-3200
AFFIDAVIT (N.R.S. 171.106)
PAGE

23.  That Young initially stated, “No.” However, subsequently stated, “Whatever.”
(See investigative report.)

24. That due to the allegations and the phone conversation between Young and

Alisha, which was monitored by Investigator Gelber, a request for a warrant is
being requested.

Wherefore, affiant prays that a warrant of arrest/summons be issued for suspect Matthew

Gordan Young on a charge of statutory sexual seduction (aver 21 years) NRS 200.364.

) é‘ww

subscribed and sworn to before me day of _Sclitee 19 DE

(SEAL)

Notary Public in and for said State and County

Zow,  Notary Public-Slate Of Nevada §
2 COUNTYOFCLARK !
y MARTHANNA FREEMAN !

22/ My Commission Expires '

Julyzi 1808 ]
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Ul@k Connty Justice  wt

NORTH LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP
THE STATE OF NEVADA, District Court Case No.
Plaintiff, Justice Court Case No. 95FN1049X

—y—

COMMITMENT AND ORDER TO APPEAR
Young, Matthew Gordon

Defendant.

An Order having been made this day by me that the above named defendant be held to answer upon the charge(s) of

statutory Sexual Seduction (3 cts); Sexual Assault

committed in Clark County, Nevada, on or about3=95 through 8-95

T IS FURTHER ORDERED that unless the Defendant has been previousiy released on bail or by order of the Coutt, the Sheriff
of Clark County receive the above named Defendant into custedy and detain such Defendant until such Defendant be legally discharged
and that such Defendant be admitted to bail inthe sumof $___________ cashorbailbondor$____________ property
bazed, (Property bond must be approved in advance by the Court)

1T IS FURTHER ORDERED that said Defendant appear in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County Courthouse, 200 South

Thiv? Street, Las Vegas, Nevada on 2-6-96 at 2 __aAM, Department # XIIT  for

arraignment and forther procecdings.

DATED 1-16-96
X A
Ve j fi i
OU_z4/
STEPHEN J. DAHL, Justice of the Peace
North Las Vegas Township
ICH-37
(Hev. 1624)
MRS 1712106
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STEWART L. BELL Jads 1 51 PH'%

DISTRICT ATTORNEY P

Nevada Bar #000477 T Y P

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 RN
(702) 455-4711
Attorney for Plaintiff

LA. 02/06/96 DISTRICT COURT
9:00 AM. CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
DOUGLAS A. MITCHELL, ESQ.

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

Case No. JA’;}?? /‘5,

-Vs- )
i Dept. No, X

MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG,
#0850210

Docket G

Defendant.
INFORMATION

STATE OF NEVADA
COUNTY OF CLARK

STEWART L. BELL, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State of Nevada, in
the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court:

That MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG, the Defendant above named, having committed the
crimes of STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION (Felony - NRS 200.364, 200.366) and SEXUAL
ASSAULT (Felony - NRS 200.364, 200,366), on or between March 1995 and August, 1995, within

S8,

the County of Clark, State of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes in such cases
rmade and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada,
COUNT I- STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCYION

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully and feloniously subject ALISHA. MORGAN, a female
person under the age of 16 years, to sexual penetration, to-wit: sexual intercourse, by inserting his penis
into the vagina of said ALISHA MORGAN, the defendant being 21 years of age, or older, with the intent
of arousing, appealing to or gratifying the lust, passions or sexual desires of said Defendant, or said child.

F AT N
.
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COUNT If - STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION

did then and there wilfuily, unlawfully and feloniously subject ALISHA MORGAN, a female
person under the age of 16 years, to sexual penetration, to-wit: cunnifingus, by placing his mouth on the
vagina of said ALISHA MORGAN, the Defendant being 21 years of age, or older, with the intent of
arousing, appealing to or gratifying the lust, passions or sexual desires of said Defendant, or said child.
COUNT YII - STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION

did then and there wilfilly, unlawfully and feloniously subject SYLVIA ROBERTSON, a female

person under the age of 16 years, to sexual penetration, to-wit: sexual intercourse, by inserting his penis

into the vagina of said SYLVIA ROBERTSON, the defendant being 21 years of age, or older, with the
intent of arousing, appealing to or gratifying the lust, passions or sexual desires of said Defenant, or said
child.
COUNT 1V - SEXUAL ASSAULT

did, on or about July 31, 1995, then and there wilfully, unlawfully and feloniously sexually assault
and subject TRACI CARLIN, a female person, to sexual penetration, to-wit: by inserting the penis of
Defendant into the vagina of said TRACY CARLIN against her will.

STEWART L, BELL

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #000477

W NaNle
JOHNP. LUKENS
Chief,Deputy District Attorney
ada Bar #0000843

Names of witnesses known to the District Attorney's Office at the time of filing this Information

are as follows:
NAME ADDRESS
ADAMS, Marion UMC
ALVES, Josephine 7905 Gray Crest Ct., #2, LVN 89102
ANDERSON, D. NLVPD

2~
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25
26
27
28

.
BANKS, Yolanda
BERRY, Adam
CARLIN, Traci
COOK, Terry
CRATER, Ebony
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS

- GAITOR, Bruce

GELBER, P. Inv,
GERVASL P.
HARRISON, H. Inv.
HENRY, Jessica
JORDAN, Maria

LEE, Tamaree

LIDE, Trina
LOAR-NIELSON, Glenna
MORGAN, Alisha
MORGAN, Hazel
MYLES, Maria
NEEDHAM, Catherine
RISENHOOVER, N.
ROACH, Hazel

-ROBEKTSON, Clara

ROBERTSON, Sylvia
ROBINSON, Solomon
SALLEE, Cecil
SCURRY, Shadonna
STALL, Richard

4

3647 Blue Lake, LVN 89115
Dixie College, St. George, Utah
700 Thrush, LVN 89128
LVMPD Forensic Lab
2719 Donna St. #C, NL,V 89030
Planned Parenthood
UMC
3200 W. Alexander, NLV 89030
CCSDPD #86
CCSDPD #163
CCSDPD
3200 W. Alexander, NLV 89030
CCSDPD #127
489 E. Merlayne, Henderson, NV 89015
3700 W. Bonanza, NLV 89030
1650 Silver Hawk, LVN 89123

, LVN 89115

,LVN 89115
2301 Redwood #3506, LVN 89102
3200 W. Alexander, NLV 89030
NLVPD

LVN 89128
NLV 89030
. N. Las Vegas, NV 89030
3612 Iverson Lane, NLV 89030
2029 Balzar Ave., NLV 89030
NLV 89030

5025 Nellis Oasis, LVN 89115

3.
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TURNER, Latasha
WALKER, Calvin

DA#9SFN1049X/k1
CCSD DR#95-3200
SSS; SA-F

(TK%)

&P

7905 Gray Crest #202, LVN 89128
CCSDPD #146
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STATE OF NEVADA
3133172
Plaintif?, Case No. ‘

DchNu.XIiI

aNo. _G

SUBPOENA
[T Regular @ Dy s Tecum

THE STATZ OF NEVADA SENDS GREETINGS TO:  Sue Syeikort, Registrar-
Cimarvon High School '

2301 N, Tenaya
Las Vegas, Neveda 89128 Telephone 799-4400

YOU ARE HEREBY OOMMANDED, that all and Singular; business and cst;ssct aside, you appear and altend on

the _29th dayof _ February 1936 at the hour of __10300 A M.

. The address whese you are required €0 appear is Dickerson, Dickersan,
lisberran & Consul, 330 South Third St. ¢ Ste. 1130, Las Vegas, Nevada.
STRMLIR NSRRIV G G, You are required to bring with you at the time of your appcarance any items set forth

©on the revesse side of this subpoena. ¥f you Fail to attend, you will be deemed guilty of contempt of Court and fiable 10 pay all

losses and damages caused by your faiture to appear and in addition forfcit One Hundred ($100.90}.

LORETTA BOWMAN, CLERK OF URT

'By: @c’-ﬂ{,‘ Q:ﬂ L/é/ FEB 2 2 '996

Y UTY CLERK Date
Deglass A. Mitchell, Bsg.
3. S, Third St., Ske. 1130 .
Iag Vegas, Nevada 89101 e
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STATE OF NEVADA, C igggfs
Plaintiff, Case No. g-}}mg-
e Dept.No. ___ XIII
Docket No. ¢

MATTHElY GORDAN YOUNG,

Defendant.

SUBPOENA
O Regular ¥ Duces Tecum

THE STATE OF NEVADA SENDS GREETINGS TO: Vonda Lewis
Registrar
Southern Nevada VOCa.l..anal Technical Center

5710 Mountain Vis
_ Ias Vegas, Nevada aBiZ(} (702) 793-7500

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED, tha all and Singular, business and excuses sei aside, you appear and attend on

the 20th day of Fehruaxy . 19 %6 2t the Lour of _lo;(m_ém SoepsrTmer o, ————of e

at the law office of
D e Com, - Clark-Commy, T¥evats: The address where you are required to appear is theSiark Comny-Courtnse; 200
DICKERSON, DICKERSON, LIEBERMAN & CONSUL, 330 S. Third St., Suite 1130, Ias Vegas, NV 89101
*SenrthrThird-StrectyLas Vegas, Nevada. You are required o bring with you al the time of your appearance any ilents set forth

an the reverse side of this subpoena. If you Tait to attend, you will be deemed guilty of contempt of Court and liable to pay alt

losses and damages caused by your [ailure to appear and in addilion forfeit Gne Hundred ($100.00).

LORETTA BOWMAN, CLERK OF COURT

09§

DHie

Nevada Ba.r No. 003775
2305 Third-Sti+Suite 1330
Las Vegas, NV 89101
Attormey-for-Pefendant—

f=al
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DICKERSON, DICKERSON, LIEBERMAN g ; y
& CONSUL N
DOUGLASS A. MITCHELL, ESQ. Ofa“' L
Nevada Bar No. 003775 m'f?:ﬁ.‘. -
LINDA MARIE BELL, ESQ. CLFAN

Nevada Bar No. 004918

330 S. Third Street, Suite 1130
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 388-8600

Attorneys for Defendant
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
STATE OF NEVADA, )
)
P ° iff, )
)
V. ) CASE NO. C133315
) DEPT NO. X1
MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG, ) DOCKET NO. "G"
)
Defendant, } Date of Hearing; .7 "~{ %’f 4
) TimeofHearing: 7/

DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO CONTINUE TRIAL
COMES NOW the Defendant, MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG, by and

through his attorneys, DOUGLASS A. MITCHELL, ESQ., and LINDA MARIE BELL,
ESQ., of the law firm of DICKERSON, DICKERSON, LIEBERMAN & CONSUL, and
moves this Court to order that the trial of the Defendant, currently scheduled to begin April
1, 1996, be continued for a period of at least sixty (60) days pursuant to Nevada Revised

Statute 174.515.

AA4848
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW
SwtE 1130, THC PHOENIX BUILDING

DICKERSON, DICKEREQN, LIEBERMAN & CO

330 SOUTH THIRD STREEY
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89141

TeLEPHORE (FO2} 3B8-B600
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28

This Motion is based upon e attached Points and Authorities and on sach
arguments and evidence as may be presented at the time set for the hearing of this Motion.
DATED thisc0 'LdLay of March, 1996,

DICKERSON, DICKERSON, LIEBERMAN
& CONSUL

»

B
OUGLASS CHELL, ESQ,

Nevada Bar No, 003775

LINDA MARIE BELL, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 004918

330 S. Third Street, #1130

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attomeys for Defendant

NOTICE OF MOTION
TO; JOHN LUKENS, Chief Deputy District Attorney
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned will bring the foregoing

MOTION TO CONTINUE TRIAL on for hearing before the above-entitled Court on the

_,:ﬂjé day of '_?/ngéz_lg%, at the hour of i “-.m., or &s soon

thereafter as connsel may be heard.

DICKERSON, DICKERSON, LIEBERMAN
& CONSUL

Ez/h/:/,/[——
DOUGLASS A" MITCHELL, ESQ,

Nevada Bar No. 003775
LINDA MARIE BELL, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 004918

330 S. Third Street, #1130
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attomeys for Defendant
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW
L]
o

SUITE 1 130, THs PHOENIX BUILDIRG

=
o

TELEPHONE (702} 388-BE800

s
~J

330 SoUTH YHIAD STREET
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 88101

DICKERSOM, DICKERSON, LIEBERMAN
) R =
E S 3 8 R BBEBEERZ &

@ [
ORDER SHORTENING TIME

Based upon the Affidavit of Counsel and good canse appearing therefor,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the time for the hearing on. Defendant's
Motion to Continue Trial is hereby shortened to the A day of H teho , 1996, at

thehourof __ Jrep  a.m.

DATED this £{J™ day of March, 1996,
‘%@‘g : Oé/uz,
DISTRICT JUDGE [

AFFIDA F COUNSEL IN SUPPORT

OF ORDER SHORTENING TIME

STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss:
COUNTY OF CLARK )

LINDA MARIE BELL, being first duly sworn, deposes and says;

1. Tam attomey duly licensed to practice law in the State of Nevada,
and before this Honorable Court, and T have been retained by the Defendant to represent
him in this action,

2. The trial in this matter has been sct for April 1, 1996, with a Calendar

Call scheduled for March 28, 1996. If this Motion set in the regular course, it will not be

AA4850
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW
—
5]

SwTE 11230, THE PROENIX BUILDING

>

530 SoUTH THIRD STREET
TeLEPHORE {702) 388-8600

DICKERSQMN, LIEBERMAN & CONSUL
LAB VEGAS, NEVADA B9101

DIGCKERSGHN,
ER Y m o n W
bR RBRBEE2EB8 G S

w
@

® ®

heard prior to the time of the Calendar Call and trial. Therefore, an Order Shortening Time
is Decessary to resolve this issue prior to the date of the trial.

Further Affiant sayeth naught.

INDA BELL

Suhscn’be% and sworn to before me

ﬁis:%z y of May ‘

NOTARY PUBYIC in and for said’
County and State.

. WD DAASOH WEALAE

Wetmyfublic- ol Newds

i e

-
POINTS AUTHORITIES

Nevada Revised Statute 174.515(1) provides that "when an action is called
for trial, or at any time previous thereto, the court may, upon sufficient canse shown by
either party by affidavit, direct the trial to be postponied to another day. . . ." The current
case involves serious allegations of sexual assault and statutory sexuai seduction with
multiple victims. Although the Defendant waived his right to a trial within 60 days at the
time of his initial arraignment in District Court, a trial was set on a date within
approximately 60 days of the initial arraignment. Due to the serious nature of this case and

the number of potential witnesses, the defense has not had sufficient time to adequately

prepare for the Defendant's case. Therefore, under the discretion provided to this Court by

AA4851
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ATTORNEYS AT LAWY
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© @ ~N O @ A P -

e e T
G o o~ O

14

Nevada Revised Statute 174.515, as cited above, the Defendant respectfully requests a
continuance of the trial for a period of not less than 60 days.
Respectfully submitted,

DICKERSON, DICKERSON, LIEBERMAN
& CONSUL

By

UGLASS A, CHELL, ESQ.
evada Bar Nd. 003775

LINDA MARIE BELL, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 004918

330 . Third Street, #1130

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorneys for Defendant
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DIC RSON, DICKERSON, LIEBERMAN
& CONSUL

DOUGLASS A. MITCHELL, ESQ.

Mevada Bar No. 003775

LINDA MARIE BELL, ESQ,

Nevada Bar No, 004918

330 S. Third Street, Suite 1130

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 388-8600

&
FILED
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CLERK

Attorneys for Defendant
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY,NE ADA
STATE OF NEVADA, )
)
Plaintiff, )
)
Y. ) CASE NO. C133315
) DEPTNO.XII
MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG, ) DOCKET NO. "G"
)
Defendant, ) Date of Hearing: 3/26/96
) Time of Hearing: 9:00 a.m.

RECEIPT OF COPY.
RECEIPT OF COPY of the DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO CONTINUE

TRIAL is hereby acknowledged this o2 _day of March, 1996.

STEWART BELL, DISTRICT ATTORNEY

By, @Z/@cw@

JOHN LUKENS, ESQ.

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar No. 000843

200 S. Third Street, 7th Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155
Attorneys for Plaintiff

iGE‘d'l i
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STATE OF NEVADA, .
Plaintiff, CaseNo, C13315
s Dept. o, XIII -
Docket No, _2
MATTHEW GORDON YOUNG
Defendant, .
SUBPOENA

0O Regular Duces Tecum

THE STATE OF NEVADA SENDS GREETINGS T0;
JCHN P. LUKENS, CHIEF DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

200 South Third Street, 5th Floor, Las Vegas. Nevada 89115

YOU ARE HEREAY COMMANDER, that sl and Singular, business and excus;s set aside, you appear and aitend on

the _18th day of _April 1996 atthchourof _9 ____ A.M.
The address where you are required to appearis 330
/Suite 1130
South: Third Street, Las Vegas, Nevada. You arc required fo bring with vou at the time of your appearance any items set forth
on thereversesideof this  bpoena. If you fail to attend, you will be decmed guilty of centempt of Court and liable to pay ali

losses and damages caused by your fajlure to appear and in addition forfeit One Hundred $100.00).

v

LORETTA BOWMAN, CLERK OF COURT

By: W%x f%%

AXHGIASS A, MPTCHELY, Rar # 003775 / i
330 S. Third Street, Suite 1130 [UE31!
_1as Vegas, Nevada 89101 (702)-388-8600
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E‘E%ARTL BELL FiLED I GPEN COURT
DISTRICT ATTORNEY , AE_C\ | =349 4 b
Nevada Bar #000477 LORETIA wmmﬁ“ GR.ERE
200 S. Third Street , D
Las Ve as, Nevada 89155 BY
(702) 455 Ilaplliv
Attorney for lentlff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA.
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff, %
Vs~ ; CaseNo. (133315
Dept. No. Xint
MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG, i Docket G
#0850210 J
Defendant, z AMENDED
INFORMATION

STATE OF NEVADA, ;
COUNTY OF CLARK -

STEWART L, BELL, District Aftorney within and for the Connty of Clark, State of Nevada, in
the name and by & authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court:

That MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG, the Defendant above named, having committed the
crimes of STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION (Felony - NRS 200.364, 200.366) and
COERCION (Felony - NRS 207.190), on or between March 1995 and August, 1995 , within the
County of Clark, State of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes in such cases made
aud provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada,

COUNT I - STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION

did, during March, 1995, then and there wil ly, unlawfidly and feloniously subject ALISHA
MORGAN, a female person under the age of 16 years, to sexual penetration, to-wit: sexual } intercourse,
by inserting his penis into the vagina of said ALISHA MORGAN, the defendant being 21 years of age,

or older, with the intent of arousing, appealing to or Bratifying the lust, passions or sexval desires of said

CEd1
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Defendant, or said child,
COUNT I - STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION

did, during July, 1995, then and there wilfully, unlawfully and feloniously subject SYLVIA
ROBERTSON, a female person under the age of 16 years, to sexual penetration, to-wit: sexual
intercourse, by inserting his penis into the vagina of said SYLVIA ROBERTSON, the defendant being
21 years of age, or older, with the intent of arousing, appealing to or gratifying the lust, passions or
sexual desires of said Defenant, or said child.
COUNT JIT - COERCION

did, on or about July 31, 1995, then and there wilfully, unlawfully and feloniously use physical
force or immediate threat of such force against TRACY CARLIN with intent to compel her to do or
abstain from doing an act which she had aright to do, or abstain from doing, to-wit: by forcing Tracy

Carlin to engage in sexual intercourse with Defendant,

STEWART L. BELL
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #000477

‘_\\ '_/, .7
P i S,
BY 1.'4(_;-\ L.J)"""‘—“"*—-—-----u -

JOHN'P. LUKENS
™ -~ Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #0000843

Names of witnesses known to the District Attomey's Office at the time of filing this Information

are as follows:

NAME ADDRESS
ADAMS, Marion UMC
ALVES, Josephine 7905 Gray Crest Ct,, #2, LVN 89102
ANDERSON, D. NLVPD
BANKS, Yolanda 3647 Blue Lake, LVN 89115
BERRY, Adam Dixie College, St. George, Utah

2-
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CARLIN, Traci

COOK, Terry

CRATER, Ebony
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS
GAITOR, Bruce
GELBER, P. Inv.
GERVASI, P.
HARRISON, H. Inv.
HENRY, Jessica
JORDAN, Maria

LEE, Tamaree

LIDE, Trina
LOAR-NIELSON, Glenna
MORGAN, Alisha
MORGAN, Hazel
MYLES, Maria
NEEDHAM, Catherine
RISENHOOVER, N.
ROACH, Hazel
ROBERTSON, Clara
ROBERTSON, Sylvia
ROBINSON, Solomon
SALLEE, Cecil
SCURRY, Shadonna
STALL, Richard
TURNER, Latasha
WALKER, Calvin

700 Thrush, LVN 89128
LVMPD Forensic Lab
2719 Donna St. #C, NL'V 89030
Planned Parenthood
UMC
3200 W. Alexander, NLV 89030
CCSDPD #86
CCSDPD #163
CCSDPD
3200 W. Alexander, NLV 89030
CCSDPD #127
489 E. Merlayne, Henderson, NV 89015
3700 W. Bonanza, NLV 89030
1650 Silver Hawk, LVN 89123
LVN 89115
LVN 89115
2301 Redwood #3506, LVN 89102
3200 W. Alexander, NLV 89030
NLVPD
ir., LVN 89128
NLV 89030
N. Las Vegas, NV 89030
3612 Iverson Lane, NLV 89030
2029 Balzar Ave., NLV 89030
NLV 89030
5025 Nellis Oasis, LVN 89115
7905 Gray Crest #202, LVN 89128
CCSDPD #14

3-

AA4857



W 80 3 O WU b W W e

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

21

22

23
24
25
26
27
28

DA#9SFN1049X/kl

CCSD DR#95-3200
SS; SA-F

(TX7)

AA4858



\!!OO\!Oﬁm-hb-lNi—'l

10
11
12
i3
14
15
is
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

® ovemi ©°

CMEM FILET 23 D31 GOURT
STEWART L. BELL Apri) 7D 16 GG
DI A T T
Nevadn S SaaRNEY R um:;%re, CLERK
200 5, Third Street Ao ) eﬂz 0
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 BY D Al
(702) 4554711 eputy
Attomey for: Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA, ;

Plaintiff, )

~vs- CaseNo. C133315
Dept. No. XIII
MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG, Docket G
#0(850210, )
)
Defendant. ;
GUILTY PLEA AGREEMENT
I hereby agree to;

1) Plead guil  pursuant to North Carolina v. Alford, 400 U.S. 25 (1970) in Count I - Statutory
Sexual Seduction;

2) Count I - Statutory Sexual Seduction; and

3) Plead guilty pursuant to North Carolina v. Alford, 400 U.S, 25 (1970) in Count TIT - Coercion,
as more fully alleged in the charging document attached hereto as Exhibit "1".

My decision to plead guilty is based upon e plea agreement in this case which is as follows:

The State has agreed to retain the right to argue at rendition of sentence, but will recommend that
dll sentences run concurtent, In the event that the Court is inclined to impose consecutive sentences, the
State will have no opposition to the Defendant’s motion to withdraw his plea and proceed to trial on the
matter.,

CONSEQUENCES OF THE PLEA

By pleading guilty pursuant to the Alford decision to Count I and Count I1I, it is my desire to

]GES‘! |
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avoid the possibility of being convicted of more offenses or of a greater offense if I were to proceed to
trial on the original charges and of also receiving a greater penalty. I understand that my decision to
plead guilty by way of the Alford decision does not require me to admit guilt, but is based upon my
belief that the State would present sufficient evidence at trial that 2 jury would return a verdict of gmlty
of a greater offense or of more offenses than that to which I am pleading guilty to.

Yunderstand that by pleading guilty to Count I, I admit the facts which support all the elements
of the offense(s) to which I now plead as set forth in Exhibit *1".

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty by way of the Alford decision to Count
I - Statutory Sexual Seduction, I will be sentenced 10 serve a term of from one to ten years in the state
prison

T understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty to Count II - Statutory Sexual Seduction,
I will be sentenced to serve a tenm of from one to five years in the state prison,

T understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty by way of the Alford decision to Count
IIT - Coexcion, I will be sentenced to serve a term of from one to six years in the state prison. I
understand that the law requires me to pay an Administrative Assessment Fee.

I understand that, if appropriate, I will be ordered 1o make restitution to the victim of the
offense(s) to which I am pleading guilty and to the victim of any related offense which is being
dismissed or not prosecuted pursuant to this agreement. I will also be ordered to reimburse the State of
Nevada for any expenses related to my extradition, if any.

I understand that T am eligible for probation for the offense to which I am pleading guilty. I
understand that, except as otherwise provided by statute, the question of whether I receive probation is
in the discretion of the sentencing judge.

Tunderstand that if more than one sentence of imprisonment is imposed and T am eligible to serve
the sentences concurrently, the sentencing judge has the discretion to order the sentences served
concurrently or consecutively.

I also understand that information regarding charges not filed, dismissed charges, or charges to
be dismissed pursuant to this agreement may be considered by the judge at Sentencing,

I have not been promised or guaranteed any particular sentence by anyone. I know that my

2
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sentence is to be determined by the Court within the limits prescribed by statute. Tunderstand thatif my
attorney or the State of Nevada or both recommend any specific punishment to the Court, the Court js
not obligated to accept the recommendation,

T understand that the Division of Parole and Probation will prepare a report for the sentencing
judge prior to sentencing, This report will include matters relevant to the issue of sentencing, including
my eriminal history. This report may contain hearsay information regarding my background and
criminal history. My attorney and I will each have the opportunity to comment on the information
contained in the report at the time of sentencing. Unless the Distriot Attorney has specifically agreed
otherwise, then the District Attormey may also comment on this report.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS

By entering my plea of guilty pursuant to the Alford decision to Counts ] and 111, and by entering

my plea of guilty to Count 11, I understand that I am waiving and forever giving up the following rights

1. The constitutional privilege against self-incrimination, including the right to refuse to testify
at trial, in which event the prosecution would not be allowed to comument to the jury about my refusal
to testify.

2. The constitutional right to a speedy and public trial by an impartial jury, free of excessive
pretrial publicity prejudicial to the defense, at which trial I would be entitled to the assistance of an
attorney, either appointed or retained. At trial the State would bear the burden of proving beyond a
reasonable doubt each element of the offense charged.

3. The constitutional right to confront and cross-examine any witnesses who would testify
against me.

4. The constitutional right to subpoena witnesses to testify on my behalf,

3. The constitutional right to testify in my own defense,

6. The right to appeal the conviction, with the assistance of an atlciney, either appointed or
tetained, unless the appeal is based upon reasonable constitutional jurisdictional or other grounds that |
challenge the legality of the proceedings and except as otherwise provided in subsection 3 of NRS
174,035.

-3
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VOLUNTARINESS OF PLEA

T have discussed the elements of all of the original charge(s) against me with my attorney and
I understand the nature of the charge(s) against me.

I understand that the State would have to prove each element of the charge(s) against me at trial,

I have discussed with my attorney any possible defenses, defense strategies and circumstances
which might be in my favor,

All of the foregoing elements, consequences, rights, and waiver of rights have been thoroughly
explained to me by my attorney.

Tbelieve that pleading guilty by way of the Alford decision to Counts I and IIX and acceptirig this
plea bargain is in my best interest, and that a trial would be contrary to my best interest.

I'believe that pleading guilty to Counts II and accepting this plea bargain is in my best inigrest,
and that & trial would be contrary fo my best interest.

1 am siguing this agreemeat voluntarily, afier consultation with my attorney,andI ot acting
under duress or coercion or by virtue of any proimises of leniency, except for those set forth in this
agreement.

I am not now under the influence of any intoxicating liquor, a controiled substance or other drug
which would in any manner impair my ability to comprehend or understand this agreement or the
proceedings surrounding my entry of this plea.

My attormney has answered all my questions regarding this guilty plea agreement and its
consequences to my satisfaction and I am satisfied with the services provided by my attorney, i

DATED this _Z3 _ day of April, 1996.

AL 2 PN
MATTHEW GORDANYOUNG
Defendant

AGREED TO BY:

/I(. "y .)'._' i"‘;-l -y
B e
1 Deputy District Attomey
4

AA4862



CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL:;

I, the undersigned, as the attomey for the Defendant named herein and as an officer of the court
hereby certify that:

1. Ihave fully explained to the Defendant the allegations contained in the charge(s) to which
guilty pleas are being entered,

2. I have fully explained to the Defendant the allegations contained in the charge(s) to which
guilty pleas are being entered and the entry of a guilty plea pursuant to the Alford decision..

3. I'have advised the Defendant of the penalties for each charge and the restitution that the
Defendant may be ordered to pay.

4, All pleas of guilty offered by the Defendant pursuant to this agreement are consistent with
the facts known to me and are made with ny advice to the Defendant,

5. All pleas of guilty offered by the Defendant pursuant fo this agreement and the Alford
decision are consistent with the facts known to me and are made with my advice to the Defendant,

4. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the Defendant:

a. Is competent and understands the charges and the consequences of pleading guilty as
provided in this agreement,

b. Executed this agreement and will enter all guilty pleas pursuant hereto voluntarily,

¢. Was not under the influence of intoxicating liquor, a controlled substance or other
drug at the titme  consulted with the defendant as certified in paragraphs 1 and 2 above.

Dated: ‘This_2 2_ day of April, 1996.

ATTORNEY XOR DEFENDANT
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STEWART L. BELL
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #000477

200 S. Third Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

{702) 455-4711
Attorney for Plajntiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff, ;
)
Vs ) CaseNo. (133315
) Dept.No. XIII
MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG, ) Docket G
#0850210 %
)
Defendant. ) AMENDED
) INFORMATION

STATE OF NEVADA gss:
COUNTY OF CLARK )

STEWART L. BELL, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State of Nevada, in
the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court:

That MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG, the Defendant above named, having committed the
crimes of STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION (Felony - NRS 200.364, 200.366) and
COERCION (Felony - NRS 207.190), on or between March 1995 and August, 1995 , within the
County of Clark, State of Nevadz, contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes in such cases made
and provided, and  ains, the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada,

COUNT I - STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION

did, during March, 1995, then and there wilfully, unlawfully and feloniously subject ALISHA,
MORGAN, a female person under the age of 16 years, {o sexual penetration, to-wit: sexual intercourse,
by inserting his penis into the vagina of said ALISHA MORGAN, the defendant being 21 years of age,
or older, with the intent of arousing, appealing to or gratifying the lust, passions or sexual desires of said

EXHIET <9
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Defandant, ot said child.
COUNTII - STATUTORY SEXUAL SEDUCTION

did, during July, 1995, then and there wilfully, unlawfully and feloniously subject SYLVIA
ROBERTSON, a feruale person under the age of 16 years, to sexual penetration, to-wit: sexual
intercourse, by insexting his penis into the vagina of said SYLVIA ROBERTSON, the defendant being
21 years of age, or older, with the intent of arousing, appealing to or gratifying the lust, passions or
sexual desires of said Defenat, or said child.
COUNT I - COERCION

did, on or about July 31, 1995, then and there wilfully, unlawfully and feloniously use physical
force or immediate threat of such force against TRACY CARLIN with intent to compel her 1o do or
abstain from doing an act which she had a right to do, or abstain from doing, to-wit: by forcing Tracy

Carlin to engage in sexual intercourse with Defendant,

STEWART L. BELL
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #000477

A "
Nle
BY
( JOI-INg’. LUKENS
ief Dreputy Disirict Attorney

Nevada Bar #0000843

Names of wimesses known to the District Attorney's Office at the time of filing this Information

are as follows:

NAME ADDRESS
ADAMS, Macion umMcC
ALVES, Josephine - 7903 Gray Crest Ct., #2, LVN 89102
ANDERSON, D. NLVED
BANKS, Yolanda 3647 Blue Lake, LVN 89115
BERRY, Adam Dixie College, 8t. George, Utah

I
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CARLIN, Traci

COOK, Terry

CRATER, Ebony
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS
GAITOR, Bruce
GELBER, P. Inv.
GERVASLP.
HARRISON, H. Inv.
HENRY, Jessica
JORDAN, Maria

LEE, Tamaree

LIDE, Trina
LOAR-NIELSON, Glenna
MORGAN, Aliska
MORGAN, Hazel
MYLES, Maria
NEEDHAM, Catherine
RISENHOOVER, N.
ROACH, Hazel
ROBERTSON, Clara
ROBERTSON, Sylvia
ROBINSON, Solomon
SALLEE, Cecil
SCURRY, Shadonna
STALL, Richard
TURNER, Latasha
WALKER, Calvin

700 Thrush, LVN 89128
LVMPD Forensic Lab
2719 Donna St. #C, NLV 89030
Planned Parenthood
uMC
3200 W. Alexander, NLV 89030
CCSDPD #86
CCSDPD #163
CCSDPD
3200 W. Alexander, NLV 89030
CCSDPD #127
489 E. Merlayne, Henderson, NV 89015
3700 W. Bonanza, NLV 89030
1650 Silver Hawk, LVN 89123

» LVN 89115

» LVN 89115
2301 Redwood #3506, LVN 89102
3200 W. Alexander, NLV 89030
NLVPD

» LVN 89128

, NLV 85030
, N. Las Vegas, NV 89030
3612 Iverson Lane, NLV 89030
2029 Balzar Ave., NLV 89030
NLV 89030

5025 Nellis Oasis, LVN 89115
7905 Gray Crest #202, LVN 89128
CCSDPD #14

3-
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CCSD DR#95-3200
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330 SoutH THIRD STREET
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 892101

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
TELEsHONE {702} 388-8600

DICKERSON, DICKERSON, LIEBERMAN & C
Surre } 130, THE PHOSNIX BUILEING
N N — e
S 88 R BREB®R G5 I

8

.

RSPN

DOUGLASS A. MITCHELL, ESQ. Vit
Nevada Bar No, 003775 / 2 5
DICRERSON, DICKERSON, LIEBERMAN & CONSUL S H g
330 S. Third Street, Suite 1130 L s
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 O o maag,
(702) 388-8600 {opgy =~
Attomieys for Defendant
MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA, )

)

Plaintiff, ) CASENO.: €I33315
)  DEPT.NO, XiI
Vs, )  DOCKETNO.: "G

)
MATTHEW GORDAN YOUNG, )
#0850210 )

)

Defendant, )
)

DEFENDANT'S RESPONSE TO PRESENTENCE, REPORT
Matthew Young, by and through his attorneys, Douglass A. Mitchell, Esq, and Linda Marie
Bell, Esq., of the law firm of Dickerson, Dickerson, Licberman & Consul hereby respond to the
Presentence Report Prepared by the Division of Parole and Probation. This Respoase is based the

accompanying Points together with the Exhibits attache hereto.

E\;Lu :-a
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DICKERSON, LHCKERSON, LIEBERMAN & CONSLIL
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

SUITE § 130, THE PHoENIx SiNMLDING
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Troix~Hone {702} 308-8640
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POINTS IN RESPONSE TO PRESENTENCE REPORT

Matthew Young ("Matt") objects and responds to the following portions of the Presentence
Report:

1, Prior Record: The Division of Parole and Probation ("Parole & Probation")
determined that Matt had been arrested five times, See Presentence Report, p, 2. However, Parole
& Probation's report identifies only three arrests: (1) attempted sexual assault in May 1990 (the
charges were dropped); (2) Murder and using a deadly weapon in the commission of a crime {the
charges were dropped); and (3) the instant offenses. Tt appears as though Parole & Probation is
attempting to include in its calculation an arrest for speeding and no proof of insurance. In all
likelihood, this was not an arrest requiring Matt to be taken into custody, but probably just a road-
side stop to issue a ticket. Accordingly, the number of arrests should be changed to reflect only
three.

2. Offense Report Count I: In describing the allegations of Offense I, the Presentence
Report states it was based on a review of the files prepared by the Clark County School District
Police Department and Clark County District Attomey's Office. It  rther states "the offenses
occurred substantially as follows" without noting for the Court that Matt entered an Alford plea,
and therefore denies the truth of the allegations described in the School District Pofice and District
Attorney files. Moreover, even though Matt entered an Alford Plea in connection with Count I, the
Presentence Report fails to inform the Court of information in those files that support an inference
that the allegations may not be true.

For instance, the Presentence Report docs not infizrm the Court that one of Alisha Morgan's

cousins reported Alisha was very sexually active, kaving engaged in sexual intercourse with many
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